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TRANSWARRANTY FINANCE LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 20th Annual General 
������[� 	
� '����(�������� /������� ������!� (���� j�� ���!� ���
��� ��� ����� :���"� +�	[����� :��[	���!��� +���!��["� $�!� q		�"�
18/20, Kaikhushru Dubash Marg, Mumbai – 400 001, on 19th 
September, 2014 at 11.30 a.m. to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet 
��� ��� $#��� �����"� QV#%� ��!� ��	
�� �� �	������	���� 
	�� ����
year ended as on that date and the report of Directors and 
Auditors thereon.

Q�� '	��\\	����������	�� ���\�����	
�����{�� |�������!���� ]�*<�
VV?VW%$%_�(�	���������j���	����	����!�j���[����[�j���	}����
himself for reappointment.

$�� �	���!��� ��!� �
� ��	�[��� 
�� �	� \���� (���� 	�� (���	���
�	!�
����	�]�_� ���� 
	��	(��[� ���	����	�� ��� ��� ~�!������
Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT ����� ������ ������� ������ ��
���	������"� ��������!� ���	�������� ]
��� ��[�������	��
No. 120294W be and is hereby appointed as Auditors 
	
� ���� �	�\���"� �	� �	�!� 	���� 
�	�� ���� �	������	�� 	
�
this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 
next Annual General Meeting of the Company at such 
����������	�����������j��
;�!�j������+	��!�	
�������	���	
�
the Company.”

Special Business:
%�� '	� �\\	���� ���� ��[��� �� ������ ]�*<� VV$##@@%_� ��� ���

Independent Director and in this regard to consider and 
�
� ��	�[���
�"� �	�\����(����	��(���	����	!�
����	�]�_"� ����
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, 
	
� ���� �	�\������ ���"� QV#$� ]���_� ��!� ���� ������ 
����!�
thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the Act, as amended 

�	�� ����� �	� ����"� ���� ��[��� �� ������ ]�*<� VV$##@@%_� ��
non-executive Director of the Company, who meets the 
���������
	����!�\��!��������\�	��!�!���������	��#%@�]>_�	
�
the Act and in respect of whom the Company has received 
a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for 
���� 	���� 	
� ������	�� 	
� ���� �	�\���� �	� �	�!� 	���� 
	�� ��
\���	!�	
�?�]
��_������"��	�����j����	��������j���	����	���

?�� '	� �\\	���� ���� ������� {������ ]�*<� VQ%Q?%>W_� ��� ���
Independent Director and in this regard to consider and 
�
� ��	�[���
�"� �	�\����(����	��(���	����	!�
����	�]�_"� ����
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, 
	
� ���� �	�\������ ���"� QV#$� ]���_� ��!� ���� ������ 
����!�
thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the Act, as amended 

�	�� ����� �	� ����"� ���� ������� {������ ]�*<� VQ%Q?%>W_� ��
non-executive Director of the Company, who meets the 
���������
	����!�\��!��������\�	��!�!���������	��#%@�]>_�	
�
the Act and in respect of whom the Company has received 
a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the 
	����	
�������	��	
������	�\�����	��	�!�	����
	����\���	!�
	
�?�]
��_������"��	�����j����	��������j���	����	���

>�� '	� �\\	���� ���������� ��;����� ����	�� ]�*<VVV�%�>#_� ���
an Independent Director and in this regard to consider 
��!��
���	�[���
�"��	�\����(����	��(���	����	!�
����	�]�_"�
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if 
���"� 	
� ���� �	�\������ ���"� QV#$� ]���_� ��!� ���� ������
framed thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the Act, as 
����!�!� 
�	�� ����� �	� ����"� ���� ������� ��;����� ����	��
]�*<VVV�%�>#_� �� �	���;�������� ������	�� 	
� ���� �	�\���"�
who meets the criteria for independence as provided in 
�����	�� #%@� ]>_� 	
� ���� ���� ��!� ��� ���\���� 	
� (�	�� ����
Company has received a notice in writing under Section 
160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing 
���� ���!�!������ 
	�� ����	����	
�������	��	
� �����	�\���"�
�	� �	�!� 	���� 
	�� �� \���	!� 	
� ?� ]
��_� �����"� �	�� ���j��� �	�
retire by rotation.”

��� '	� �	���!��� ��!� �
� ��	�[��� 
�"� �	� \���� (���� 	�� (���	���
�	!�
����	�]�_"� ���� 
	��	(��[� ���	����	�� ��� �\������
Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT as recommended by Nomination 
��!�����������	���	���&�����!�\�������� �	�\�	����	���
of Section 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions, 
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, including any 
������	��� �	!�
����	��� 	�� ������������� �����	
� 
	�� ����
����� j���[� ��� 
	���"� ���!� (���� �	�\������ ]�\\	��������
��!� ����������	�� 	
� ����[������ ����	����_� �����"�
2014 including Schedule V to the said Act, consent and 
approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to 
the re-appointment of and the remuneration being paid or 
\�	��!�!��	�����{�����<����]�*<�VV$QV?%#_��������[��[�
������	��	
������	�\����
	����\���	!�	
�������]$_�������(����
�}����
�	��#�����\���j��"�QV#%�	������
	��	(��[������=�

Terms of Remuneration:

1. Basic Salary: Remuneration not exceeding `	"#� ��$%��
p.a. including perquisites as may be determined by the 
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Board of Directors or Nomination and Remuneration 
��''�(��)

2. Perquisits:
i. Provident Fund, Superannuation, Gratuity, Leave Travel 

Concession reimbursements of Medical Expenses, Gas, 
Electricity, Water, Company’s Car with Driver - As per 
rules of the Company.

ii. Allowances Performance Bonus and Reimbursements 
subject to overall remuneration not exceeding `	"#�
Lakhs p.a.

����� ]�_� Children’s education allowance: In case of children 
studying in or outside India, an allowance limited 
to a maximum of `�#Q"VVV� \��� �	���� \��� ����!� 	��
actual expenses incurred, whichever is less. Such 
allowance is admissible up to a maximum of two 
children.

]j_� Holiday passage for children studying outside India 
or family staying abroad:

 Return holiday passage once in a year by economy 
������ 	�� 	���� ��� �(	� ������ j�� 
���� ������ �	� ����!����
and to the members of the family from the place of 
their study or stay abroad to India if they are not 
residing in India, with the managerial person.

]�_� Leave travel concession: Return passage for self 
��!�
������������	�!�����(���������������\���
�!�j��
the company where it is proposed that the leave be 
spent in home country instead of anywhere in India.

3. The following perquisites will not be included in the 
computation of the ceiling of perquisites:

]�_� �	����j���	���	�������	��!����/��!"���\���������	��
Fund or annuity fund in accordance with the rules 
of the Company and to the extent these either singly 
or put together are not taxable under the Income-tax 
Act, 1961.

]��_� ��������� \���j��� ��� �� ����� �	�� �;���!��[� ���
� ��
month’s salary for each completed year of service.

]���_� �����������	
����������������!�	
��������

]��_� Children’s education allowance; Holiday passage 
for children studying outside India or family 
staying abroad; Leave travel concession.

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of 
�	��� 	�� ���!������� 	
� \�	
��� ��� ���� 
�������� �����
of the Company during the term of Mr. Kumar 
<���� ]�*<� VV$QV?%#_� 	���� ��� ����[��[� ������	��
the remuneration set out above be paid or granted 
�	� ���� {����� ����� ]�*<� VV$QV?%#_� ��� ��������
remuneration provided that the total remuneration 
by way of salary and other allowances shall not 
exceed the ceiling provided in the said Schedule 

V to the said Act or such other amount as may be 
provided in the said Schedule V as may be amended 
from time to time or any equivalent statutory re-
enactments thereof.”

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and 
is herby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, 
��&���� ��!� ����[�� ��� ��� ���� �j�	����� !�������	�"� ���
may consider necessary or desirable in order to give 
�}�����	���������	����	���

W�� '	��	���!�����!"��
���	�[���
�"��	�\���"�����
	��	(��[�
resolution as a Special Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of 
/	���[�� �;����[�� ����[������ ���"� #@@@� ]/���_�
��!�����/	���[���;����[������[������ ]'����
���	��
������	
����������j����\���	������!����	����!�� *�!��_�
��[�����	��"� QVVV� �	������!� ��� �+*� <	��
����	��
No. FEMA 20/2000-RB dated 3rd May 2000, F E M 
]'����
��� 	�� *����� 	
� ��������� j�� �� ����	�� ����!����
	����!�� *�!��_� ]����!����_� ��[�����	��"� QVV#�
�	������!� ��� <	��
����	�� <	�� /����� %?� �QVV#��+�
!���!� ��\���j��� QV"� QVV#� ��!� /��� ]'����
��� 	��
*�����	
����������j��������	������!����	����!��*�!��_�
]���	�!� ����!����_� ��[�����	��"� QVV$� �	������!�
��� <	��
����	�� <	�� /����� @%� �QVV$��+� !���!� #W���
June 2003 and subject to the relevant laws, rules 
and regulations applicable from time to time and 
subject to such consents, sanctions and permissions 
as may be required, consent of the members be and 
is hereby accorded for acquiring and holding Equity 
Shares of the Company, by Foreign Institutional 
*�����	��� ]/**�_"� �\�	� ��� �[[��[���� ������ 	
� #VV�� 	
�
the paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company. 
Provided, however, that the equity shareholding of a 
single FII or a sub-account of an FII in the Company 
shall not at any time exceed 10 percent of the paid 
up Equity Share Capital of the Company.”

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the 
\�	����	��� 	
� /��� ]'����
��� 	�� *����� 	
� ��������� j��
�� ����	�� ����!���� 	����!�� *�!��_��[�����	��"� QVVV�
�	������!� ��� �+*� <	��
����	�� <	�� /���� QV�QVVV�
RB dated 3rd May 2000 and subject to the relevant 
laws, rules and regulations as applicable from time 
to time and subject to such consents, sanctions 
and permissions as may be required, consent of 
the members be and is hereby accorded for raising 
the ceiling on the aggregate value of shares of the 
Company that can be purchased by all NRIs put 
�	[������ �	� Q%�� 	
� ���� \��!� �\� ������ ��\����� 	
� ����
Company.”

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such increased 
limits of the holdings of FIIs/sub accounts of FIIs 
and NRIs be subject to such conditions as may be 
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imposed by Reserve Bank of India or any other 
Statutory Authority whose permission or sanction 
����j���������!���!���������(��

   By order of the Board

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30.07.2014 Company Secretary

����)���!�*
403, Regent Chambers 
Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021

NOTES:
1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special Businesses to 
j�� ���������!� ��� ���� ������� �������� ������[� ]���_� ���
annexed hereto

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE 
IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND 
AND VOTE ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY 
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on 
j����
� 	
� �	�� �	��� ����� 
��� ���j���� ��!� �	�!��[� ���
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total Share 
Capital of the Company. Members holding more than 
ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company 
may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not 
act as a proxy for any other Member. The instrument of 
��	;�"� ��� 	�!��� �	� j�� �}������"� ��	��!� j�� !�\	����!� ��� ����
��[������!� ~���� 	
� ���� �	�\���"� !���� �	�\����!� ��!�
signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement 
of the meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Report. 
��	;���� ��j��&�!� 	�� j����
� 	
� ������!� �	�\�����"�
societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate 
resolution / authority, as applicable.

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the 
Company will remain closed from +5�%� �����'6��7� #5+"�
���+8�%������'6��7�#5+"�]j	���!�������������_�

 Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules made 
thereunder, Companies can serve Annual Reports and 
other communications through electronic mode to those 
Members who have registered their e-mail address either 
with the Company or with the Depository. Members 
who have not registered their e-mail address with the 
Company can now register the same by notifying the 
company at companysecretary@transwarranty.com. 
Members holding shares in demat form are requested 
to register their e-mail address with their Depository 
�������\���]�_� 	����� ���j���� 	
� ���� �	�\���"� (�	� �����
registered their e-mail address, are entitled to receive such 
communication in physical form upon request.

%�� '��� <	����� 	
� ���"� ������� ��\	��� ��!� �&��!�����
Slip are being sent in electronic mode to Members 
whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company or 
���� ��\	���	��� �������\���]�_� ������� ���� ���j���� �����
registered their request for a hard copy of the same. 
Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and 
�&��!����� ���\� ���� j���[� ����� �	� ��	��� ���j���� (�	�
have not registered their e-mail IDs with the Company 
	�� ��\	���	��� �������\���]�_�� ���j���� (�	� ����� �������!�
���� <	����� 	
� ���"� ������� ��\	��� ��!� �&��!����� ���\�
��� ������	���� �	!�� ���� ��������!� �	� \����� ���� �&��!�����
���\� ��!� ��j���� �� !���� 
���!� ��� �&��!����� ���\� ��� ����
��[�������	���	�������	��&��!���������

5. Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
read with the relevant Rules of the Act, the Company 
is pleased to provide the facility to Members to exercise 
their right to vote by electronic means. The Members, 
whose names appear in the Register of Members / list 
	
� +���
����� ~(����� ��� 	�� @��� ��\���j��"� QV#%� ����� ����
date prior to the commencement of book closure date 
are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth in this 
Notice. The e-voting period will commence at 9.30 am 
11th September, 2014 and will end at 5.30 pm on 12th 
September, 2014. The Company has appointed Mr. M.P 
Sharma, Practicing Company Secretary to act as the 
Scrutinizer, for conducting the scrutiny of the votes cast. 
The Members desiring to vote through electronic mode 
may refer to the detailed procedure on e-voting given 
�����������

6. The Scrutinizer shall, within a period of not exceeding 
������]$_�(	�)��[�!����
�	�������	������	��	
��������	���[�
period, unlock the votes in the presence of at least two 
witnesses, not in the employment of the company and 
make a Scrutinizers Report of the votes cast in favour or 
against, if any, and submit forthwith to the Chairman of 
the company.

7. In the event of a poll, please note that the members who 
have exercised their right to vote by electronic means or 
through ballot form as above shall not be eligible to vote 
by way of poll at the meeting. The poll process shall be 
conducted and scrutinized and report thereon will be 
prepared in accordance with the provisions of Section 109 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules. 
In such an event, votes cast under the poll, taken together 
with the votes cast through e-voting and using ballot form 
shall be counted for the purpose of passing resolution.

W�� ��j����� �	� ���� �����\�� 	
� ��������� �	���"� ���� ���	����	��
shall be deemed to be passed at the 20th Annual General 
Meeting of the company scheduled to be held on Friday 
19th September, 2014. At the said Annual General Meeting 
the Chairman shall declare the results of e-voting. The 
results declared along with the Scrutinizers Report shall 
be placed on the Company’s website and on the website 
	
� ���)� *������ *�!��� ����� ��!�"� (������ �(	� !���� 	
� ����
passing of the resolutions at the 20th Annual General 
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Meeting of the company and shall also be communicated 
to the Stock Exchange/s.

9. The Members desiring to vote through electronic mode 
may refer to the detailed procedure on e-voting given 
�����������

 PROCEDURE FOR E-VOTING:
 The instructions for members for voting electronically are 

as under:-
 In case of members receiving e-mail:

]�_� �	[� 	�� �	� ���� ���	���[� (�j����� (((���	���[��!���
com

]��_� ����)�	���������	�!�������j�
]���_� <	("��������������~���<��<�����
�	������!�	\�

down menu and click on “SUBMIT”
]��_� <	(��������	��������*�

��� /	������=�#>�!�[����j���
������*�"
j�� /	�� <���=� W� ���������� ��� *�� 
	��	(�!� j�� W�

Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form 

should enter Folio Number registered with the 
Company.

]�_� <�;�� ������ ���� *��[�� ����
����	�� ��� !��\����!� ��!�
����)�	���	[���

]��_� *
� �	�� ���� �	�!��[� ������� ��� !����� 
	��� ��!� ��!�
logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on 
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing 
password is to be used.

]���_� *
� �	�� ���� �� 
���� ����� ����� 
	��	(� ���� ���\�� [�����
below:

For Members holding shares in 
Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric 
*PAN issued by Income Tax 
��\�������� ]�\\����j��� 
	�� j	���
demat shareholders as well as physical 
������	�!���_
�� Members who have not updated 

their PAN with the Company/
Depository Participant are 
��������!� �	� ���� ���� 
���� �(	�
��&���� 	
� ������ ����� ��!� ���� �����
8 digits of the demat account/folio 
���j������������<�
��!�

�� In case the folio number is less 
than 8 digits enter the applicable 
number of 0’s before the number 
����� ���� 
���� �(	� ����������� 	
�
���� ����� ��� ���*'��� ��&����� �[��
If your name is Ramesh Kumar 
with folio number 100 then enter 
��VVVVV#VV����������<�
��!�

DOB# Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in 
your demat account or in the company 
records for the said demat account or 
folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend 
Bank 
Details#

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as 
recorded in your demat account or 
in the company records for the said 
demat account or folio.
�� Please enter the DOB or Dividend 

Bank Details in order to login. If 
the details are not recorded with 
the depository or company please 
enter the number of shares held 
6;� ;�<� ��� ��� �%�� !<�� �=� ����� ���
�%����>������?��$������@��J�@�)

]����_� ����� �������[� ������ !������� �\\�	\�������"� ����)� 	��
“SUBMIT” tab.

]�;_� ���j���� �	�!��[� ������� ��� \�������� 
	��� (����
then reach directly the Company selection screen. 
However, members holding shares in demat form 
will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein 
they are required to mandatorily enter their login 
\���(	�!� ��� ���� ��(� \���(	�!� 
��!�� {��!���
note that this password is to be also used by the 
demat holders for voting for resolutions of any 
other company on which they are eligible to vote, 
provided that company opts for e-voting through 
����� \���
	���� *�� ��� ���	�[��� ���	����!�!� �	��
to share your password with any other person 
and take utmost care to keep your password 
�	�
!�������

];_� /	�� ���j���� �	�!��[� ������� ��� \�������� 
	��"�
the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice.

];�_� ����)� 	�� ���� ���<� 
	�� ���� ��������� ��	�\����
Name> on which you choose to vote.

];��_� ~�� ���� �	���[� \�[�"� �	�� (���� ���� ����~��'*~<�
DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 
�����<~�� 
	�� �	���[�� ������� ���� 	\��	�� ���� 	�� <~�
��� !�����!�� '��� 	\��	�� ���� ��\����� ����� �	�� �������
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you 
dissent to the Resolution.

];���_� ����)� 	�� ���� ����~��'*~<�� /*��� �*<{�� �
� �	��
wish to view the entire Resolution details.

];��_� ����� ��������[� ���� ���	����	�� �	�� ����� !���!�!� �	�
�	��� 	�"� ����)� 	�� ���+�*'��� �� �	�
�����	�� j	;�
(����j��!��\����!�� *
��	��(���� �	��	�
����	����	��"�
click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on 
���<�������!����	�!��[����	!�
���	����	���

];�_� ~�����	����~</*�����	����	���	�� ���� ���	����	�"�
you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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];��_� �	�� ���� ���	� ��)�� 	��� \����� 	
� ���� �	���[� !	��� j��
you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 
the Voting page.

];���_�*
� ������ ���	���� �	�!��� ���� 
	�[	&��� ���� ����[�!�
password then Enter the User ID and the image 
����
����	�� �	!�� ��!� ����)� 	�� /	�[	�� ����(	�!� ��
enter the details as prompted by the system.
�� *��������	���� ������	�!���� ]����� 	����� �����

*�!���!����"� :�/"� <�*� ����_� ���� �������!� �	�
�	[� 	�� �	� �&\�=��(((���	���[��!����	���� ��!�
register themselves as Corporates.

�� '���� ��	��!� ��j���� �� ������!� �	\�� 	
� ����
Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign 
of the entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

�� ����� ��������[� ���� �	[��� !������� ����� ����� �	�
create a user who would be able to link the 
���	���]�_�(����������(�����	��	���	��

�� '��� ����� 	
� ���	����� ��	��!� j�� �����!� �	�
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 
approval of the accounts they would be able to 
cast their vote.

�� '���� ��	��!� �\�	�!� �� ������!� �	\�� 	
� ����
+	��!� ���	����	�� ��!� �	(��� 	
� �&	�����
]�~�_� (����� ����� ����� �����!� ��� 
��	��� 	
� ����
Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system 
for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:
]�_� �������
	��	(��������\��
�	�������	��]�_��	������	��];���_�

above to cast vote.

]+_� '��� �	���[� \���	!� j�[���� 	�� @�$V� ��� ##���
September, 2014 and ends on 5.30 pm on 12th 
September, 2014. During this period shareholders’ 
of the Company, holding shares either in physical 

	��� 	�� ��� !������������!� 
	��"� ��� 	�� ���� ����	}�
date, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting 
�	!���� ������ j�� !���j��!� j�� ����� 
	�� �	���[�
����������

]�_� ���j�����	�!��[������������������������	��\��������
mode who are in receipt of Notice of Annual 
General Meeting in physical form may cast their 
vote using the Ballot Form. Please refer instructions 
below for more details.

]�_� *�� ����� �	�� ����� ���� �������� 	�� ������� ��[��!��[�
e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 
������	��� ]�/����_� ��!� ���	���[� ������� ������j���
at www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or 
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

MEMBERS WHO WISH TO VOTE USING BALLOT FORM:
*�� ������ 	
� ������� $?+� 	
� ���� ������[��[�������� ���j���� ����

����������+���	��/	�����!���j�����������������������!������	\��
to the Scrutinizer, Mr. M.P. Sharma, Neha Appartment, Ground 

q		�"�	\\��+�!(��)�:	�\����"��+���	�!"�+���!�\�]^_"����j���
- 400 078 so as to reach by 5.30 p.m. of 12 September, 2014. 
Unsigned, incomplete or incorrectly ticked forms are liable to be 
rejected and the decision of the Scrutinizer on the validity of the 

	����(����j��
����
In the event member casts his votes through both the 
processes i.e. E-voting and Physical Ballot Form, the votes in 
the electronic system would be considered and the physical 
ballot form would be ignored.
6. Members may please note that pursuant to the 

\�	����	��� 	
� �����	�� QV?]�_� ]?_� 	
� ���� �	�\������ ���"�
1956, unclaimed dividend for a period of 7 years will be 
transferred by the Company to the Investor Education 
��!� ��	�����	�� /��!� ]*��/_� ����j�����!� j�� ���� ��������
Government pursuant to Section 205C of the Companies 
Act, 1956, as and when the same falls due for such 
transfer. Members who have not encashed their dividend 
(�������� 
	�� ���� /��������� ����� QVV>�V�� ���� ��������!� �	�
write to the Company Secretary or Company’s Registrars 
and Share Transfer Agents.

 The details of dividend paid by the Company and 
respective due dates of transfer to the said Fund which 
remain unclaimed are as under:

Date of 
Declaration

Dividend 
for the year

Amount 
unclaimed `

Due date 
for transfer

01-08-2007 2006 - 07 42,709/- 01-08-2014
07-08-2008 2007 - 08 51,830/- 07-08-2015
05-08-2009 2008 - 09 23,128/- 05-08-2016
12-09-2012 2011 - 12 27,839/- 12-09-2019

 Transferring the Unclaimed Dividend
 All Unclaimed Dividend remaining unpaid/unclaimed for 

���� 
�������� ����� ��!�!� $#��� �����"� QVV�"� !���!��!� 
	��
which was declared at the Annual General Meeting of the 
members held on 1st August, 2007, will be transferred by 
August, 2014, to the IEPF.

7. Members are requested to address all correspondences, 
�����!��[� !���!��!� ��&���� �	� ���� ��[�������� ��!� '����
���
Agents of the Company.

8. The Company has designated an exclusive email Id 
viz., companysecretary@transwarranty.com to enable 
the investors to post their grievances and monitor its 
redressal.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sec. 102 (1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

���'����)�"����[

The Board of Directors of the Company has decided to adopt 
the provisions with respect to appointment and tenure of 
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Independent Directors which is consistent with the Companies 
���"�QV#$���!���������!�!�������[��[������������	�!��[��"�����
Independent Directors will serve for not more than two terms of 

��������������	������+	��!�	
������	�\����

���� ��[��� �� ������ ]�*<� VV$##@@%_"� ���� ������� {������ ]�*<�
VQ%Q?%>W_� ��!� ���� ������� ��;����� ����	�� ]�*<VVV�%�>#_"�
are proposed to be appointed as Independent Directors on the 
+	��!� 	
� ���� �	�\���� 
	�� �� ����� 	
� 
��� �����"� �	�������[�
from the date of the Annual General Meeting 19th September, 
QV#%�� �� j���
� \�	
��� 	
� \�	\	��!� *�!�\��!���� ������	��"�
including nature of their expertise, is as given below.

<	��� 	
� ���� �j	��� !�����	��� ���� !�������
�!� 
�	�� j���[�
appointed as Directors in terms Section 164 of the Act and have 
given their consent to act as Directors of the Company.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their relatives, other than Independent Directors 
for their respective appointment, are concerned or interested, 

���������� 	�� 	����(���"� ��� ������ ���	����	���� '��� +	��!�
recommends the Ordinary Resolutions as set out at item no. 4 to 
6 for approval of the Members.

+���
� ������� 	
� ���� ��[��� �� ������ ]�*<� VV$##@@%_"� ���� �������
{������ ]�*<� VQ%Q?%>W_� ��!� ���� ������� ��;����� ����	��
]�*<VVV�%�>#_�

Mr. Raghu R Palat is FCA from Institute of Chartered 
Accountants from England and Wales and ACA from Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. He was an eminent banker. 
He worked with American Express for about 15 years in Senior 
Management capacity and with Bank Indonesia for about 3 
�������������
��;��������~�������!�:��!�	
�*�!���	\�����	���

Mr. Pravin Khatau is an MBA and has worked in a senior 
��\����������	�!�������������	���!�+����[������	�!	���:������
experience in Finance, Marketing and Administration.

Mr. Ranjal Laxmana Shenoy ���+���	��"������"�����������������
��\�	��� 
�	�� *�!���� *��������� 	
� +��)���� ]����**+_�� :�� ��� �	�!�
��!������ ��� ��(� ��!� \����!� ��� ���� ������ ����� j	��� ��� *����� ��!�
Final examinations conducted by the Institute of Chartered 
���	�������� 	
� *�!��� ]*��*_�� :�� ���� (	�)�!� (���� ����)�
������!�]
	�������)�	(������������)�]*�!��_�������!_������#@WV�
������	�\�������������� ]�����!�����;��������������	�� ]/������_�
������ #@WW_� ��!� ������!� ��� ��\���j��� QV#Q�� '��� ������ 	
�
���\	���j�������� �����!�!=���[�����!���������������&�����/��������
���	����� ��!� ��!����[�� '�;���	��� �	�\	����� ������������[��
Distribution and, for a brief period, Marketing and Production.

���	�� �;\�������� �����!��� '���� ��������� �	�\���� ������!"�
���(���� ^���� �	\��� ������!"� �	�[���� ����	����� *�!��� ������!�
and Central Bank of India.

Item 7:
Members at the Annual General Meeting held on 5th August, 
QVV@� �\\�	��!� ���� �\\	�������� 	
� ���� {����� <���� ]�*<�

VV$QV?%#_"� ��� ����[��[� ������	�� 	
� ���� �	�\���� 
	�� �� \���	!�
	
� 
��� ������ \�������� �	� �����	�� #@W"Q>@"$V@"$#V� ���!� (����
����!���� �***� �����	�� **� ]�_� 	
� ���� �	�\������ ���"� #@?>"� (����
�}����
�	��$V�����[���"�QVV@��������j�����\���������	
�`�>?"VVV���
to `�%"VV"VVV��� \��� �	���� (���� 	����� \������������ �	���!����[�
���� ����� !��	��!� ��!� ���� �}	���� \��� ��� j�� ���� ����[��[�
Director in the improvement of the business of the Company, 
and compared to the remuneration paid by other companies 
in the similar nature of business, the remuneration paid by the 
Company to the Managing Director was comparatively less. In 
view of this the monthly remuneration of Managing Director 
was revised from `�#"?V"VVV����	�`�$"VV"VVV���(�����}����
�	��#���
April, 2011 with an increment as may be approved by the Board 
of Directors. All other terms and conditions of appointment 
remained unchanged. This was approved by the Members at the 
Annual General Meeting held on 16 September 2011.

The Board has approved terms of his appointment and 
Remuneration as per the recommendation of the Nomination 
��!�����������	���	���&�����j������	�
��������\\�	����j������
members of the Company.

The Board commends the Special resolution under item 7 for 
your approval.

A statement containing information required to be provided to 
the shareholders as per the provision of Schedule V in respect of 
�\\	��������	
�����{�����<����]�*<�VV$QV?%#_����[�����j��	(=

I General Information:

Nature of Industry: The Company is a Reserve Bank of India 
]�+*_� ��[������!� <	��+��)��[� /������� �	�\���� ]<+/�_�
��[�[�!������(�!���\�������	
�
����������������"�j	����!���	���
and fund based lending. The Company has three major business 
operations in advisory services consisting of Trade Finance, 
Corporate Finance and Investment Banking.

Date or expected date of commencement of commercial 
production: Not applicable as the company is existing Company.

In case of new companies, expected date of commencement 
	
� ����������� ��� \��� \�	����� �\\�	��!� j�� 
�������� ���������	���
appearing in the prospectus: Not applicable.

Financial performance based on given indicators:
`��������

Particulars 
��#5+^_+" FY 2012-13 FY 2011-12
Total Income 894.47 1,431.35 2,325.92
Total Expenditure 
]������/��������	��"�
��\�������	����!�'�;_

871.76 1,540.40 1,653.43

��	
����]�	��_������'�; 22.71 ]#V@�V?_ 672.49
Earning Per Share 0.09 ]V�%?_ 2.88

Foreign investments or collaborations, if any: No Foreign 
investments or collaborations
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II. Information about the appointee:
#�� +��)[�	��!� !������=� {����� <���� ]�*<� VV$QV?%#_� ��� ���

������� ��!� ~��� ]:�����!� +�������� ���		�_� (���� 	���� Q?�
years of experience in Financial Services, Capital Market 
and Investment Banking. He has been a Promoter Director 
	
������	�\��������������\��	����!�\��	���	��������[�'/�"�
he was a key member of the core senior management 
����"����{	��)������!���/���������!�

2. Past remuneration: Remuneration drawn by Kumar Nair 
]�*<� VV$QV?%#_� ��� ���� ��\������ ��� ����[��[� ������	��
during the last three years are as follows:

`��������

Particulars 
��#5+^_+" FY 2012-13 FY 2011-12

Salary drawn by 
Managing Director

23.85 36.02 36.02

3. Recognition or awards: Not applicable

%�� |	j� \�	
��� ��!� ���� �����j�����=� {����� <���� ]�*<�
VV$QV?%#_� ��� ���\	���j��� 
	�� ���� 	������� 
�����	��� 	
� ����
�	�\����� :��� �����
����	�"� 	������!��[� �;\��������
and general management skills are most suitable for the 
responsibilities shouldered by him

5. Remuneration Proposed: Basic Salary: Remuneration not 
exceeding `	"#� ��$%�� �)�)� ��!@<����� ���z<������� ��� '�;�
be determined by the Board of Directors or Nomination 
���� ��'<��������� ��''�(��� ��� �<!%� �<�%����;� ��� '�;�
be delegated by the Board of directors from time to time.

>�� �	�\�������� ����������	�� \�	
��� (���� ���\���� �	�
��!�����"� ����� 	
� ���� �	�\���"� \�	
��� 	
� ���� \	����	�� ��!�
\���	�=� '��� ����������	�� 	}���!� �	� {����� <���� ]�*<�
VV$QV?%#_� ��� ��� \��� (���� ���� ��!������ �	���� �	���!����[�
���� ��!�����"� ����� 	
� ���� �	�\���"� \�	
��� 	
� ���� \	����	��
and person

7. Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the 
company, or relationship with the managerial personnel: 
{����� <���� ]�*<� VV$QV?%#_� ��� ��	�	���� ������	�� 	
�
the Company holding 12708694 Equity Shares in the 
�	�\���� (����� ��� ?#�@>�� 	
� ���� �	���� ��j����j�!� ��\�����
of the Company.

III Other Information:
#�� ����	��� 	
� �	��� 	�� ���!������� \�	
��=� '��� �	�\����

has three major business operations in advisory services 
consisting of Trade Finance, Corporate Finance and 
Investment Banking. Corporate Finance, which largely 
������� �	� ����	"� ������ �� ��!���� �����\������ ]����_�
segment, remained subdued. Investment Banking 
�	�������� �	� ����� �	j���� !���� q	(�� :	(����"� !��� �	�
unforeseen circumstances, the company could not close 
deals in the pipeline. The lending business, which is 

providing loans to the economically challenged sections of 
the society against security of gold jewellery, is losing its 
shine due to falling gold price due to various government 
measures to discourage import of Gold and stringent 
directives by RBI to banks and NBFC for taking exposures 
to gold lending business.

2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement: 
During the year, Transwarranty has undertaken various 
measures for achieving the aspirations and goals of 
the organization. These are long term measures. These 
measures are ticking in the DNA of Transwarranty 
culture and these aspirations and goals as set up, will be 
!�
��������������!�

$�� �;\����!� ��������� ��� \�	!��������� ��!� \�	
��� ���
�������j��� �����=� '��� �	�\���� (���� j�� �	���&�!� �	� ����
vision of achieving the following:

�� *����������
�	������\���!�
��!���������[������������	�

�� ���� �\� ��!� ����[�� *��������	���� �� !	������� 
��!��
for wealth management

�� +���!� �� ��[�� �������� �	��� \	��
	��	� ��� ������� ������
segments

�� '����	�	[�� !������ ������[�� 
	�� *'� ���j��!� ������
added services

�� ���	�[� ���������	���� 	\�����	��� (���� 	����� ���
���[�\	��"� �	�!	�"� ��j��"� :	�[� {	�[� ��!� <�(�
�	�)

�� '	\�#V�\���������������[�����j������������j�������

�� '���)��	���"�����)�'����(�������

�� +�����	�����������������	�\���

�� ���
	�������	������!���������(�������������!�������

�� �!!� ��!� ������� ������ 
	�� �������"� ������	��"� ���!���"�
employees and society at large

{����� <���� ]�*<� VV$QV?%#_� ��� !����!� �	� j�� �	������!� 	��
���������!�����������	����	�������{��|�������!����]�*<VV?VW%$%_�
being a relative of Mr. Kumar Nair may be regarded as 
concerned or interested in the resolution. None of the other 
Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and 
������ ���������"� ���� �	������!� 	�� ���������!"� 
���������� 	��
otherwise, in these Resolutions. The Board recommends the 
Ordinary Resolutions as set out at item no. 7 for approval of the 
Members.

Item 8:
���\��������;�����[���[�����	���]<	��
����	��<	��/����QV�QVVV�
�+� !���!� $�!� ���� QVVV� ��!� <	��
����	�� <	�� /����� %?� �QVV#�
�+�!���!���\���j���QV"�QVV#_"�/**����!���������j����	�������)���
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���������@� ��|��'������ �<��<���� ��� !@�<��� "8� �|� �%�� @������� �����'���� }��%� ������� ��� ����!����� ���$���� �������'���� ~ 
re-appointment at the 19th Annual General Meeting;

Name of 
Director

������[���������]�*<�VV$##@@%_ Mr. Pravin Khatau 
]�*<�VQ%Q?%>W_

�������������;�����
����	��]�*<�VVV�%�>#_

Mr. K Jayachandran 
]�*<VV?VW%$%�_

�<�@�J!����� FCA from Institute of Chartered 
Accountants – England and 
Wales and ACA from Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India

MBA +��	��"��������"������"�
�����������*�*�+�

Post Graduate Honours 
Diploma in Systems 
Management.

Experience Finance, Banking and 
Administration

Finance, Marketing 
and Administration

��[��"�/������"�
Taxation, Marketing 
and Administration

He has about 8 years 
�;\���������������
��!�	
�
*�
	�����	����'����	�	[����!�
about 12 years experience in 
����
��!�	
�����
�������[���!�
International Commodities 
trading.

No. of shares 
held

9000 Equity Shares 2500 Equity Shares <*� 22,717 Equity Shares

   By order of the Board

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30.07.2014 Company Secretary

����)���!�*
403, Regent Chambers
Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021

�	[������ ����	�� �������� �	��� ����� Q%�� 	
� ���� \��!��\� ��\�����
of an Indian Company and the said limits can be raised above 
���� Q%�� ������[� �\��	� ���� ����	���� ��\� �� ������	��� ������[� "� ���
applicable, by passing a resolution by the Board of Directors 

	��	(�!� j�� \�����[� 	
� �� �\������ ���	����	�� �	� ����� �}���� j�� ����
�������� +	!��� ^���� �� ���(� �	� ��\�	��� ���� 
���� q	��� ������j���
for FIIs, the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting 
held on 30th July, 2014 approved the proposal to increase the 
/**�����������������\�����	
������	�\����
�	��Q%���	�#VV��

Similarly, in case of NRIs, the aggregate paid-up value of shares 
of any company purchased by all NRIs put together should 

�	�� �;���!� #V�� 	
� ���� \��!��\� ��\����� 	
� ���� �	�\����� '���
aggregate ceiling of 10 per cent can be raised to 24 per cent by 
\�����[����\���������	����	���	�������}����j��������������+	!��	
�
the company. Hence the Resolution.

�	��� ������	��� ���	����!� ���� ���	����	�� 
	�� �\\�	���� 	
� ����
members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their relatives, are concerned or interested, 

���������� 	�� 	����(���"� ��� ������ ���	����	���� '��� +	��!�
recommends the Special Resolutions as set out at item no. 8 for 
approval of the Members.
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To

The Members,

�	��� ������	��� ����� \�������� ��� \��������[� ���� QV��� �������
Report together with the Audited Accounts of the Company for 
the year ended 31st March 2014.

]`��������_

Financial Results #5+^_+" 2012-13
Total Income �8")"� 1431.55
�������������J���!��!%����� 37.38 57.96
Depreciation 12.81 15.68
Provision for taxation 1.02 –
Deferred tax (1.09) ]#�W%_
��	
����]�	��_��������; 22.71 ]W@�?%_
Excess/short provision for 
Income Tax :

– 19.50

<�����	
����]�	��_�
	���������� 22.71 ]#V@�V?_
��	
����]�	��_�������j���
	��
appropriation

22.71 ]#V@�V?_

�����[� ���� 
�������� ����� ��!��� ��\	��� ���� �	���� �������� 	
� ����
Company was `�W@%�%�� ��)��� ��� �[������ `�#%$#�??� ��)��� ��� ����
\����	��� ������ ����� ������[� ����	��� �;\������ ����� ��� 
������
�	��"���\�	�����j���
���;\�����"�\�	��!��[� 
	��!�\�������	������
��������\�	
��(���`�QQ��#���)�������[�����������	���	
�`�#V@�V?����
the previous year.

Dividend:
*�� 	�!��� �	� �	��	��!���� ���� 
�������� \	����	�� 	
� ���� �	�\���"�
������	���������	�����	����!�!�!���!��!�
	������
�������������
2013-14.

Future Outlook:
*�� �\���� 	
� (���� !������
�!� j�������� �	!��"� ���� �	�\����
�	��!� �	�� �������� ���� ���[��� !����[� ���� 
�������� ����� QV#$�#%��
Directors are optimistic of achieving the set goal during the 
��������
�������������

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Had fair value method been used, the compensation cost would 
have been higher by `�W�V?� ��)���]\����	���������`�##�W?� ��)��_�
��	
���������;�(	��!������j�����	(���j��`�W�V?���)���]�����	���
������	����������;�(	��!������j������[����j��`�##�W?���)��_���!�
EPS both basic and diluted would have been  `�V�V>� \��� ������
]\����	���������`�]V�%@_�\��������_

Subsidiary Companies:

Vertex Securities Limited (VSL) and Vertex Commodities And 
Finpro Private Limited (VCFPL) are the subsidiaries of the 
Company engaged in the following businesses: -
1. Stock broking focusing business mainly on southern and 

western India. The company caters to retail, HNI and 
institutional clients.

2. Currency derivatives segment.
3. Commodity broking through Vertex Commodities And 

/��\�	� ����� ��!� ]��/��_� ��!� ��������� ������"� :<*� ��!�
corporate clients.

4. Merchant banking.

Vertex Securities Limited (VSL) is a member of: -

#�� <���	������	�)��;����[��	
�*�!���������!"�]<��_

Q�� +	�j�����	�)��;����[��������!"�]+��_

$�� �	�������	�)��;����[��������!"�]���_

%�� <���	�����������������\	���	�����!�"� ]<���_�]
	��!�\	���	���
��������_

5. SEBI registration as a Merchant Banker.

>�� ������	�)��;����[��������!��]�����;_

Vertex Commodities And Finpro Private Limited (VCFPL) 
member of following commodity exchanges: -
#�� �������	��	!�����;����[��	
�*�!���]���_
Q�� <���	�����	��	!������!�������������;����[��]<����_

Employees’ Stock Option Plan 2008 (ESOP):

Particulars ^+)5^)#5+" 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
Options outstanding at the beginning of the 
year

7,65,769 8,52,237 4,82,266 4,86,766 6,84,000 10,00,000

Options granted during the year Nil- Nil 5,96,500 Nil 92,500 6,84,000
Options vested during the year Nil 1,04,607 50,446 Nil 22,666 Nil
Options forfeited during the year Nil 66,375 2,13,750 4,500 2,57,000 Nil
Options lapsed/surrendered during the year Nil 18,218 14,654 Nil 32,734 Nil
Options outstanding at the end of the year 5,20,319 7,65,769 8,50,362 4,82,266 4,86,766 6,84,000
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3. N���	�����������	��	!�����;����[��]<���_

%�� <���	�����\	���;����[��	
�*�!���������!�]<��*�_

During the year under report, the consolidated revenue of these 
two subsidiaries was `�>$Q�?V� ��)��� ��� �[������ �`�##���$W� ��)���
��� ���� \����	��� ������ '��� ���� �	��� ����� ��;� (��� � `�#?Q�@Q� ��)���
as against net loss of  `�#>$�Q?���)����������\����	��������

Auditors’ Report:
The Auditors report to the shareholders does not contain any 
�����
����	��

Auditors:
Messrs Rahul Gautam Divan & Associates retire as Auditors 
of the Company at the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual 
�������� ������[� ��!� ����� �	�
���!� ������ ���[�j������ ��!�
(�����[����� �	� ����\�� ���� 	���� 	
� ���� ��!��	��� 
	�� ���� 
��������
����� QV#$�#%"� �
� �\\	����!�� '��� +	��!� ��!� ��!��� �	���&��� 	
�
the Company has recommended the re-appointment of Messrs. 
������ ������� ������ �� ���	������"� ��������!� ���	�������"� ���
������	�����!��	��	
������	�\�����	��	�!�	����������������������
conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting.

Consolidated Financial Statement:
������	��������\�������� ���\��������[� ���� �	��	��!���!�
��������
statements of Holding Company and subsidiaries duly audited 
by statutory auditors pursuant to Clause 32 read with Clause 
%#� 	
� ���� ������[� �[�������� (���� ���� ��	�)� �;����[��� ��!�
prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard 21 of 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The annual accounts of the Subsidiary Companies and 
the related detailed information shall be available to the 
shareholders of Holding and Subsidiary Companies seeking any 
information at any time. The annual accounts of the Subsidiary 
Companies are available for inspection by any shareholder at 
���� ��[������!� ~���� 	
� ���� :	�!��[� �	�\���� ��!� 	
� ����
Subsidiary Companies concerned.

Directors:
���� {�� |��� ����!���"� ]�*<VV?VW%$%_� ��	�	���� ������	�� ��������
j���	����	����!�j���[����[�j��"�	}���
	������\\	��������

The Board of Directors of the Company has decided to adopt 
the provisions with respect to appointment and tenure of 
Independent Directors which is consistent with the Companies 
���"�QV#$���!���������!�!�������[��[������������	�!��[��"�����
Independent Directors will serve for not more than two terms of 

��������������	������+	��!�	
������	�\����

���� ��[��� �� ������ ]�*<� VV$##@@%_"� ���� ������� {������ ]�*<�
VQ%Q?%>W_� ��!� ���� ������� ��;����� ����	�� ]�*<VVV�%�>#_"�
are proposed to be appointed as Independent Directors on the 
+	��!� 	
� ���� �	�\���� 
	�� �� ����� 	
� 
��� �����"� �	�������[�
from the date of the Annual General Meeting 19th September, 

QV#%�� �� j���
� \�	
��� 	
� \�	\	��!� *�!�\��!���� ������	��"�
including nature of their expertise, is as given as part of Notice 
convening the Annual General Meeting.

���	����	�� 
	�� ����\\	�������� 	
� ��� {����� <���� ]�*<�
VV$QV?%#_� ��� ����[��[� ������	�� ��� ���	� \����!� 
	�� ����
consideration of the Members.

Directors’ Responsibility statement:

��<������!�����%���6;�!��J�'*�

�_� '���� ��� ���� \��\�����	�� 	
� ���� ������� ���	����� 
	�� ����
year ended 31st March, 2014, applicable Accounting 
Standards have been followed along with proper 
explanation relating to material departures, wherever 
necessary.

j_� '���� ���� ������	��� ����� �������!� ����� ���	�����[� \	�������
and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
����� ��!� 
���� ���(� 	
� ���� ������ 	
� �}����� 	
� ���� �	�\����
��� ���� ��!� 	
� ���� 
�������� ����� ��!� ���� \�	
�� 	
� ����
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2014.

�_� '���� ���� ������	��� ����� ��)��� \�	\��� ��!� ��������� �����
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

!_� '���� ���� ������	��� ����� \��\���!� ���� ������� ���	����� 	��
an ongoing concern basis.

Particulars of employees’ U/S 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 
1956:
There are no employees drawing a monthly or yearly 
����������	������;�����	
�������������\���
�!���������	��Q#�]Q�_�
of the Companies Act,1956

Corporate Governance Report:
��������� �	� ������� %@� 	
� ���� ������[��[�������� (���� ���� ��	�)�
Exchanges, a Report on Corporate Governance with Auditors 
�����
����� 	�� �	�\������� (���� ���� �	�!���	��� 	
� �	�\	�����
�	��������� ��!� �� ����[������ ��������	�� �� ��������� ��\	���
����j�����&����!���!�
	���\����	
��������������\	���

Annexure to Directors’ Report showing particulars with 
respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption and 
foreign exchange earnings and outgo:
Because of the nature of activities being carried on by the 
�	�\���"� ���� \����������� \������j�!� ��!��� �����	�� Q#�]#_]�_�
	
� ���� �	�\������ ���"� #@?>"� ���!� (���� �	�\������ ]�����	�����
	
� \����������� ��� ���� ��\	��� 	
� +	��!� 	
� ������	��_� ������ #@WW"�
relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption are not 
applicable to the Company.
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Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the year:

Earnings : `�#Q@��V���)��

Outgo : `�%�VQ���)��

'��� �	�\���� ���� �	�� ������!� 	��� ���� �\���
�� ��������� ��!�
development activities. The information relating to Technology 
Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation is not applicable 
because of the nature of the business of the Company.

Appreciation:
Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the 
support and co-operation received from the Regulatory 
Authorities, customers, banks and active dedication of the 

employees which enabled the management to contribute to the 
growth of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date : 30/07/ 2014 Suresh N Talwar
Place : Mumbai Chairman

�������������!�*�
403, Regent Chambers, 
Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021
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��������
����
�����
�
�����
�
����������
���
��
��������^+7�#5+"
������z<�����<������@�<���"8��|��%���������������'�����������������}��%��%�����!$�
�!%������

Mandatory Requirements:

1. Corporate Governance :
� �	�\	�����[	�����������
���� �	�������	
� ��(�"���[�����	�����!�[		!�\��������� ��������j������	�[�������	���	�\��
	�������������

and ethically generate long term wealth and create value for all its stakeholders. The Company believes that sound Corporate 
Governance is critical for enhancing and retaining investor trust and the Company always seeks to ensure that its performance 
goals are met with integrity. The Company has always worked towards building trust with shareholders, employees, 
customers, suppliers and other stakeholders based on the principles of good corporate governance viz., integrity, equity, 
transparency, fairness, disclosure, accountability and commitment to values.

 Company’s Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance:
 Transparency, fairness, disclosure and accountability are central to the working of the Company and it’s Board of Directors. 

The Company has always been guided by conviction of adhering to transparency, accountability and integrity. The Company 
believes and acknowledges individual and collective responsibilities to manage the business activities with integrity.

 The Company lays great emphasis on regulatory compliances and strives to ensure that high standard of professionalism 
��!��������� �	�!������������������!� ���	�[�	��� ����	�[�������	���'���+	��!���!����)��� ����
!������� ���\	���j�������� �	����� ����
stakeholders by ensuring transparency, fair-play and independence in its decision making.

2.  Code of Conduct:

� '��� �	�\���� ���� (���� !�
��!� \	����� 
����(	�)� (����� ����� !	(�� \�	��!����� �	� j�� �!����!� �	� j�� ���� +	��!� ���j���� ��!�
����	������[������
	����������\�	
����	�����	�!�����'����	!��	��������
��!�����������������	���!�����	������(��������\���
�!�
considerations that need to be maintained for professional conduct. Senior Management includes personnel of the core 
management team excluding Board of Directors but including all functional heads. The Code of Conduct is also posted on the 
website of the company www.transwarranty.com.

3.  Board of Directors:

(i) Composition and size of the Board

� '����	�\��� ��\	����� ��� �	����������\\�	\��������;�	
��;����������<	���;��������������	����'����������!��	�\	����	��
	
� ���� +	��!"� �	�
	���� �	� ���� ������������� 	
� �	�\	����� �	��������� ��\	��� ��!��� ������� %@� 	
� ���� ������[��[��������
with the Stock Exchanges.

 The present strength of the Board of Directors is six members including one Alternate Director with rich professional 
�;\�������� ��� ����	��� 
��!��� '��� ����[��[� ������	�� ��!� ^�	�������� ������	�� ���� ���� �;�������� ������	��� ��!� ���� 	�����
three are Non-Executive Directors. More than half of the Board consists of Independent Directors.

(ii) Meeting of the Board :

� �����[� ���� 
�������� ����� QV#$�#%"� ���� +	��!� ���� ?� ������ 	�� QV��� ���� QV#$"� $#��� |���"� QV#$"� #��� <	���j��� QV#$" 
14th January, 2014 and 10 February, 2014 respectively. 

� '����	�\��������������\��\����������[��!����!������;\�����	����	���"� ����	��������	��(�����������������������[��[�
Director and circulates the same in advance to the Directors. Every Director is free to suggest inclusion of items on the 
agenda. The Board meets at least once every quarter inter alia to review the quarterly results. Additional Meetings are 
held as and when necessary. The Minutes of the proceedings of the Meetings of the Board of Directors are noted and the 
!���� �������� ���� ���������!� ��	�[��� ���� ���j���� 	
� ���� +	��!� 
	�� ������ \�������� �	������"� �
� ���"� �������!� 
�	�� ����
������	����������	����	�\	����!���������������"�����	��������	��(�����������������������[��[�������	���'���������������
approved by the Members of the Board within the stipulated period.

� '�������������!����	����� ��[��!��[�������	����\���!��	���&���\	����	��������j������!��j�� ����������	���(�	�����	��
���� +	��!� 	
� ���� �	�\���� ��� 	�� ������ $#"� QV#%� ����� ��� ��� \��� ������� %@� 	
� ���� ������[��[��������� '��� �	�\	����	�� 	
�
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+	��!�	
�������	��"��&��!������������+	��!�������[��!����[�����
���������������!��&��!��������������������������������
������[���!����j���	
�	����!��������	����\�"�������������j�����\�	
��	���&�������!�j����������������!��=

Name of Director
Director 
������J_

cation No.
Category

No. of 
Board 

meetings 
�(�����

Last AGM 
�(�����!�

No of 
Director-

ships

Chairmanship/ 
membership of 

?�������''�(����

Mr. Suresh N Talwar 00001456 Chairman –Non-
Executive Director 
-Alternate Director to 
Mr. Pravin Khatau

5 ��� 44 4/5**

Mr. Kumar Nair 00320541 Managing Director 
Promoter Director

5 ��� 7 0/1

Mr. Raghu R. Palat 00311994 Director- Independent 4 ��� 3 Nil
Mr. Pravin Khatau 02425468 Director - Independent Nil No Nil Nil
Mr. K. Jay Chandran 00508434 Promoter Director Nil No Nil Nil
��������������	� 00074761 Director- Independent 5 No Nil Nil

¡� *����!���	������!�����������	�!�� �������������	���&��
** Includes 1 company where he is an Alternate Director

(iii) Information to the Board:
�� The Board of Directors has complete access to the information within the Company, which inter alia includes :-
�� ���������������j�![������!���\������;\��!������\�����
�� ���������� �������� ��!��������� 	
� 	\�����	���	
�*�!�\��!�����	�\������!�j����������[������
�� /�������[�\�����	
� �����	�\����
�� Minutes of meeting of Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Remuneration and compensation Committee and 

������	�!��� � �� *�����	�� ������������	���&���
�� Compliance or N o n -compliance of any regulatory, statutory nature or listing requirements and investor 

service such as non- payment of dividend, delay in share transfer, etc., if any.

")�� �������'���~���������'�����|�����!����*
� ����{��|�������!���"�]�*<VV?VW%$%_���	�	����������	����������j���	����	����!�j���[����[�j��"�	}���
	������\\	���������

 The Board of Directors of the Company has decided to adopt the provisions with respect to appointment and tenure of 
*�!�\��!����������	���(���������	���������(���������	�\���������"�QV#$���!���������!�!�������[��[������������	�!��[��"�����
*�!�\��!����������	���(����������
	���	���	���������(	�������	
�
��������������	������+	��!�	
������	�\�����

� ���� ��[��� �� ������ ]�*<� VV$##@@%_"� ���� ������� {������ ]�*<� VQ%Q?%>W_� ��!� ���� ������� ��;����� ����	�� ]�*<VVV�%�>#_"� ����
\�	\	��!� �	�j���\\	����!���� *�!�\��!����������	���	�� ����+	��!�	
� �����	�\���� 
	���� �����	
�
��������"� �	�������[� 
�	��
the date of the Annual General Meeting 19th� ��\���j��"� QV#%�� �� j���
� \�	
��� 	
� \�	\	��!� *�!�\��!���� ������	��"� �����!��[�
nature of their expertise, is as given as part of Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

� ���	����	��
	������\\	��������	
�����{�����<����]�*<�VV$QV?%#_��������[��[�������	��������	�\����!�
	�������	���!�����	��	
�
the Members.

�)�� ?�������''�(��
� '���+	��!��	��������������
	��	(��[��	���&����	
�������	��=

]�_� ��!����	���&��
]j_� ������	�!��� ������������	���&��
]�_� ����������	�����	�\������	���	���&��

� '���+	��!�������\	���j��� 
	�� �	���������["�����[���[���!� �	�	\���[� �������j����	
������	���&����



15

ANNUAL REPORT 2013-14

���� �<������''�(��*

(i) Composition
� '��� ��!��� �	���&��� �	�\������ $� ���j���� 	��� 	
� (����� Q� ���� *�!�\��!���� ������	���� ���� ��[��� ��� ������ ��� ����

���������	
���!����	���&���������������j����	
������	���&�������
��������������������������[�����������"�����{�����
<������!���������������	������������������!����	���������

����� �(�����!������%���<������''�(����������*
� �����[� ����
�������������QV#$�%$"� �����	���&�������%� ������	��QV������"�QV#$"�$#��� |���"�QV#$"�#stNovember, 2013 and 

#V��� /�j�����"� QV#%� ���\��������� ��!� ���� [�\� j��(���� ���� Q� ������[�� (��� ������� ����� %� �	������ '��� �&��!����� 	
�
Members at the Meetings was as follows:

Name Designation Category �(�����!���<���|�"�'��������%�@�

Mr. Raghu R. Palat Chairman Independent 3
�������������	� Member Independent 4
Mr. Kumar Nair Member Executive 4

� '���+	��!�����!���[����!��	�\���������������	������������������	
�������!����	���&���

������ ��}����|��<������''�(��*
]�_� '	��������[�����������������(����������������	
���
�������
]j_� '	����)���
	�����	��
�	��������\�	���
]�_� '	�	j�����	����!����[���	��	�����\�	
����	�����!�����
]!_� '	���������&��!�����	
�	����!����(��������������;\������"��
��	���!���!����������

��>�� ��@���|��<������''�(��*
]�_� ~������(�	
������	�\��� ��
����������\	����[�\�	�������!�����!����	�����	
�����
����������
	�����	���	�������������

����
������������������������	�����"������������!����!�j���

]j_� ���	����!��[� ���� +	��!"� ���� �\\	�������"� ����\\	�������� ��!� �
� �������!� ��\��������� 	�� ���	���� 	
� ������	���
��!��	�����!�
;���	��	
���!���
����

]�_� �\\�	����	
�\��������	�������	�����!��	���
	������	�����������������!���!�j��������	�����!��	���

]!_� �����(��[� (���� ����[������ ���� ������� 
�������� ����������� j�
	��� ��j�����	�� �	� ���� +	��!� 
	�� �\\�	���"� (����
particular reference to :
�� ��&�����������!�j���[� �����!�!� ���������	�� ����\	���j���������������� �	�j�� �����!�!� ��� ����+	��! ����\	��� ���

������	
��������Q]��_�	
������	��Q#��	
������	�\���������"�#@?>�
�� Changes if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.
�� Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.
�� ��[��
������!������������!���������
������������������������[�	���	
���!���
�!��[��
�� �	�\�������(����������[��[����������!�	�������[�����������������������[��	�
�������������������
�� Disclosures of related party transactions.
�� �����
����	������!������!�����\	���

]�_� �����(��["�(������������[�����"���������������
������������������j�
	�����j�����	���	�����+	��!�
	���\\�	����

]
_� �����(��["�(������������[����������\��
	�������	
�������	�����!�*����������!��	��"��!�������	
�����������	���	��
systems.

][_� �����(��["������!�������	
�*����������!���
�����	�"��
����"������!��[���������������	
����������������!���!�\�������"�
�����[� ��!� ���� ����	����� 	
� ���� 	������ ���!��[� ���� !�\�������"� ��\	����[� ���������� �	����[�� ��!� 
��������� 	
�
Internal Audit.

]�_� ��������	��(����*����������!��	���������[��
�����
�!��[����!�
	��	(��\�������	��
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]�_� �����(��[�����
�!��[��	
���������������������[���	���j������*����������!��	������	���&����(�����������������\����!�

���!� 	�� ����[�������� 	�� �� 
������� 	
� *�������� �	���	�� �������� 	
� �� ��������� ������� ��!� ��\	����[� ���� ��&��� �	� ����
Board.

]�_� ��������	�� (���� ���� ������	��� ��!��	��� j�
	��� ���� ��!��� �	�������"� �j	��� ������� ��!� ��	\�� 	
� ��!��� ��� (���� ���
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

])_� '	� �		)� ���	� ���� ����	��� 
	�� ���� ��j��������� !�
������ ��� ���� \������� �	� ���� !�\	���	��"� !�j������� �	�!���"�
������	�!����]��������	
��	��\�������	
�!������!�!���!��!�_���!����!��	���

]�_� '	������(�����
�����	���[�	
�^�������+�	(������������"��������"��
�����������;�����
]�_� �������[�	�������	�����
�����	�������������	��!��������������	
���
�������	
���!����	���&���

�6�� �%���%�@����������>��!����''�(��*
(i) Terms of reference:
 The Terms of reference to the Shareholders’ Grievance �	���&���
	������	��������	�!��� �[������������!������[������[�

	
�������	�� �������	��"��\���
�������		)��[����	���!�������	
�[����������\��������[��	
#_� ��!�������	
�������	�!������*�����	�� ��	�\������
Q_� ���	�����"������
�����!�����������	��	
�������
$_� <	�������\��	
�/������������������
%_� <	�������\��	
�!���!��!
?_� ��&�����������[��	�!������������
>_� ~�����������!�������

(ii) Meeting :
� <	�������[�(������!�!����[�����
�������������QV#$�#%�

� '����	���&����	�\������	
���!�����������[�����!�!����[�������������������!��=�

Name Designation Category
Mr. Raghu R. Palat Chairman Independent
��������������	� Member Independent
Mr. Kumar Nair Member Executive

� �	�\������������������j����!���[����!�����	�\�������~������'���������	���������[�������������	�\��������������������
id: companysecretary@transwarranty.com

(iii) Number of Complaints:
 During the year, the Company / its Registrar’s received the following complaints  from SEBI /  Stock Exchanges and 

queries from shareholders, which were resolved within the time frames laid down by SEBI.

Particulars Opening Balance Received Resolved Pending
Complaints:
SEBI/Stock Exchange Nil 0 0 0
Shareholders Queries
Dividend Nil 0 0 0

�!��� ��'<���������~���'������������''�(��*
(i) Composition
� '���+	��!������	��������!�������������	���	�\������	���	���&����	�\�����[�����
	��	(��[�!�����	��=

1. Mr. Raghu R. Palat – Chairman
2. Mr. Kumar Nair – Member
$�� ��������������	�� �� ���j��
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(ii) Meetings
� <	�������[�(������!�!����[�����
�������������QV#$�#%

Directors

Salary (including 
Performance 

Incentive, if any and 
other allowance)

(`)

Perquisites
(`)

Contri-
bution to 

P. F. super-
annuation 

and Gratuity
(`)

��(����
���
(`)

Com-mission
(`)

Total
(`)

Mr. Kumar Nair 22,55,408 1,29,600 – – 23,85,008
Mr. Suresh N Talwar – – – 1,00,000  80,000
Mr. Raghu R. Palat – – – 1,40,000 – 1,40,000
Mr. Pravin Khatau – – – – – –
Mr. Jay Chandran – – – – –
��������������	� – – –  1,80,000 –  1,80,000 

 Details of remuneration paid to the Directors.

6. General Body Meetings:
 Venue and Time of Annual General Meetings during the last three years.

Financial 
Year

Day, Date & Time Venue Special Resolution passed

2010-11 Friday,
16th September, 2011 
at 11.00 a. m.

M. C. Ghia Hall.
Kala Ghoda, Fort,
Mumbai – 400 001

���"�������	�������������������	��	
�����[��[�������	�

2011-12 Wednesday,
12th September, 2012
At 11.00 a.m.

M. C. Ghia Hall,
Kala Ghoda, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001

��������� �	� ����#@W"� Q>@�� $V@� ���!� (���� ����!���� �***� 	
� ����
Companies Act, 1956 appointment, Mr. K. Jay Chandran as Whole-time 
Director of the Company.
Pursuant to Sec.309 of the Companies Act, 1956, payment of 
�	������	�� �	� ������	�� �	�� �;���!��[� ��� ���� �[[��[���� #�� \���
������ 	
� ���� ���� \�	
��� 	
� ���� �	�\���� (����� ������ j�� ���������!�
in accordance with the provisions of Sections 198, 349 and 350 of 
the Companies Act 1956, such payment to be in such amounts, or 
proportions and in such manner, as may be decided by the Board of 
������	��"� j���!� 	�� ���� �&��!����"� \������\���	�� ��!� ���� �	����j���	��
of the concerned Directors or on the basis of such other criteria as may 
be laid down by the Board of Directors from time to time, and that 
such commission shall be paid by the Company to such Directors for 
��\���	!�	
�
����������	�������[�
�	������\���	!���!��[�$#��������"�
2012 to 31st March, 2016.
��������� �	� �����	�� W#]#�_� 	
� ���� �	�\���������"� #@?>� ��!� �����������
��!� �;����[�� +	��!� 	
� *�!��� ]��\�	���� ��	�)� ~\��	�� ������� ��!�
��\�	���� ��	�)� ��������� ������_� ���!������"� #@@@� ��!� ���� 	�����
applicable regulatory requirement, approval of the Company be and is 
hereby accorded for extending the exercise period of options granted 
under the TRANSWARRANTY EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION 
PLAN 2008 {“ESOP 2008”} constituted pursuant to the said resolution 
from the earlier approved 5 years to 10 years.

2012-13 Wednesday
25th September,
11.00 a.m.

M. C. Ghia Hall,
Kala Ghoda, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001

Nil
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 Postal Ballot:
� /	�� ���� 
�������� ����� ��!�!� $#st March, 2014, No Resolutions were passed by the Company’s Shareholders through Postal 

Ballot. 

 No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot as on date.

7. Disclosures:
�� There were no transactions of material nature with its Promoters, Directors or the Management, their subsidiaries or 

����������!����[�����\���	!���������������\	���������	�q����(�����������������	
������	�\����������[��
�� Transactions with related parties are disclosed in Note No. 31 in the notes to the accounts in the Annual Report as required 

by Accounting Standards under AS 18 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
�� There were no non-compliances by the Company during the year. No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the 

�	�\���� j�� ��	�)� �;����[��� 	�� ��+*� 	�� ���� 	����� ������	��� ����	������� 	�� ���� ��&���� ������!� �	� ���� ��\����� ���)���"�
!����[�����\����	���������
���������������

�� The Board has adopted a Code of Conduct including Business Ethics Policy for its Directors and Senior Management. This 
is available on the Company’s web-site. 

�� '��� ����[��[� ������	�� ���� ��j��&�!� j�
	��� ���� +	��!� �� !��������	�� 	
� �	�\������� (���� ���� �	!�� 	
� �	�!���� j�� ����
������	���!����[�����
���������������!�!�������$#"�QV#$��

�� The Company follows the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and in the 
\��\�����	�� 	
� ���� 
�������� ����������� ���� �	�\���� ���� �	�� �!	\��!� �� ���������� !�}������ 
�	�� ����� \������j�!� j�� ����
Accounting Standard. 

�� ���)� ����������� ��!� ����������	�� \�	��!����� ���� \���	!������� �����(�!� j�� ���� ��!��� �	���&��� ��!� ���� +	��!� 	
�
Directors of the Company. 

�� '��� ����
� �;�������� ~����� ��!� ���� ����
� /��������� ~����� ����� �����
�!� �	� ���� +	��!� 	
� ������	��� ��� \��� ���� 
	�����
\������j�!�����	�\��������������%@]�_�	
�����������[��[��������(����������	�)��;����[����'��������j���������(�!�j������
��!����	���&�����!���)���	�����	�!�j������+	��!�	
�������	���	
������	�\�����

�� '��� �	�\���� ���� �	�\���!� (���� ���� ���!��	��� ������������� ��!��� ������� %@� 	
� ���� ������[��[�������� (���� ���� ��	�)�
Exchanges. The adoption of non-mandatory requirements has been dealt with in this Report.

8. Means of Communication:

Sl. 
No Particulars 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter "th Quarter

1 English Newspapers in
Which quarterly results were 
published / to be published

Business Standard 
]���j����!���	�_

1stAugust 
2013

2nd Nov. 
2013

11th Feb. 2014 27th May, 
2014

2 Vernacular Newspapers in 
which quarterly results were 
published / to be published

Apla Mahanagar 1stAugust 
2013

2nd Nov. 
2013

11th Feb. 2014 27th May, 
2014

3 Website Address of the
�	�\����	��(�����
��������
results are posted

www.transwarranty.com

4 Name of the Stock 
�;����[�]�_�	��(����

��������������������\	���!

Website Address

+���������!�]+��_ www.bseindia.com 31st July 2013 1stNov. 2013 10th Feb. 2014 26th May, 
2014

National Stock Exchange of
*�!���������!�]<��_

www.nseindia.com 31st July 2013 1stNov. 2013 10th Feb. 2014 26th May, 
2014
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� �����!���!� 
�������� �������� ���� \�j�����!� ��� ���!��[� ��[���������������� ��(�\�\����� '��� ���
� ������� ��\	��� ��� �	�� �����
separately to the Shareholders. Annual Reports are sent to the shareholders at their registered address with the Company and 
also put up on Company’s web site www.transwarranty.com.

9. General Shareholders Information:

Sl. 
No. Particulars Details

1 Annual General Meeting 19th September, 2014 
11.30 a.m
M C Ghia Hall, Bhogilal Hargovindas Building,
3rd Floor, 18/20, Kaikhushru Dubash Marg, Mumbai 400 001

2 Financial Calendar (Tentative)
Financial reporting for the quarter 
ending June 30, 2014

last week of July, 2014

Financial reporting for the quarter 
ending Sept.30, 2014

last week of October, 2014

Financial reporting for the quarter 
ending Dec. 31, 2014

last week of January, 2014

Financial reporting for the quarter 
ending March 31, 2014

last week of May 2014

Annual General Meeting for the year 
ended March 31, 2014

August-September, 2014

3 Date of Book Closure 10th September, 2014 to 19th���\���j��"�QV#%�]j	���!�������������_
4 ������[�	����	�)��;����[�� <�������!!�����	
�

��	�)��;����[����!
Stock Code ������*�*<�
	��<����������

Bombay Stock 
�;����[����!�]+��_

532812 INE 804H01012

National Stock 
�;����[��	
�*�!�����!�
]<��_

TFL INE 804H01012

6 ��������	
��������������[�
��� ������[�
����
	������
�������������QV#$�QV#%�����j����\��!��	�j	���������	�)�
�;����[���+�����<��

7 ��[����������'����
����[����
 
Contact person
Contact No
Email

���)�*������*�!����������!"���#$"�������������)��������	�\	��!"���+���
���["�+���!�\�] �̂��_"����j�����%VV�V�W
Ms. Sarita Mote
25963838. Extn. 2297    Fax : 25956969
sarita.mote@linkintime.co.in

8 Custodial Fees to Depositories '����	�\��������\��!�����	!����
����
	�����������QV#$�#%��	�<������!�
�����

9 Address for correspondence '����(��������/�������������!" 
]�*<=�>?@Q�:#@@%��VWVQQV_
403, Regent Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021.
Phone : 022 – 6630 6090/91

10 Investor Grievances
For any assistance

The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail id viz. 
companysecretary@transwarranty.com to enable investors to register their 
complaints, if any. The Company strives to reply to the complaints within 
a period of 3 working days.
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Sl. 
No. Particulars Details

Regarding dematerialization of shares, share transfers, transmissions, 
change of address, non receipt of dividend or annual report or any other 
query relating to shares be addressed to Link Intime India Private Limited 
(Formerly Intime Spectrum Registry Limited), C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills 
��'��<��7��?������7�?%���<��������7��<'6���_�"55�5��)
Phone: 022 25963838, Fax: 022 25946969
]������=��������\!��)£���)��������	���_

11 Functional website of the Company as 
\����������?%�	
�����������[��[�������

��������� �	� ���� ������������ 	
� ������� ?%� 	
� ���� ������[� �[�������"� ����
Company maintains a functional website of the Company and website 
address of the Company is www.transwarranty.com. Website of the 
Company provides the basic information about the Company e.g. details 
	
� ���� j�������"� 
�������� ��
	�����	�"� ������	�!��[� \�&���� ����� ��!� ����
Company is regularly updating the Information provided on its website.

10. Share Transfer System:
� ����������� �	![�!�
	�� �����
������ ������[������ ��~���������	�������\�	�����!�(������#?�!����
�	������!����	
� �	![����"� �
� ����

!	������������������ ����������\������������������� 
	��!��������������	��	
����������������\�	�����!���!������	�
�����	�� ���[�����
to the depositories within 15 days. Company Secretary is empowered to approve transfer of shares and other investor related 
��&����� ����������� �������!� 
�	�� ������	��� ��!� 	����� ����������	��� �	����\	�!����� 	�� ����[�� 	
� �!!����"� ���!����"� ���� ����
processed by the Registrars within 30 days.

 Physical shares received for dematerialization are processed and completed within a period of 21 days from the date of receipt.

� ��������� �	� ������� %�]�_� 	
� ���� ������[� �[�������� (���� ���� ��	�)� �;����[��"� �����
�����"� 	�� ���
�������� j����"� ����� j����
issued by a Company Secretary-in-Practice for due compliance of share transfer formalities by the Company. Pursuant to 
��+*� ]��\	���	����� ��!� �������\����_� ��[�����	��"� #@@>"� �����
������ ����� ���	� j���� �������!� 
�	�� �� �	�\���� �������������
Practice for timely dematerialization of the shares of the Company and for conducting a Secretarial Audit on a quarterly 
basis for reconciliation of the Share Capital of the Company. Members holding shares in Demat mode should address all their 
correspondence to their respective Depository Participant.

11. Stock performance vs BSE Sensex and NSE

� ���$������!��������<������%��;����������^+)5^)#5+"

BSE
Month High Low
13-Apr 8.46 5.85
13-May 7.35 6.3
13-Jun 6.3 4.24
13-Jul 5.25 4.44
13-Aug 4.59 3.9
13-Sep 5.09 3.92
13-Oct 7 4.75
13-Nov 8.89 7.35
13-Dec 8.87 5.68
14-Jan 7.15 5.76
14-Feb 6.47 4.07
14-Mar 4.75 3.81
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NSE
Date  High Price  Low Price

14-Mar-14 5.25 4.9

13-Mar-14 5.15 5.15

11-Mar-14 5.4 5.35

5-Mar-14 5.4 5.4

26-Feb-14 5.65 5.65

24-Feb-14 5.9 5.9

21-Feb-14 5.7 5.7

13-Feb-14 6 6

10-Feb-14 6.5 6

7-Feb-14 6.3 6.3

4-Feb-14 6 6

31-Jan-14 6 6

23-Jan-14 5.75 5.75

22-Jan-14 5.75 5.75

20-Jan-14 5.75 5.75

17-Jan-14 5.5 5.5

16-Jan-14 5.25 5.25

15-Jan-14 5 5

14-Jan-14 4.8 4.8

5-Apr-13 7.75 7.75

3-Apr-13 7.8 7.75

2-Apr-13 6.5 6

� ������6<������|��%���%�@�����������^+_5^_#5+"*

No. of equity shares 
held

No. of share 
holders

% of share 
holder

Total no. of shares 
held

% of shares 
held

 1 - 500 4261 82.05 741276 3.03

501 - 1000 471 9.06 378779 1.54

1001 - 2000 206 3.96 312088 1.27

2001 - 3000 84 1.61 216621 0.88

3001 - 4000 42 0.80 147347 0.60

4001 - 5000 27 0.51 123754 0.50

5001 - 10000 45 0.86 325455 1.33

10001 and above 57 1.09 22215248 90.82

Total 5193 100.00 24460568 100.00
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+#)�� ����������?���J�������%���%�@����

(i) Dividend History

Financial Year Dividend Dividend (`	�����%����

2006-07 #V�VV� 1.00/-

2007-08 #V�VV� 1.00/-

2008-09 $�VV� 0.30/-

2009-10 Nil Nil

2010-11 Nil Nil

2011-12 ?�VV� 0.50/-

(ii) Transfer of unclaimed Dividend in to the Investors Education and Protection Fund
� ��� \�	��!�!� ��� �����	�� QV?�]Q_� 	
� ���� �	�\������ ���"� #@?>"� !���!��!� ��	���� (����� (��� !��� ��!� \���j��� ��!�

remained unclaimed and unpaid for a period of seven years has to be transferred to Investor Education & Protection 
Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government .

 The dividend for the following years remaining unclaimed for seven years will be transferred by the Company to IEPF 
���	�!��[��	���������!����[�����j��	(��������	�!����(�	�������	���	�
����������!�������!���!��!�(�������]�_�	��������	��
�������!� ���� ����� ���� ��������!� �	� ���)� ������ 	
� !�\������� (������� ]�_� j�� (�����[� �	� ���)� *������ *�!��� �������� ������!�
]/	�������*�������\���������[������������!_��	�
����[��	������������������	���������\��	
�!���!��!�(�������]�_��

Financial Year Date of Declaration Amount unclaimed Due for Transfer to IEPF

2006-2007 01/08/2007 42,709.00 August 2014

2007-08 07/08/2008 51,830.00 August 2015

2008-09 05/08/2009 23,128.20 August 2016

2011-12 12/09/2012 27,839.00 September 2019

 Dematerialization of shares :

 The Company’s Shares are required to be compulsorily traded in the Stock Exchanges in dematerialized form. 
'��� �	�\���� ��!� ����� ��&���� �	� ������	�!���� �	�!��[� ������� ��� \�������� 
	��� ��\�������[� ���� j���
��� 	
�
!��������������	����!�@@�?>��	
�����������������j����!������������!��	�
���

 The number of shares held in dematerialized and physical mode is as under :

No. of shares % of total capital

:��!����!������������!�
	������<��� 20724640 84.86

:��!����!������������!�
	����������  3629245 14.70

Physical  106683  0.44

Total #""[5�[� 100.00

 Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit (earlier known as Secretarial Audit) :
� �������
�!�\��������[��	�\������������������������!�	�����������������!����������������� �	� ���	������ ���� �	�����!��&�!�

��\����� (���� <���	���� ����������� ��\	���	����� ������!� ]<���_� ��!� �������� ��\	���	����� ��������� ]*�!��_� ������!� ]����_�
��!� ���� �	���� �����!� ��!� �����!� ��\������ '�����!��� �	�
���� ����� �	���� �����!� �� \��!� �\� ��\����� ��� ��� �[�������� (���� ����
�[[��[���� �	���� ���j��� 	
� ������� ��� \�������� 
	��� ��!� ���� �	���� ���j��� 	
� !������������!� ������� ���!� (���� <���� ��!�
�����



23

ANNUAL REPORT 2013-14

Non-mandatory requirements:

1. Chairman of the Board��<	���\������	����������������!�
	������<	���;�����������������

� �����������<��'��(��"�������[��������������!���������������	������ ��!�\��!����������	���	�� ����+	��!�	
� �����	�\����������
	
� ����� ����� ���������� �����
����	�� ��!� �;\�������� ��!� ��� ���� 	\���	�� 	
� ���� �	�\���� ����� (	��!� ���j��� ����� �	� �	����j����
�}����������	������	�\���������������\���������*�!�\��!����������	���

2. Shareholder Right���'����	�\���������	����������
��������
��������\��
	������������!��[���������	
�������[��
������������
to each household of the shareholders, since the results were published in 2 news papers, one in Vernacular and one in English 
newspaper.

^)� �<�����<�@�J!��������������[� �����������!��� �����("� ������(����	���!��������
����	�� ��� �����	�\��� ��
�������� ������������
'����	�\�����	���������	��!	\��j����\����������	������������[����	
��������
�!�
�������������������

")� ��������� �|� ?����� ��'6���� �� '��� +	��!� �	������� 	
� �������"� �����
�!� ��!� (���� �;\�������!� ������	��� ��� ����	��� 
��!���
Therefore, the training of Board members is not required.

DECLARATION

*�����	�!�����(�����������%@�	
�����������[��[��������(����������	�)��;����[��"�*�����j���	�
�������"����� ����+	��!����j������!�
����	������[������\���	�����	
� �����	�\��������������!��	�\�������(���������	!��	
��	�!������!��������!����[�����
��������
year ended March 31, 2014.

Place : Mumbai Kumar Nair
Date : 30.07.2014 Managing Director
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify to the Board that:

�_� �̂�����������(�!�����
���������������������!����������q	(������������
	�������������!�!�$#st March, 2014 and to the best of 
our knowledge and belief.

]�_� '����������������!	��	���	��������������������������������������	��	�����������������
����	���	������������������������[���j��
misleading
]��_� '����� ����������� �	[������ \������� �� ����� ��!� 
���� ���(� 	
� ���� �	�\��� �� �}����� ��!� ���� ��� �	�\������� (���� ���� �;�����[�
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
j_� '	� ���� j���� 	
� 	��� )�	(��![�� ��!� j����
"� ������ ���� �	� ���������	��� ������!� ���	� j�� ���� �	�\���� !����[� ���� ����� (����� ����

fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s Code of Conduct.
�_� �̂� ����\�� ���� ���\	���j������ 
	�� ����j������[� ��!� ����������[� ��������� �	���	��� 
	�� 
�������� ��\	����[� ��!� ����"� (�� �����

��������!� ���� �}����������� 	
� ���� ��������� �	���	�� �������� 	
� ���� �	�\���� \��������[� �	� ���� 
�������� ��\	����[� ��!� �����
!����	��!� �	� ���� ��!��	��� ��!� ������!��� �	���&��"� !�
��������� ��� ���� !���[�� 	�� 	\�����	�� 	
� ����� ��������� �	���	��"� �
� ���� 	
�
(�����(�������(������!��������\��(���������)���	��\�	\	����	���)�����\���	������
��������!�
���������

!_� �̂�
������������
������=
�_� '����������j�����	���[��
���������[����������������	���	��!����[����������
��_� '����������j�����	���[��
���������[���������	�����[�\	�������!����[���������"
���_� '	� ���� j���� 	
� 	��� )�	(��![�"� ������ ����� j���� �	� ���������� 	
� 
���!"� ���	����[� ����[������ 	�� ��� ��\�	���� �����[� ��
��[��
������	�����������	�\��� ������������	���	����������

   For Transwarranty Finance Limited For Transwarranty Finance Limited

Place : Mumbai Kumar Nair Ramachandran U.
Date : 30.07.2014 �������	�
���
����
��������� �����������
����
��������

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE

TO THE MEMBERS OF
'��<�^����<'��/*<�<����*�*'��

�̂� ����� �����(�!� ���� ��������� ���	�!�� 	
� '����(�������� /������� ������!� 
	�� ���� ����� ��!�!� $#� ������ QV#%� �������[� �	� �	�\�������
	
� �	�!���	���	
��	�\	������	������������ ���\�����!� ����������%@�	
� ����������[��[��������������!� ���	"�j�� �����	�\���"�(���� ����
Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our review was limited to 
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate 
�	����������*������������������!����	������;\�����	��	
�	\���	��	������
�������������������	
������	�\����

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have to state that, to the best of our knowledge, the 
�	�\���������	�\���!�(���������	�!���	���	
��	�\	������	���������������\�����!�����������%@�	
�����������[��[��������

�̂� 
������� ������ ����"� ����� �	�\������� ��� �������� ��� ���������� ��� �	� ���� 
������ ���j������ 	
� ���� �	�\���"� �	�� ��� �	� ���� ��������� 	��
�}�����������(����(�������������[�����������	�!����!������}�����	
������	�\����

   For and on behalf of

   Rahul Gautam Divan & Associates
   Chartered Accountants
� � � ]*��*���[��<	��#QVQ@%^_

    Sd/-
    RAHUL DIVAN
Place : Mumbai Partner
Date : 30.07.2014 Membership Number: 100733
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Background:
'����(��������/�������������!������<	����\	��������\���[�<	��
+��)��[� /������� �	�\���� ]�<+/��_"� �	�!��[� �� �����
����� 	
�
��[�������	�� 
�	��������������+��)�	
� *�!��� ]��+*�_���[�[�!� ���
�� (�!�� �\������� 	
� 
�������� ��������"� j	��� �!���	��� ��!� 
��!�
based lending.

The Company is headquartered in Mumbai and through its 
��j��!�������������[��
�����\������������	�������*�!���

Industry And Economic Scenario:
2013-14 continued to be a challenging environment for India 
	�� ���	���� 	
� ��j!��!� !	������� [�	(��"� ��[�� ��q���	�� ��!�
uncertainty. Domestic GDP showed marginal improvement 

�	�� %�?�� �	� %���� j��� ����� (��� ������� 	�� ���	���� 	
� ��������!�
�[����������� [�	(��� 
�	�� #�%�� �	� %�Q��� *�!�������� ��!� ��������
sector growth was poor as was both consumption and 
investment demand. The Indian rupee weakened to its lowest 
������� *�� ���� ����� �������� 	
� ���� 
�������� ����"� ������ (���� ��[���
	
� �� �������� ��!� ����� �}	�!�!� �	��� ���j������� *�q���	�� \���������
��j��!�!� !��� �	� �� ��!����	�� ��� 
		!� \����� ��q���	�� ��!� ����
[	��������� ��!���!� ���� 
����� !�
���� 
�	�� %�@�� ��� ���� �����

���������� �	�%�>����� �����
����������������������	����!�
���� 
����
�	� #�@�� 	
� ���� 
�	�� %�W��� '���� (��� ��[��
������� ���	����!�

	�� j�� ���� ���!�� !�
���� 
�����[� j�� >����� '��� ������\���	�� 	
� ��
favorable general election result further fuelled the economy 
as it was widely believed that there would be change, reforms 
and favorable policies. The downside risk of an unfavorable 
monsoon however should not be discounted.

India is in transition and if it desires to regain its position as 
a leading emerging market investment destination, clarity 
and consistency of policy action is paramount. There has been 
some euphoria following the election. In anticipation of good 
governance, growth, stability and economic progress the equity 
markets have created an all time high and currency markets 
are buoyant. However, investors, both local and foreign, are 
waiting for marked signs of stability, good governance and 
\	���������	��j�
	����	���&��[��	�[��������\������	������	�������
�	��		��� (���� �������� j�� �� �����j��� ��� /�� QV#%�#?"� [����� ����
����	���\��!����	���	
���j��	(�\����	��		���������"�	������
�����
!�
���"� ���[���� ����� j���� ���"� j��� ����� �	����������� �	�������
to question the quality and means of this achievement. The RBI 
��!� ���� �	��������� ����� ��)��� �	��j��� ���\�� ��� /�� QV#$�#%�
to address the economic headwinds. The Government formed 
the Project Management Group to facilitate large projects, 
��!���		)� ����	��� 	�� \	(��� ����}�"� [��� \����� ��!� �	������!�
!������ \����� ����������� '��� �+*� ��������!� �}	���� ��� ���	[�����[�
��!��������[��\�<	�����
	����[��������]�<���_��~������\	�����

�	��"� ��� ����	!���!� �� ����� ��� 
	���� �	� �	������� ������ *�q���	��
]��*_� 
�	�� ^�	������� ������ *�q���	�� ]^�*_"� ��!� �� �	���
�	(��!�� ��q���	�� ���[����[�� *
� ��\�������!� �	�������� ��!� ��� ��
time bound manner, these collectively have the ability to create 
�� ������[
��� ��\���� 	�� ���� ��	�	���� '��� �	�������� �� 
����

���� ��������� 
	�� /�� QV#$�#%� ���������� [�	(��� ��� %�@�"� ���[����
in line with market expectations. The Interim budget which was 
���� ����� j�![��� 	
� ���� ����**� �	��������� ��!� ���� 
���� +�![���
by the NDA Government was “not” biased towards populist 
measures but focused on growth measures, like reduction in 
excise duties on capital and consumer goods and maintaining 
���� 
����� !�
���� ���[��� (������ �������� '��� )��� �	� �� ��[����
[�	(��� (	��!� j�� �������[� ������������ ]���������� j�� �������� 	
�
������!� \�	�����_"� ��\�������� ��� ���� \������� ����	�� ��!� ��[����
!	������� �����[�"� ��\�������� 
�������� �����[�"� j�� �	�������[�
��q���	����!�\	������� ����� ����������j�� ��� ����\������� ����	������
������ !��\���� *�!�� �� �	���� !�j�� ]\������� ��!� \�j���_� ��������[�
��� �\\�	;�������� #$@�� 	
� ���"� ��� ����� (���� ���� ����� #V� ����� �
average. Rising private-sector debt coupled with repayments 
to the tune of approximately US$20 bn annually make the 
��	�	��� �������j��� �	� ���������	���� ��\����� q	(��� '�	�[�� ����
real economy is largely domestic oriented, given its dependence 
	�� ��\����� q	(�"� *�!��� ��� 	\��� �	� �;����[�� �	��������� ��!� ����
related pitfalls.

On the global front, the Federal Reserve reduced its monthly 
������ \��������� (���� ���� ����� ��!����	�� 
	�� /�� QV#$�#%� j���[�
made in February 2014. The monthly purchases are down to 
��¥� >?j�� ]��¥� $?� j�� '�������� ¦� ��¥� $V� j�� �	��[�[�� +��)�!�
����������_�� ��	j��� 	j�������� �;\���� ���� ��\����[� �	� �	������� ���
the coming months, leading to a complete wind down by end of 
Q2 2014-15.

The year ahead will be challenging on the interest rate and 
credit quality front, however, since India has voted a stable 
Government, we could see an improvement in asset quality and 
return growth.

Review of Operations of the Company:
The Company along with its subsidiary company achieved 
consolidated revenue of `�#%���@����)����	�\���!��	� �`�Q%@V�@W�
lakhs in the previous year.

The Company has three major business operations in advisory 
services consisting of Trade Finance, Corporate Finance and 
Investment Banking.

'��!�� 
�����"� (����� ������� �	� ���� (	�)��[� ��\����� ���!�� 	
�
�	�\�����"� (��� ���	���� �}����!� j�� ���� ��	�	���� �������	�
and government policies and did business transactions of only 
`�%"Q?V� ��	���� ]\����	��� ����� `��W%#��W� ��	���_� ��!� *��	��� 	
�
`�$?%�%Q���)���]������	��������%$V�>@���)��_�
	�����������

�	�\	����� /������"� (����� ���[���� ������� �	� ����	"� ������ ��
��!���� �����\������ ]����_� ��[����"� ��!� �� ��	(� [�	(��� ��!�
generated Income of `�#$��?���)���]�����	��������`�>��?���)��_�

*���������� +��)��[� �	�������� �	� ����� �	j���� !���� q	(�� '����
year there were seen positive movements and did a business 
transaction worth of `�Q#V� ��	���� ��!� �� �	���� ���	��� 	
�`��W�?Q�
��)���]�����	��������`�?$��@����)��_
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The lending business, which is providing loans to the 
economically challenged sections of the society against security 
of gold jewelry, is losing its shine due to falling gold price 
due to various government measures to discourage import of 
Gold and stringent directives by RBI to banks and NBFC for 
taking exposures to gold lending business. The company 
has eventually decided to lover its exposure to gold lending 
business.

Subsidiaries:
�����;������������������!

�����;� ����������� ��!� ]�����;_� ��� ��[�[�!� ��� ���� 
	��	(��[�
businesses:

1. Vertex and its subsidiary Company are engaged in the 
j�������� 	
� j�	)��[� (���� ��	��� �	� QVV� 	����� \��� *�!���
with strong footprint in southern and western India. The 
business caters to retail, HNI and institutional clients.

 The Company provides brokerage services in Equity, 
Equity derivatives, Commodity futures and Currency 
!������������ '��� �	�\���� ���	� ���� ����!�\����� 
��������
products distribution of Mutual Funds and IPO’s. The 
Company is also a Depository for Equity segment

2. Commodity broking service is provided through its 
subsidiary company, Vertex Commodities And Finpro Pvt 
��!�]��/��_�

3. The Company is also a Merchant Bank.

Vertex has membership of:
��� <���	������	�)��;����[��	
�*�!�����!]<��_

j�� +	�j�����	�)��;����[����!]+��_

��� �	�������	�)��;����[����!]���_

!�� <����]
	��!�\	���	�����������_

e. SEBI registration as a Merchant Banker.


�� ������	�)��;����[����!���]������_

��/����������j�����\�	
�
	��	(��[��	��	!�����;����[��=

��� �������	��	!�����;����[��	
�*�!���]���_

j�� <���	�����	��	!������!�������������;����[��]<����_

��� <���	�����������	��	!�����;����[��]<���_

!�� <���	�����\	���;����[��	
�*�!�����!�]<��*�_

Vertex Securities Limited:

During the year ended 31st March, 2014 Vertex Securities 
������!� �����!� �	��	��!���!� �������� 	
� `�?W$�?V� �����
as compared to `�#"VWW�?>� ����� ��� ���� \����	��� ������ '���
consolidated operations have recorded a net loss of  `�#?Q�@Q�
�������� �	�\���!� �	������� �	���	
�`�#>$�Q?������ ��� ����\����	���
year.

Vertex Commodities And Finpro Pvt Ltd:
During the year ended 31st March, 2014 the subsidiary company 
�����;� �	��	!������ ��!� /��\�	� �������� ������!� ��!� �	����
revenue of `�#"$$"W@"$>?� ��!� �	��� 	
� `�?$"W>"$?V� ��� �[������
`�%"V@"V#"@>@� ��!� �	��� 	
� #"$W"@?@� ����� ���\��������� ��� ����
previous year.

Business Outlook:
'����(�������� /������� ������!"� ��� �+*� ��[������!� <+/�� ��� ����
q�[���\� �	�\���� 	
� ���� '����(�������� ��	�\"� (����� ��� �������
in a wide gamut of Financial Services like Corporate Finance, 
��	����� /������"� ����� ������� �� *�
������������ /������"� '��!��
/������"� �	�!� �	���"� ���[��� /������"� ��	�)� �� �	��	!������ ��
Currencies / Interest Rates / Other Derivatives Broking, Inter-
Bank Forex Broking, Merchant Banking, Investment Banking etc. 
Excellent domain expertise combined with a strong client and 
institutional relationship network nurtured over 20 years has 
ensured that all the Companies in the group are well poised to 
���	�)� ������ 
	�� ���� ������	�!���� ��� ���� 
���� ��	����[� 
��������
landscape in India.

'����(�������� /������� ������!� �	�!����� ���� ��[�����!�
capital market businesses through its subsidiary company, 
�����;� ����������� ������!� ]�����!� 	�� +��_"� (����� ��� ����� ���� ��
��j��!����� �	�\���"� �����;� /��\�	� ��!� �	��	!������ ���� ��!�
for the commodities broking business.

During the year, Transwarranty has undertaken various 
measures for achieving the aspirations and goals of the 
	�[�������	���'����������	�[�����������������!������}����(����j��
����� ��� ���� ��;�� 
�(� ������� '��� �	�\���� (���� j�� �	���&�!� �	�
its vision of achieving the following:

�� Investment from a reputed fund / strategic institution

�� ���� �\� ��!� ����[�� *��������	���� �� !	������� 
��!�� 
	��
wealth management

�� Build a high quality loan portfolio in select niche segments

�� Technology driven strategy for IT enabled value added 
services

�� ���	�[� ���������	���� 	\�����	��� (���� 	����� ��� ���[�\	��"�
�	�!	�"���j��"�:	�[�{	�[���!�<�(��	�)

�� Top 10 place in the league table in every business

�� Think money, think Transwarranty

�� Be a socially relevant company

�� Performance oriented culture with ethics and values

�� Add and create value for clients, investors, lenders, 
employees and society at large

Risk Management
Risk Management is an integral part of the Company’s business 
������[��� '��� �	�\���� ��� �;\	��!� �	� �\���
�� ���)�� ����� ����
particular to its business including interest rate volatility, 
economic cycle, market risk and credit risk. The management 
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continuously assesses the risk and monitors the business and 
risk management policies to minimize the risk.

Internal Control Systems And Their Adequacy
The Company’s internal control system is designed to 
������� 	\�����	���� ��������"� \�	�����	�� ��!� �	��������	�� 	
�
���	�����"� ��������� ��!� \�	�\������ ��� 
�������� ��\	����[�
and compliance with laws and regulations. The internal 
control system is supported by an internal audit process for 
�����(��[� ���� �!������� ��!� ������� 	
� ���� �	�\��� �� ���������
controls, including its systems and processes and compliance 
with regulations and procedures. Internal Audit Reports are 
discussed with the Management and are reviewed by the Audit 
�	���&��� 	
� ���� +	��!� (����� ���	� �����(�� ���� �!������� ��!�
�}�����������	
���������������	���	�����������	�\����

'��� ��~��/~� �����
����	�� \�	��!�!� ��� ���� ��\	��� !��������� ����
adequacy of our internal control systems and procedures.

Human Resource Development

The Company believes that the human resources are vital 
in giving the company a competitive edge in the current 
business environment. The Company’s philosophy is to provide 
congenial work environment performance oriented work 
culture, knowledge acquisition/ dissemination, creativity and 
responsibility. As in the past the Company has enjoyed cordial 
relations with the employees at all levels.

Cautionary statements

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis 
describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates, 
expectation may be forward looking statements within the 
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual 
���������	��!�!�}��������������
�	����	����;\�����!�	����\���!�
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
TRANSWARRANTY FINANCE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements
�̂� ����� ��!���!� ���� ���	�\�����[� 
�������� ����������� 	
� '����(�������� /������� ������!� ]����� �	�\����_� (����� �	�\����� ����

+������� ������ ��� ��� $#� ������ QV#%"� ���� ���������� 	
� ��	
�� ��!� �	��� ��!� ���� ����� /�	(� ���������� 
	�� ���� ����� ����� ��!�!� ��!� ��
��������	
���[��
��������	�����[�\	���������!�	������;\�����	�����
	�����	��

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
����[������ ��� ���\	���j��� 
	�� ���� \��\�����	�� 	
� ������ 
�������� ����������� ����� [���� �� ����� ��!� 
���� ���(� 	
� ���� 
�������� \	����	�"�

��������\��
	���������!������q	(��	
������	�\����������	�!�����(�����������	�����[�����!��!����
����!��	������j������	��]$�_�	
�
�����	��Q##�	
������	�\���������"�#@?>�]���������_����!�(�������������������������#?�QV#$�!���!�#$�����\���j���QV#$�	
��������������
	
��	�\	������}�����������\����	
������	��#$$�	
������	�\���������"�QV#$��'�������\	���j�����������!�������!���[�"���\���������	����!�
������������	
�����������	���	������������	�����\��\�����	����!�\���������	��	
�����
������������������������[�������������!�
�������(�
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
~������\	���j������ ��� �	��;\��������	\���	��	�� ������
�������� �����������j���!�	��	�����!���� �̂� �	�!����!�	�����!��� ������	�!�����
with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply 
(���������������������������!�\������!�\��
	���������!����	�	j���������	��j��������������j	���(�����������
�����������������������
free from material misstatement.

�����!������	�����\��
	����[�\�	��!������	�	j�������!������!������j	���������	�������!�!����	�������������
��������������������'���
\�	��!������������!�!�\��!�	��������!��	� ����![����"������!��[����������������	
��������)��	
�����������������������	
�����
��������
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the 
�	�\��� ��\��\�����	����!� 
����\���������	��	
� ����
�������� ����������� ���	�!��� �	�!���[����!���\�	��!����� ����������\\�	\������ ���
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
���	�����[�������������!��j������[�����"����(����������������[�����	�������\���������	��	
�����
�������������������

�̂�j������������������!������!�����(�������	j�����!���������������!��\\�	\�������	�\�	��!����j�����
	��	�����!���	\���	��

Opinion
*�� 	��� 	\���	�� ��!� �	� ���� j���� 	
� 	��� ��
	�����	�� ��!� ���	�!��[� �	� ���� �;\������	��� [����� �	� ��"� ���� 
�������� ����������� [���� ����
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India:
]�_�� ������������	
�����+������������"�	
�����������	
��}�����	
������	�\����������$#�������QV#%�
]��_�� ������������	
���������������	
���	
����!��	��"�	
�����\�	
��
	�������������!�!�	�������!�������!
]���_�� ������������	
����������/�	(����������"�	
����������q	(��
	�������������!�!�	�������!����

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
#�� ����������!�j������<	��+��)��[�/����������	�\��������!��	���]��������+��)�_��������	��"�#@@W�(��
�����������������=

a. The Company, incorporated prior to 9 January 1997 has applied for registration as provided in Section 56 IA of the 
��������+��)�	
�*�!������"�#@$%�]Q�	
�#@$%_���!������	�\��������j����[�����!������
�����	
���[�������	��!���!�>���[���"�
#@@W�
�	��������������+��)������<+/��

j�� '���+	��!�	
�������	���	
������	�\��������\����!������	����	��
	���	������\������	
�����\�j����!�\	�����

��� '����	�\���������	������\��!�����\�j����!�\	�����!����[������������!�����
����������!

d. The company has complied with prudential norms relating to the income recognition, accounting standards, asset 
������
����	����!�\�	����	��	
�j�!���!�!	�j�
���!�j�������\\����j����	����

Q�� ��� �������!� j�� ���� �	�\������ ]��!��	� �� ��\	��_� ~�!��"� QVV$� ]����� ~�!���_"� ��� ����!�!"� �����!� j�� ���� �������� �	���������
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�*�!������������	
���j������	��]%�_�	
������	��QQ��	
��������"�(��[���������������;����������������	��������&�����\���
�!����
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

$��� ����������!�j�������	��QQ�]$_�	
��������"�(����\	�������=

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
����\��\	���	
�	�����!���

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our 
�;�������	��	
���	���j		)��

���� ����+������������"�����������	
���	
����!��	�����!������/�	(�����������!�����(����j���������\	�����������[��������(����
����j		)��	
����	����

!�� ��� 	��� 	\���	�"� ���� +������� �����"� ���������� 	
� ��	
�� ��!� �	��� ��!� ����� /�	(� ���������� �	�\��� (���� �������	�����[�
����!��!����
����!��	������j�����	��]$�_�	
������	��Q##�	
������	�\���������"�#@?>����!�(�������������������������#?�QV#$�
!���!�#$�����\���j���QV#$�	
��������������	
��	�\	������}�����������\����	
������	��#$$�	
������	�\���������"�QV#$����!

��� 	������j�����	
�(��&�����\���������	����������!�
�	������!�����	������	��$#�������QV#%"���!���)���	�����	�!�j������+	��!�
	
� ������	��"� �	��� 	
� ���� !�����	��� ��� !�������
�!� ��� 	�� $#� ������ QV#%"� 
�	�� j���[� �\\	����!� ��� �� !�����	�� ��� ������ 	
�
�������][_�	
���j������	��]#_�	
������	��Q�%�	
������	�\���������"�#@?>�

For RAHUL GAUTAM DIVAN & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

]/��� ����[�������	��<��j��=�#QVQ@%^_

RAHUL DIVAN

Place : Mumbai Partner 
Date : 26 May 2014  Membership Number: 100733

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 

of our report of even date)

� �_� ]�_� '��� �	�\���� ���� ���������!� \�	\��� ���	�!�� ��	(��[� 
���� \����������� �����!��[� ������������� !������� ��!� �������	�� 	
�

;�!��������

� � ]j_� ���� ���� ������� ����� j���� \���������� ����
�!� j�� ���� ����[������ ��� ���� ��!� 	
� ���� ����� ��!"� ��� 	��� 	\���	�"� ���
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were 
�	����!�	�����������
����	��

� � ]�_� '�����(����	���j���������!��\	����	
�
;�!��������!����[����������

� ��_� '��� �	�\���� ��!� �	� ������	��� !����[� ���� ������ ������ ���� �	�\���� ���� �	� ������	��"� �������� %� ]��_� ]�_"� ]j_� �� ]�_� 	
� ����
Order are not applicable.

� ���_� �_� '��� �	�\���� ���� [�����!� ��������!� �	���� ��!� !�\	����� �	� �	�\������ �	����!� ��!��� �����	�� $V#� 	
� ���� �	�\������
Act, 1956 during the year. The maximum amount during the year was Rs. 200,860,718 and the year end balance of the 
loans granted is Rs. 50,389,265 .

� � j_� *�� 	��� 	\���	�� ���� ����� 	
� ��������� ��!� 	����� ������ ��!� �	�!���	��� 	
� ���!� ��������!� �	���� (���� �	�"� \����� 
����"�
prejudicial to the interest of the Company. However no interest was received on the said unsecured loans during the year.

� � �_� �����
	���!��	���"������	�\����(�����[����������������[�����\�����\�����	�������\���������������!��	�!���	���	
�����
agreement.

� � !_� �����
	���!��	���"�����������	�	���!�����	����	
��	����[�����!�j�������	�\����
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� � �_� '����	�\�������� ��)�����������!� �	��� 
�	���	�\�������	����!���!��������	��$V#�	
� �����	�\���������"�#@?>��'���
year end balance of the loans taken is Rs. 1,490,246.

� � 
_� *�� 	��� 	\���	�� ���� ����� 	
� ��������� ��!� 	����� ������ ��!� �	�!���	��� 	
� ���!� ��������!� �	���� (���� �	�"� \����� 
����"�
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

� � [_� ��� ��
	���!� �	���"� �����	�\����(��� ��[����� ���\����[� ����\�����\��� ��	�������\��� ���� ��������!��	�!���	���	
� ����
agreement.

� ]��_� *�� 	��� 	\���	�� ��!� ���	�!��[� �	� ���� ��
	�����	�� ��!� �;\������	��� [����� �	� ��"� ������ ���� �!������� ��������� �	���	��
\�	��!����� �	����������� (���� ���� ����� 	
� ���� �	�\���� ��!� ���� ������� 	
� ���� j�������� (���� ��[��!� �	� \�������� 	
� 
;�!�
assets and sale of services. During the course of our audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal control 
systems in these areas.

� ]�_� ]�_� ���	�!��[��	�������
	�����	����!��;\������	���[������	���"�(������	
�����	\���	��������������������	�����������!��	�j��
entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

� � ]j_� *��	���	\���	����!����	�!��[��	����� ��
	�����	����!��;\������	���[������	���"� �������������	�����!�����\���������	
�
contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been 
made at prices which are reasonable having regard to prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

� ]��_� *��	���	\���	����!����	�!��[��	�������
	�����	����!��;\������	���[������	���������	�\���������	������\��!�!�\	�����
�	��
the public.

� ]���_� *�� 	��� 	\���	�� ��!� ���	�!��[� �	� ���� ��
	�����	�� ��!� �;\������	�� [����� �	� ��"� ���� �	�\���� ���� ��� ��������� ��!��� �������
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

� ]����_� '��� ������������ 	
� �	��� ���	�!�� ����� �	�� j���� \������j�!� j�� ���� �������� �	��������� ��!��� �����	�� QV@]#_]!_� 	
� ����
Companies Act, 1956 for the year under report.

� ]�;_� ]�_� ���	�!��[� �	� ���� ���	�!�� 	
� ���� �	�\���� ��!� ��
	�����	�� ��!� �;\������	��� [����� �	� ��"� ���� �	�\���� ���� j����
regularly depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee 
State Insurance, Income tax, Sales tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Customs Duty Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory 
dues applicable to it. There are no undisputed statutory dues as referred to above as at 31 March 2014 outstanding for 
a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

� � ]j_� ���	�!��[��	�������
	�����	����!��;\������	��[������	������!��������	�!��	
������	�\�����;�����!�j����"�����������
no disputed amounts of taxes which have not been deposited with the authorities as at 31 March 2014.

� ];_� �

����������������
�����������������������������������������

����������������������������������!���
��������"�#�������������������
��
��������
��������������������!���
��������"�$�%�
����
���������%�����
����������������������������
������!���
��������"

� ];�_� *��	���	\���	����!����	�!��[��	�������
	�����	����!��;\������	���[������	���"������	�\���������	��!�
�����!������\�������
	
�!�����	���
�����������������	��"�j��)��	��!�j��������	�!����

� ];��_� +���!� 	�� 	��� ��!��� \�	��!����� ��!� 	�� ���� ��
	�����	�� ��!� �;\������	��� [����� j�� ���� ����[�����"� (�� ���� 	
� ���� 	\���	��
that since the Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, 
debentures and other securities, it is not required to maintain records in respect thereof.

� ];���_� '����	�\���� ����	���� ����� 
��!���!����������j���
�� 
��!��	������ �	�(����� ����\�	����	���	
� �\������ ������� �������[� �	������

��!������\\����j�������	�!��[���\���[��\��%];���_�	
�����~�!�������	���\\����j���

� ];��_� *�� ���\���� 	
� ������"� ����������� ����� ���!� ��� ������������ j�� ���� �	�\���"� \�	\��� ���	�!�� ����� j���� ���������!� 	
� ����
transactions and contracts and timely entries have been made by the Company therein and the said investments have been 
held by the Company in its own name.

� ];�_� *�� 	��� 	\���	�� ��!� ���	�!��[� �	� ���� ��
	�����	�� ��!� �;\������	��� [����� �	� ��"� ���� ������ ��!� �	�!���	��� 	�� (����� ����
Company had given guarantees for loans taken by its subsidiary company and others from banks were not prejudicial to 
the interest of the Company. The outstanding guarantees at the end of the year were Rs. 70,600,000 which are shown as a 
contingent liability.

� ];��_� *��	���	\���	�"�����������	���������j�����\\���!�
	������\��\	���
	��(����������(���������!�

�];���_� ���	�!��[��	�������
	�����	����!��;\������	���[������	������!����	��������;�������	��	
�����+���������������!������/�	(��
of the Company as at 31 March 2014, we report that funds raised on short term basis have not been used for long term 
investment.
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�];����_� �����[� ���� ����"� ���� �	�\���� ���� �	�� ��!�� \��
��������� ���	������ 	
� ������� �	� \������� ��!� �	�\������ �	����!� ��� ����
��[������ ���������!� ��!��� �����	�� $V#� 	
� ���� �	�\������ ���"� #@?>�� ���	�!��[��"� \���[��\�� %];����_� 	
� ���� ~�!��� ��� �	��
applicable.

� ];�;_� '��� �	�\���� ���� �	�� �����!� ���� !�j�������� !����[� ���� ����� ��!�!� $#� ������ QV#%�����	�!��[��"� \���[��\�� %];�;_� 	
� ����
Order is not applicable.

� ];;_� �����[� �����������!�!�$#�������QV#%"� �����	�\���������	�������!��	����j��(���	
�\�j���� ����������	�!��[��"�\���[��\��
%];;_�	
�����~�!�������	���\\����j���

� ];;�_� +���!� 	�� ���� ��!��� \�	��!����� \��
	���!� ��!� ��
	�����	�� ��!� �;\������	��� [����� j�� ���� ����[�����"� (�� ��\	��� ����� �	�
fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit for the year ended 31 March 2014.

For RAHUL GAUTAM DIVAN & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

]/��� ����[�������	��<��j��=�#QVQ@%^_

RAHUL DIVAN

Place : Mumbai Partner 
Date : 26 May 2014  Membership Number: 100733
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST������7�#5+"

Particulars Note 
No.

As at 
31st����!%7�#5+"

As at 
31st March, 2013

` ` ` `

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
 (1) Shareholders Funds
� � ]�_� ��������\���� 2 #""7[5�7[�5 244,605,680
� � ]j_� �����������!����\��� 3 ^#"75++7[5^ 321,740,709

568,617,283 566,346,389
 (2) Non - Current Liabilities
� � ]�_� �	�[�'����+	��	(��[� 4 20,819,210 22,440,976
� � ]j_� ~������	�[�'�������j������� 5 1,312,879 1,315,888

22,132,089 23,756,864
 (3) Current Liabilities
� � ]�_� ��	���'����+	��	(��[� 6 +57�5�75"+ 17,121,111
� � ]j_� ~����������������j������� 7 �7+^�7�8" 9,387,546
� � ]�_� ��	���'������	����	�� 8 +7^�+78"� 20,312,783 1,323,637 27,832,294
  Total Equity And Liabilities 611,062,155 [+�78^�7�"�

II ASSETS
 (1) Non Current Assets
� � ]�_� /�;�!�������
� � � ]�_§'��[�j��������� 9 2,601,627 4,393,237
� � � ]��_§*����[�j��������� 10 +7#["7[8� 963,580
� � ]j_� <	����������*���������� 11 #�"7�587+"� 141,408,485
� � ]�_� ��
����!�'�;��������]<��_ 12 "#^7"�# 314,675
� � ]!_� �	�[�'�����	������!��!������ 13 282,775,239 346,823,617
� � ]�_� ~�����<	���������������� 14 – ��+7��"7+�# 23,490 493,927,084
 (2) Current Assets
� � ]�_� '��!���������j��� 15 "7#�"7��� 4,873,753
� � ]j_� �������!����������������� 16 "7�#575#^ 6,362,191
� � ]�_� ��	���'�����	������!��!������ 17 25,783,689 97,855,352
� � ]!_� ~������������������� 18 "78587^�[ ^87"��78�^ 14,917,167 124,008,463
  Total Assets 611,062,155 [+�78^�7�"�

The Note No.1 to 32 are integral part of these Financial Statements

���\���	����&����!���\	���	
������!���

For Rahul Gautam Divan & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants

Rahul Divan Suresh N. Talwar Kumar Nair Raghu R. Palat 
Partner Chairman Managing Director Director

Mumbai R. L. Shenoy U. Ramachandran Sridhar H. 
May 26, 2014 &���
���� �����������
������
��� ��������'�
������
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST������7�#5+"

Particulars Note 
No.

For the year 
ended 

31st March, 
#5+"��`)

For the year 
ended 

31st March, 
2013 (`)

REVENUE
 Revenue From Operations 19 86,291,525 129,442,876
 Other Income 20 3,155,270 13,691,676

 Total Revenue �87""[7�8� +"^7+^"7��#

EXPENSES
 Purchase of Shares Stock in Trade 21 "87�^"7^�� 70,762,217
� ��\�	����+���
����;\���� 22 19,163,251 41,759,791
 Finance Costs 23 3,738,100 5,796,210
 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense @���#V 1,281,313 1,568,277
 Other Expenses 24 +^75++7+[" 31,964,477
 Total Expenses 86,728,203 151,850,972

���J��~��������?�|����
�!�������@�����
������������;����'��������� 2,718,592 ]W"�#>"%QV_
 Exceptional Items
� ��	
����]�	��_�	�������	
�/�;�!������� �"�"7"8�� ]%Q$"V%�_
���J��~��������?�|����
������������;����'��������� #7#["758� ]@"#$@"%>�_
 Extraordinary Items – –

���J��~��������?�|������� #7#["758� ]@"#$@"%>�_

Tax Expense
 Current Tax - Minimum Alternate Tax 102,000 –
� ��	�����]�;����_���	����	��
	��'�;�������	��������]<��_ – 1,950,049
 Deferred Tax (108,797) ]#W%"V�W_

���J��~�����������������|��'�������<�������������� #7#�57�8" ]#V"@V?"%$W_
���J��~��������|��'����!�����<�������������� – –
 Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations – –

���J��~��������|��'����!�����<����������������������� – –
���J��~��������
����%������ #7#�57�8" ]#V"@V?"%$W_
 Basic Earning Per Share of ` #V��������]�*����\���_ 26 0.09 ]V�%?_
 Diluted Earning Per Share of ` #V��������]�*����\���_ 26 0.09 ]V�%?_

The Note No.1 to 32 are integral part of these Financial Statements

���\���	����&����!���\	���	
������!���

For Rahul Gautam Divan & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants

Rahul Divan Suresh N. Talwar Kumar Nair Raghu R. Palat 
Partner Chairman Managing Director Director

Mumbai R. L. Shenoy U. Ramachandran Sridhar H. 
May 26, 2014 &���
���� �����������
������
��� ��������'�
������
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST������7�#5+"

Particulars #5+^_+" 
Amount (` )

2012-13 
Amount (` )

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

<�����	
��j�
	���'�;���!��;���	�!����������� #7#["758� ]@"#$@"%>�_

Add:Non Operating Expenses/ Non Cash Expenses

��\�������	������	�������	� 1,281,313 1,568,277

�	���	�������	
�/�;�!������� "�"7"8� 423,047

Interest Paid 3,738,100 5,796,210

+�!�!�j��� �̂�&���	} 128,036 113,795

��	�����]�;����_���	����	��/	��'�;�������	������� – ]#"@?V"V%@_

�7[5+78"" 5,951,280

Less : Interest / Dividend/ Other Non Operating Income Adjustments

Interest Received "8^7"^^ 12,121,751

Dividend Received #87""8 39,350

��	
��	��������	
������� 159,580 1,439,381

��	����	��/	����	��!�*����������� �̂�&���+��) 136,862 59,151

�+87^#" 13,659,632

�������������J��6�|�������$����������@��%����� �75"[7�+� �+[7�"�7�+8�

Adjusted for:

]*�������_�������������'��!���������j������~����������� "8"7^^# 11,841,936

]*�������_��������������	�������!������ 3,606,286 4,163,869

*���������]��������_���������������j������� �+7#�875"^� ]%"?>?"%>@_

*���������]��������_����<	�������������j������� (3,009) 169,402

*���������]��������_������	����	�� 185,173 ]$�Q"W??_

Cash Generated from Operation +575"57"�[ (5,610,935)

*��	���'�;���
��!���]���!_ 7,686,608 ]#"#Q$">V#_

Net Cash From Operating Activities +�7�#�75[" �[7�^"7�^[�
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST������7�#5+"

Particulars #5+^_+" 
Amount (` )

2012-13 
Amount (` )

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY

Purchase of Fixed Assets (658,638) ]$"$%Q">%Q_

Proceed on sale of Fixed Assets "+^7^#" 1,540,479

]��������_�������	
�*�����������]<��_ 1,529,919 1,773,928

*������	�\	�������\	������������!���]�����_ �++7["[7�5�� ]Q@"#W%"�V�_

����	�/��������	�!��	���]�����_����������!�+��) +785�7"^� 74,809,257

Interest Received "8^7"^^ 12,121,751

Dividend Received #87""8 39,350

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (7,930,585) ��7���7"+�

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

*���������]��������_����������!��	��� 609,210 ]$>">Q%"@#$_

*���������]��������_������������!��	��� ��7�587��"� 5,279,149

Interest Paid (3,738,100) ]?"�@>"Q#V_

����!��!����!�]������!��[���;������	�_ – ]#%"Q#%"$%Q_

Net Cash from / (used in) Financing Activities �++7[^�7["�� (51,356,316)

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent �+7�"#7+[[� �^^^7""+�

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalent 6,362,189 6,695,631

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalent "7�#575#^ 6,362,189

���\���	����&����!���\	���	
������!���

For Rahul Gautam Divan & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants

Rahul Divan Suresh N. Talwar Kumar Nair Raghu R. Palat 
Partner Chairman Managing Director Director

Mumbai R. L. Shenoy U. Ramachandran Sridhar H. 
May 26, 2014 &���
���� �����������
������
��� ��������'�
������
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST� �����7� #5+") 
(ALL AMOUNTS ARE MENTIONED IN RUPEES)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(A) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

 The Financial Statements are prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on an accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and comply with Accounting 
����!��!�������!�j������*���������	
���������!����	��������	
�*�!���]*��*_���!����������\�	����	���	
��	�\���������"��
1956 to the extent applicable.

(B) Fixed Assets

]�_� ���� ���� 
;�!� ������� ����� j���� �����!� ��� �	��� ����� !�\�������	��� �	��� �����!��� �	��� 	
� \�������� ��!� 	����� �	����
�&��j���j����	�j���[��[�������������	�(	�)��[��	�!���	��
	�������!�!�����

]��_� /�;�!�������� �����!���������!�\�������!�	��(��&���!	(��������j����� ������	�!�����(���� ����\�	����	���	
������	��
QV?]Q_]�_���!���������������\���
�!��������!�����*���	������	�\���������"#@?>

(C) Current Assets

]�_� �������� ������"� �	���� ��!� �!������� ���� �\\�	;�������� 	
� ���� ������ �����!"� �
� �������!� ��� ���� 	�!������ �	����� 	
�
business.

]��_� ��j�����!����!���j��������������j������	��	�
�����	��	
�\�������

(D) Leases

� �����	������ ��� �������!� j�����	�����[� ����!��!� #@"� ��������� �����!� j�� ���� *��������� 	
� ��������!����	�������� 	
� *�!��"�
are given below :

]�_� '��� �	�\���� ���� ��)��� ����	��� 	����� ��!� �� [	!	(�� \�������� ��!��� ������ ��!� �������� �[���������� '����� ����
generally not non- Cancelable and range between 11 months and 3 years and are renewable by mutual consent on 
mutually agreeable terms.

]��_� ������\���������������	[����!������������������	
���	
����!��	�����!���¨���� �

(E) Revenue Recognition

]�_� '����	�\��� �����	���
�	��	\�����	���������	����!�
	��	����������j�����

]��_� ��������*��	���������	[����!����\��� ���� �����	
� �����	���������[���������������!� ���	�(������������	����(��������
related services are performed.

]���_� ����!��!����	���������	[����!�(����������[����	�������������!���!��!��������j�����!�

]��_� *�����������	���������	[����!�	�����������\�	\	���	��j�����

]�_� ��	
�� 	�� �	��� ������[� 	�� ���	���� 	
� ����� 	
� ���!�� ������������ ��� 
	�(��!� �	������� ��� ���\���� 	
� 
��� �	���������
were booked as income or expenditure as on the date of such contract entered.

�
�� ������'����?���J��

]�_� ��������� ��� ���	����!� 
	�� 	�� �������� j����� j�� (��� 	
� �	����j���	�� �	� ��	�\� ��������� ������� 	
� ��
�� *���������
Corporation of India.

]��_� '����	�\�����	����j�����������\�	�����������	
� ������	��!����/��!���!�������\�	����������	���������(��������
��[�	������	��!����/��!��	������	������!���������[��������������	������	���������������	
���	
����!��	���	�����
accrual basis.
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(G) Taxation

]�_� ��	����	�� 
	�� �������� ��;� ��� ��!�� 	�� ���� j����� 	
� ��������!� ��;�j��� ���	��� 
	�� ���� �������� ���	�����[� ����� ���
accordance with the Income tax Act, 1961.

]��_� '��� !�
����!� ��;� ����[�� 	�� ���!��� ��q����� ���� ��;� �}���� 	
� �����[� !�}�������� j��(���� ���� j		)� ��!� ���� ��;� \�	
���
accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

]���_� ��
����!�'�;��������������[�
�	�������[�!�}���������������	[����!��	������;�������������������������������������������
would be realized in future.

(H) Investments

]�_� �	�[���������������������������!�����	���

]��_� ��	���'����*��������������������!�����	���	��
����������(�������������	(���!��������!�	�������!���!���������������
basis.

]���_� '��!�����������������������!�����	���	��
����������(�������������	(���!��������!�	�������!���!���������������j�����

(I) Earning per Share

� +����� ��!� !�����!� ������[�� \��� ������ ��� �	�\���!� j�� !���!��[� ���� ���� \�	
�� �&��j���j��� �	� ������� ������	�!���� 
	�� ����
year, by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

(J) Foreign Currency Transactions

 Transaction in foreign currencies pertaining to revenue accounts are accounted at approximate exchange rate prevalent 
	�� ���� ���������	�� !����� ������ ��!� �	����� ������[� 	��� 	
� ��j�������� q�������	��� ���� ���	����!� 
	�� 	�� ������� \�������
�� ���������	�� ��� ���������� 	
� ��	
�� ��!� �	���� '��� ��	���� 	������!��[� ��� ���� ����� ��!� ���� ���������!� ��� �;����[�� �����
\��������[�����������!���!�����\�	
������	����	�!��������!��������	[����!������������������	
���	
����!��	���

(K) Provisions

� �� \�	����	�� ��� ���	[����!� (���� ������ ��� �� \������� 	j��[���	�� ��� �� ������� 	
� �� \���� �����"� ��� ��� \�	j�j��� ����� ��� 	��q	(�
	
� ���	������(����j�� �������!� �	� ��&��� ����	j��[���	����!� ��� ���\����	
�(����� �����j��� ��������� ����j����!�����	����	�� ���
�	�� !���	����!� �	� ���� \������� ������ ��!� ��� !��������!� j���!� 	�� ���� j���� ��������� �������!� �	� ��&��� ���� 	j��[���	�� ��� ����
+�������������!�����'��������������(�!���������+�������������!������!��!�����!��	���q��������j���������������������

(L) Impairment of Assets

 The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based 
on internal/ external factors. An impairment loss will be recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds 
its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. 
*�� ��������[� ���� ������ ��� ���"� ���� ��������!� 
������ ����� q	(�� ���� !���	����!� �	� ���� \������� ������ ����[� ���� (��[���!�
�����[���	���	
���\����������� ��\�������"�!�\�������	�� ���\�	��!�!�	�� ����������!��������[���	����	
� �����������	���� ����
remaining useful life. Previously recognized impairment loss is further provided or reversed depending on changes in 
circumstances.

(M) Employee Stock Option

 Measurement and disclosure of the employee share-based payment plans is done in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Accounting for Employee Share based Payments, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
Compensation expenses is amortised over he vesting period of the option on a straight line basis. The Company 
measures compensation cost relating to employee stock options using the intrinsic value method.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST� �����7� #5+") 
(ALL AMOUNTS ARE MENTIONED IN RUPEES)
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Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
#5+"���` )

As at 
31st March, 

2013 ( ` )

2. SHARE CAPITAL
 Authorised

 31,000,000 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each 310,000,000 310,000,000

310,000,000 310,000,000

 Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up

 24,460,568 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each fully paid up #""7[5�7[�5 244,605,680

Total #""7[5�7[�5 #""7[5�7[�5

Note:- 

1) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the begining and at the end of the reporting year

Particulars
#5+^_+" 2012-13

No of Shares ( ` ) No of Shares ( ` )

EQUITY SHARES

A) Fully Paid Up Shares

 No of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year #"7"[57�[� #""7[5�7[�5 24,460,568 244,605,680

 �!!���]����_�=�*����!���]+���j��)_�!����[��������� – – – –

 No of shares outstanding at the end of the year #"7"[57�[� #""7[5�7[�5 24,460,568 244,605,680

#�� ���'���������%����(�!%������
z<��;��%���)
The company has only one class of Equity share having a Par Value of ` 10/- each. Each holder of equity share is entitled for one 
vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is 
subject to approval by the share holders in the ensuring Annual General Meeting.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the 
�	�\���"� ����� !�����j���	�� 	
� ���� \��
��������� ��	������ '��� !�����j���	�� (���� j�� ��� \�	\	���	�� �	� ���� ���j��� 	
� ������� �������
held by the shareholders.

3) Details of Share holders holding more than 5% shares in the company.
 Equity Shares

Name of the Person/Firm/ Company
#5+^_+" 2012-13

No of Shares % No of Shares %

EQUITY SHARES

a) Fully Paid Up Shares

 #_ Kumar Nair 12,708,694 51.96 12,708,694 51.96

 Q_ '/��'�������!�'/�������[���'���� 5,225,000 21.36 5,225,000 21.36
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"�� ���������� �<'6��� �|� �%����� �@@�(��� ��� |<@@;� ����� <�� }��%�<�� ��;'���� 6����� ��!��>��� ��� !��%� �<����� �� ������� �|� �� ;�����
preceding the date at which the balance sheet is prepared.

No of Shares Class of Shares

EQUITY SHARES

A) Fully Paid Up Shares

 �_ ������������!��	�����������	�!����	
�'����(�����������!���������������! 
  ���\��������������	
�����[�����	�����/����QV#V�##�

6,993,000 Equity Shares

 ��_ ������������!��	�����������	�!����	
�'����(��������/	��;����	��	!�������������!� 
  ���\��������������	
�����[�����	�����/����QV#V�##�

3,446,553 Equity Shares

As per records of the company, including its register of share holders/ members and other declarations received from the 
������	�!������[��!��[�j���
�������������"������j	�����\��������j	�����[�����!�j���
�����	(������\�	
��������

5) Employees Stock Option Scheme

�_� '���'����(��������/�������������!�]'/�_���\�	������	�)�~\��	�������������j�����\\�	��!�j������+	��!�~
�������	���	
�
the company on 10th March, 2008.

j_� '���������[�\���	!����	����
���������
�	������!����	
�[����"��	�������[������	��������
�	������!����	
�[�����

�_� �;�����������	!�(	��!��	�������	�������� 
�	��!����	
�[�������!�(�����;\����	���	�\����	��	
�
��������� 
�	������!����	
�
vesting.

!_� '���	\��	���(����j����&��!������������������	
������	�\����

�_� '����	�\�������!�������������������������	!��	����	����
	����~���


_� '����;�������\���������j����!��������!��	�j��` 10/-

[_� �	����������"� �	� �	�\������	�� �	��� ���� j���� ���	[����!� j�� ���� �	�\���� ��� ���	�!����� (���� ���� ����!����� <	��� 	��
Accounting for Employee Share-Based payments” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

�_� ��������	
��	�������	
�~\��	��

Particulars

As at  
31st March, 

#5+" 
Nos.

As at 
31st March, 

2013 
Nos.

Options outstanding at the beginning of the year 765,769 852,237

Prior Period Adjustments – ]#"W�?_

Options granted during the year – –

Options vested during the year – 104,607

Options exercised during the year – Nil

Options forfeited during the year – 66,375

Options lapsed /surrendered during the year #"�7"�5 18,218

Options outstanding at the end of the year 520,319 765,769
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�_� :�!� 
��������������	!�j�������!� "� �����	�\������	���	���(	��!������j������[����j��` W�V?���)��� ]�����	��������` 11.85 
��)��_� ��	
�� ����� ��;� (	��!� ����� j���� �	(��� j�� ` W�V?� ��)��� ]�����	��� ����� �	��� ����� ��;� (	��!� ����� j���� ��[���� j��
` ##�W?���)��_���!�����j	���j�������!�!�����!���(	��!������j����` V�V>�����������]�����	��������` ]V�%@_����������_

Particulars
As at 

1st April, 
2013 (`)

Additions/  
Created During 

the Year

Deductions 
During 

the Year

As at 
31st March, 

#5+"��`)

3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

� �_� ��\������������ 37,893,245 – – ^�7�8^7#"�

� j_� �������������������������� 208,291,145 – – #5�7#8+7+"�

� �_� ~�������������

  - Reserve U/S 45IC of RBI Act 31,277,515 454,179 – ^+7�^+7[8"

  - General Reserve 10,410,757 – – +57"+57���

� !_� ���\�������\�������������	
 
� � ��	
�����	���]<	�����#_

33,868,047 1,816,715 – ^�7[�"7�[#

^#+7�"57�58 #7#�57�8" – ^#"75++7[5^

Particulars
As at 

1st April, 
2012 (`)

Additions/  
Created During 

the Year

Deductions 
During 

the Year

As at 
31st March, 

2013 (`)

� �_� ��\������������ 37,893,245 – – ^�7�8^7#"�

� j_� �������������������������� 208,291,145 – – #5�7#8+7+"�

� �_� ~�������������

   - Reserve U/S 45IC of RBI Act 31,277,515 – – 31,277,515

  - General Reserve 10,410,757 – – +57"+57���

� !_� ���\�������\�������������	
 
� � ��	
�����	���]<	���#_

44,773,485 ]#V"@V?"%$W_ – ^^7�[�75"�

^^#7["[7+"� �+5785�7"^�� – ^#+7�"57�58

#5+" 2013

Notes:-

#_� ��	
����]�	��_�
	���������� 2,270,894 ]#V"@V?"%$W_

����=�

 Transfer to Reserve U/S 45 IC of RBI Act 454,179 –

454,179 –

1,816,715 �+5785�7"^��
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Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
#5+"��`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 ]`_

NON- CURRENT LIABILITIES

") LONG TERM BORROWINGS

 I. Secured Loans

~���!�������	�����*�*�*�+��)���! 
]������!��[��������\	�������	��	
�~�������������	(��!�j��'����(�������������
��!���!�\���	��������������[�����j����������[��[�������	�_

"7#^+7�#[ 5,478,094

�����	������	������:�/��+��) 
]������!��[��������\	�������	��	
��	�	�����_

+75��7^�" 1,462,883

Total (A) 5,319,210 [78"578�[

 II. Unsecured Loans

From Others ,

Inter Corporate Deposits 15,500,000 15,500,000

Total (B) 15,500,000 15,500,000

Total (A) + (B) 20,819,210 ##7""578�[

Note:-

Terms of Repayment

#_� ~���!���� /�������� 
�	�� *�*�*� +��)� =�� '��� �	��� (��� ������	��!� 	�� #@��� ��[���"� QVV>�� '��� j��)� ���� ��� ���� �	��� !�������	�� 	��
expiry of 12 months, renew the facility for an additional 12 months on each renewal, such that original term and subsequent 
����(���������!	����	���;���!�#V��������'���j��)�	�����������(���(	��!���!��������~���!����������j��` #%�QV���)����'�\��	
�
*�����������/�	����[������	
�*��������\������������#����\���

Q_� ���������	���
�	��:�/��+��)�(���������	��!�	��#��V@�QV#Q�
	����\���	!�	
�?������������������*�\����	�������` 42,620/-.

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
#5+"��`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 ]`_

5. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

� �_� '��!������j���

� � �	�!��	�� 1,312,879 1,315,888

1,312,879 1,315,888
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Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
#5+"��`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 ]`_
CURRENT LIABILITIES
6. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
 A) Secured Loans
 1) Loans Repayable on Demand
� � �_� /�	��+��)�

����	�����������+��)����	�!��	���~������������	��� 
]������!��[�������	�!��	����������j������!�\���	����[���������[�����j������
����[��[�������	�_

"7�8"7�8� 2,701,111

Note:-
#_� ~���!���� 
�	�� ��+� ��� ^	�)��[� ��\����� /�������� 
	�� �	�!� �	��� �[������ ����

securities not older than six months and personal guarantee of the Managing 
������	��� '������ 	
� ���� �	��� ��� 
	�� #Q� �	����� ��!� ��\���j��� 	�� !����!�� ������
shall be renewed before the expiry of the sanctioned period of one year. Current 
*����������������#?�?V��\���

~���!�������	������*�*�*�+��)
]������!� �[������ ��\	�������	�� 	
� ~���� ��������� 	(��!� j�� '����(��������
�������!����!�\���	����[���������[�����j����������[��[�������	�_

+7"#57555 1,420,000

Total - (A) [7^+"7�8� "7+#+7+++
 B) Unsecured Loans
� � #_� /�	��~�����
   Inter Corporate Deposits "7"857#"[ 13,000,000

Total - (B) "7"857#"[ 13,000,000
Total - (A) + (B) +57�5�75"+ 17,121,111

7. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
� +		)�~���!��� 857,761 523,048
� �������������������	
��	�[�'������j� ^��7"8� 338,206
� *��������������!�������	��j	��	(��[� 3,085,010 3,085,010
 Unpaid Dividends +"�7["� 149,642
� ~���������j����]���!��	���
	���;\�����_ 3,669,878 5,291,639

�7+^�7�8" 9,387,546

8. SHORT - TERM PROVISIONS
 a) Provision for Employees
  Provision for Gratuity �+"7"�# 332,668
� � ��	����	��
	������������������ "8�7+#" 694,735
 b) Others
  Provision for Diminution in value of Quoted Investments 159,372 296,234

+7^�+78"� 1,323,637
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TRANSWARRANTY FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST� �����7� #5+")��
(ALL AMOUNTS ARE MENTIONED IN RUPEES)

Particulars
Face 

Value 
(`)

^+)5^)#5+" 31.03.2013
Quantity 

(Nos)
Value 

(`)
Quantity 

(Nos)
Value 

(`)

11. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS (AT COST)
 a) Investments in Equity Instruments
 i) In Subsidiary Companies
  a) Quoted

�����;������������������! 
]���)���������` $�"%%@"WW@��_

2 #"7^+�7++5 +5[78�"788" 24,318,110 106,984,994

 ii) Others
  a) Quoted

�	����*�!����+��)�]��[���������_ 
]���)���������` QQ$���_

1 10 "5 1 40

<����*�!�����!� 
]���)���������` ?">%V���_

10 2,000 85,156 2,000 85,156

Rama Newsprints 
]���)���������` W"?VV���_

10 1,250 86,838 1,250 86,838

�����������! 
]���)���������` ?@$"�@Q���_

10 "7[^8 92,780 4,639 92,780

Biocon 10 100 52,326 100 52,326
Biocon-Bonus Shares 
]���)���������` W%"W#V���_

10 100 – 100 –

|��j��)��������������������!� 
]���)���������` $#"@QV���_

10 350 ^^7"^� 350 33,438

*���������	����	�(������!� – – – 16,954 370,338
  b) Unquoted
   ����	�����������+��)���!� 10 700 31,000 700 31,000
 b) Investments in Preference Shares
  a) In Subsidiary Companies (Un Quoted)

#?��<	���������������!����j�� 
���
��������������	
������;������������������!

100 6,863 1,372,600 6,863 1,372,600

V�?V��/������	������j������
��������������	
�` 10/- 
�����
�����\��!��\�	
������;������������������!

10 3,128,003 31,280,030 3,228,003 32,280,030

  b) Others (Un Quoted)
W��<	���������������!����j������
��������������
	
�'����(���������!���	����������!

100 �^�7^"5 �^7�^"7555 – –

W��<	���������������!����j������
��������������
	
�'����(���������������!

100 607,370 60,737,000 – –

  c) Investments in Government or Trust Securities
<���	���������[�������
������***������ 5,000 1 5,000 1 5,000
UTI Master Share – 1,000 +^78"� 1,000 13,945
Total #�"7�587+"� +"+7"5�7"�[

#_� �[[��[���� ��	���� 	
� ��	��!� ������������ ��� ` #V�"$$?"?�Q��� ]����� ` #V�"%%W"$%V��_� ��!� ���)��� ������ ��� ` 32,627,575/-  
]�����` >@">Q@"@V?��_

Q_� �[[��[������	����	
������	��!����������������` #��"V@W"?�?���]������$$">WW">$V��_
$_� �[[��[����\�	����	����!��
	��!�������	�����������	
����������������` #?@"$�Q���]�����` Q@>"Q$%��_
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ANNUAL REPORT 2013-14

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST� �����7� #5+")� 
(ALL AMOUNTS ARE MENTIONED IN RUPEES)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
#5+"��`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 (`)

NON CURRENT ASSETS
12. DEFERRED TAX ASSET

 Deferred Tax Assets on Depreciation "#^7"�# 314,675

 Deferred Tax Asset "#^7"�# ^+"7[��

13. LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

 A) Unsecured, Considered Good

  �_ Capital Advances "^7^557555 43,300,000

  j_ Security Deposits 262,729 52,206,229

  �_ �	������!��!��������	�������!��������

   Inter Corporate Deposits to Subsidiary 50,388,865 37,927,082

   Inter Corporate Deposits to Associates "55 83,417,061

  !_� ~������	������!��!������

   Inter Corporate Deposits 112,957,800 54,107,800

   '/��'�������!�'/�������[����������'���� 75,762,500 75,762,500

   Preference Share Dividend Receivable +5#78"� 102,945

282,775,239 ^"[7�#^7[+�

+")� ���
����������
������
��

 i) Long term Trade Receivables – 137,285

  ����=��+�!���j��� �̂�&���~} – 113,795

– #^7"85

CURRENT ASSETS

15. TRADE RECEIVABLES

 Unsecured, Considered Good

 Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months 695,528 248,958

 Other Debts ^7��87^"� 4,624,795

"7#�"7��� "7��^7��^

"7#�"7��� 4,873,753

 ����=��+�!���j��� �̂�&���~} – –

"7#�"7��� "7��^7��^
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TRANSWARRANTY FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST� �����7� #5+")� 
(ALL AMOUNTS ARE MENTIONED IN RUPEES)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
#5+"��`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 (`)

16. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

 �_ Balance with Banks

  In Current Account #7["�758+ 1,612,477

  In Dividend Account +"^7�++ 145,506

  In Deposit Accounts :-

� � �����������#Q��	������������� – 134,852

� � �More than 12 months Maturity 1,625,653 1,500,250

 j_ Cash on Hand 103,768 2,969,106

"7�#575#^ 6,362,191

17. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

A) Secured, Considered Good

 �_ Others

  �	�!��	��� �75["7�8[ 9,133,066

  Advance for Fixed Assets – 910,638

  �	����[��������	\���� 81,837 88,396

B) Unsecured, Considered Good

 �_ �	������!��!��������	�������!�������� 2,728,961 4,881,705

 j_ Others

  Inter Corporate Deposits 3,027,701 61,877,700

  �	������!��!��������	���\�	���� "�7555 –

  Deposits 27,362 27,362

  �!��������������	
�*��	���'�;�]*����!��[�'��"�<���	
���	����	��_ 
  {Provision For Tax ` @"W?$"$VV���]�����` @"�?#"$VV��_�ª

+#7^"87��� 20,138,487

  Other Short Term Advances "�[7+�" 797,998

25,783,689 97,855,352

18. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

 Interest Accrued on ICD’s 3,506,981 13,674,597

 *��������������!�	���	�!��	���"����� +7"5#7"5� 1,242,570

"78587^�[ +"78+�7+[�



"�

ANNUAL REPORT 2013-14

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST� �����7� #5+")� 
(ALL AMOUNTS ARE MENTIONED IN RUPEES)

Particulars

For the Year 
Ended 

31st March, 
#5+"��`)

For the Year 
Ended 

31st March, 
2013 (`)

19. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

 �_ Sale of Products

  Sale of Shares held in Stock -in -Trade "87�#^7#�8 70,576,188

 j_ Interest

  *��������	���	�!��	�� 1,318,377 12,624,985

  *��������	����	\������	�� 7,511 3,159

  *��������	���	����[������������ – 151,851

 �_ Other Financial Services

  Trade Finance 26,215,683 43,068,886

  Corporate Finance 1,375,000 675,000

  Investment Banking 7,851,675 2,342,808

86,291,525 +#87""#7��[

20. OTHER INCOME

 �_ Dividend Income #87""8 39,350

 j_ Net gain on Sale of Investments 159,580 1,458,855

 �_ +�!���j��� �̂�&���~}����	����! 1,300,000

 !_ Other Non Operating Income

  - Interest Income "8^7"^^ 12,102,277

  - Miscellaneous Income 23,671 32,043

  ����	����	��/	����	��!�*����������� �̂�&���+��) 136,862 59,151

  - Interest on Income Tax Refund 1,012,275 –

3,155,270 13,691,676

21. RAW MATERIAL AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

 Purchase of Shares held in Stock-in-Trade "87�^"7^�� 70,762,217

"87�^"7^�� 70,762,217

22. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

 �_ ��������"�^�[��"�+	���"���������������	(����� +�7^+"7^^^ 40,170,783

 j_ Contribution to Provident Fund [��7["5 1,413,331

 �_ ���}� �̂�
�����;\����� 193,278 175,677

19,163,251 "+7��87�8+
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TRANSWARRANTY FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST� �����7� #5+")� 
(ALL AMOUNTS ARE MENTIONED IN RUPEES)

Particulars

For the Year 
Ended 

31st March, 
#5+"��`)

For the Year 
Ended 

31st March, 
2013 (`)

23. FINANCE COST
 �_ Interest Expense
  ~��'�����	��� +�^7#^" 209,176
  ~��~���!�������~�����+	��	(��[� +7^�#78[" 4,005,374
 j_ Other Borrowing Costs
  Interest on ICD 1,896,820 1,080,630
  Financial and Bank Charges 295,083 501,031

3,738,100 5,796,210

#")� ���
��
��
��
�
Rent #^"7�+[ 7,726,923
��������'�;�� #[[7+[" 327,376
Insurance 66,532 35,149
�!�����������"���j�����������������	�	��	� "5[788+ 1,278,853
'��������[���~�����*���!�������;\����� 1,351,609 3,246,049
~��������������� +7�8[7#+" 2,860,273
��������������[�������������� +"�7�[^ 153,466
�������[��������	���� 158,660 440,728
Communication Expenses "�87"�^ 753,818
Electricity ""878^5 848,991
Donation – 531,844
Auditor’s Remuneration
– As Statutory Auditors 125,000 125,000
– For Tax Audit 25,000 25,000
–�/	�������
����	����������!������( ""7555 78,000
– Internal Audit Fees "�7555 134,000
– Out of Pocket Expenses #7"5" 31,448
��[��"���	
����	�������	��������������[�� 2,027,730 2,559,034
������	�����&��[�/��� "#57555 536,000
Other Operational Expenses ^7�"+7#5+ 2,302,155
�	���	��/���������~\��	���]<��_ +"87[�� 60,619
�	���	�������	
��	�! �^+7+�" 7,795,956
+�!���j���(��&���	} 128,036 113,795

+^75++7+[" ^+78["7"��
Note:-
1) EARNING / EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
 Earnings in Foreign Exchange as fees for Professional Services rendered 12,970,183 7,180,889
 Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency "5+7�^# 1,433,280



"8

ANNUAL REPORT 2013-14

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST� �����7� #5+")� 
(ALL AMOUNTS ARE MENTIONED IN RUPEES)

Particulars

For the Year 
Ended 

31st March, 
#5+"��`)

For the Year 
Ended 

31st March, 
2013 (`)

25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
#_ ����������� �����!� j�� ���� �	�\���� 	�� j����
� 	
� ���� ���	������� 
	�� ��������[� 	����

premises
"57[557555 67,500,000

Q_ �	����������������� �����!�j��'����(��������/�������������!��	�j��)����	��j����
�	
�
������j��!������	�\���������;������������������!�
	���;����[�����[���������������

30,000,000 17,000,000

70,600,000 �"7�557555

26. EARNINGS PER SHARE
 I. <�����	
�����\�������������	
���	
����!��	���������j���
	���������������:	�!��� #7#�57�8" ]#V"@V?"%$W_
 II. Weighted Average number of equity shares for Earnings per share computation
  �_ For Basic Earnings per share of `�#V��������]<	 �_ #"7"[57�[� 24,460,568
  +_ For Diluted Earnings per share of `�#V��������]<	 �_ #"7"[57�[� 24,460,568
 III. ������[������������]�/����������	
�`�#V�������_
  +�����]�`�_ 0.09 ]V�%?_
  ������!�]�`�_ 0.09 ]V�%?_

27. DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER ACCOUNTS STANDARD 15 ON EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FOR GRATUITY AND 
LEAVE ENCASHMENT IS AS UNDER

Particulars
Gratuity Leave Encashment (Unfunded)

#5+^_+" 2012-13 #5+^_+" 2012-13
�%���������%��6���J���6@��������*
Present value of obligations as on 01. 04. 2013 #75#^7"�� 2,184,295 [8"7�^� 488,865
Current Service Cost 199,673 202,085 ["57�[+ 749,010
Past Service Cost – – – –
Interest Cost +�"75#� 147,584 30,863 20,699
����������]����_��	���	��	j��[���	� 28,083 168,492 (173,600) ]#V$"?@?_
+���
������! (196,265) ]>�W"@�@_ (617,907) ]%>V"Q%%_
��������>�@<���|��6@���������������^+)5^)#5+" 2,208,996 2,023,477 ��"78�# 694,735
Change in Plan Assets:
Fair Value of Plan Assets as on 01.04.2013 #75"�7#�[ 2,486,544 – –
Adjustment to the opening balance – ]%#W"$%$_ – –
Expected Return on Plan Assets 155,931 159,462 – –
Employer’s Contributions – 529,134 617,907 460,244
+���
������! (196,265) ]>�W"@�@_ (617,907) ]%>V"Q%%_
���������������]�	��_�	������������� (155,931) ]$V"?%Q_ – –

������@<���|��@����������������^+)5^)#5+" 1,851,011 #75"�7#�[ – –
Net (Asset) / Liability (i) - (ii) : 357,985 ]Q$"�@@_ ��"78�# 694,735
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST� �����7� #5+")� 
(ALL AMOUNTS ARE MENTIONED IN RUPEES)

Particulars
Gratuity Leave Encashment (Unfunded)

#5+^_+" 2012-13 #5+^_+" 2012-13

���������|����%��;����������^+)5^)#5+"

Current Service Cost 199,673 202,085 ["57�[+ 749,010

Past Service Cost – – – –

Interest Cost +�"75#� 147,584 30,863 20,699

Expected Return on plan Assets (155,931) ]#?@"%>Q_ – –

����������]����_����	������	[����!�!����[��������� +�"75+" 199,034 (173,600) ]#V$"?@?_

�!���������]����_��	�	\����[�������	
�\�����!������� – – – –

Net Cost ^�+7��" 389,241 "8�7+#" 666,114

��	�������	[����!��������+�������������]�����_���
���j�����

357,985 23,799 ��"78�# 694,735

��	�������	[����!������������������	
���	
����!��	���
]����_��	��

^�+7��" 389,241 "8�7+#" 666,114

Principal actuarial Assumptions:-

Discount rate 8.00% W�VV� 8.00% W�VV�

Expected Return on plan assets 8.00% W�VV� – –

Salary Escalation Rate 5.00% %�VV� 5.00% %�VV�

�&����	������ +�����"#� #?��	�%Q� +�����"#� #?��	�%Q�

Demographic Assumptions:

Retirement age >V�����

Mortality rate W�

28. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
� ���\������	�����[�����!��!�]���#W_�	��������!������������	�����������!�j������*���������	
���������!����	��������	
�*�!��"� ����

!����	�����	
����������	���(��������������!�\��������!�
��!�����������	�����[�����!��!�����[�����j��	(=�

 (I) List of Related parties
� � ]�_� ��j��!�����	
������	�\���� =� �����;������������������!�]���_
� � � � � �����;��	��	!��������!�/��\�	�]�_���!��]��/��_

� � ]j_� ���	�����!��	�\���� =� '����(���������!���	�����������������!�]'���_�]�������#>�#Q�QV#$_
� � � � � '����(����������������������!�]'��_�]������#>�#Q�QV#$_

� � ]�_� {�������[����������	����� =� ����{�����<����]����[��[�������	�_
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST� �����7� #5+")� 
(ALL AMOUNTS ARE MENTIONED IN RUPEES)

Details of Related Party Transactions

Name of the Company/ Transactions #5+" 
(` In Millions)

2013 
(` In Millions)

1) Inter Corporate Deposits Given - Associated Companies
� '��� 0.08 –
� '�� 3.70 6.22
2) Inter Corporate Deposits Received Back - Associated Companies
� '��� 0.37 0.48
� '�� – 7.80
3) Inter Corporate Deposits Given - Subsidiary Companies
� ��� 31.09 41.49
"�� ���������������������������!��>���?�!$�_��<6������;���'������
� ��� 18.63 19.96
5) Share Trading Debit - Subsidiary Companies
� ��� 8.12 33.87
6) Share Trading Credit - Subsidiary Companies
� ��� 9.86 34.15
7) Current Account Debit - Associated Companies
� '��� 0.13 0.35
8) Current Account Credit - Associated Companies
� '��� – 0.03
9) Current Account Debit - Subsidiary Companies
� ��� 0.02 0.44
10) Current Account Credit - Subsidiary Companies
� ��� 5)"" 0.41
11) Rent Paid - Associated Company
� '��� – 7.20
12) Interest Received on ICD- Associated Companies
� '��� – 3.87
� '�� – 4.56
13) Interest Received on ICD- Subsidiary Companies
� ��� – 2.86
+"�� ��������������������_��<6������;���'������
� ��� – 0.03
15) Brokerage Paid on Share Trading- Subsidiary Companies
� ��� – 0.22
 Balance as on 16-12-2013
 Intercorporate Deposit Debit - Associate Company
� '��� 38.07 38.36
� '�� "�)�� 45.06
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST� �����7� #5+")� 
(ALL AMOUNTS ARE MENTIONED IN RUPEES)

Name of the Company/ Transactions #5+" 
(` In Millions)

2013 
(` In Millions)

 Current Acccount Debit - Associate Company
� '��� 0.02 0.02
 ?�@��!��������^+_5^_#5+"
 Intercorporate Deposit Credit- Subsidiary Company
� ��� 50.39 37.93
 Current Acccount Debit- Subsidiary Company
� ��� 5)5" 0.45
 Share Account Credit- Subsidiary Company
� �����;������������������!���������'��!��[����	��� 2.69 4.43

29) The company is primarily engaged in a single segment viz. Financial Services and related activities , therefore the separate 
!����	�������������!���!������	�����[�����!��!�]���#�_�	�����[�������\	����[�������!�j��*��*������	���\\����j���

30)� ~\������[� ������=� '��� �	�\���� ���� 	j�����!� 	���� \�������� ��!��� 	\������[� ������� '����� ������� ���� 
	�� �� \���	!� ���[��[�

�	�� ##� �	� $>� �	����� ��!� ���� ����(�j��� ��� ���� j�� ��������� !���!�!�� '����� ���� [��������� ��������j��� ������� ������ \��������
���	[����!������������������	
���	
����!��	������¨���� ���!���<	���<	��Q%����` Q$%"W#>���]�����"�Q>"@Q$���_��/��������������������
rent payable are as follows:

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
#5+"

As at 
31st March, 

2013
Not later than one year 184,500 203,100
�����������	��������j����	�������������
������� 183,086 240,000
�����������
������� – –

31)� ]�_� ��������������"��	������!��!������������\\�	;��������	
����������������!"��
��������!��������	�!�������	�����	
�j��������
� ]j_� ��j�����!����!���j��������������j������	��	�
�����	��	
�\�������

32)� �����	��������
[�����������[�	�\�!�	���������[�!�(�������������������	��	����\	�!�(���������������������
[����

���\���	����&����!���\	���	
������!���

For Rahul Gautam Divan & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants

Rahul Divan Suresh N. Talwar Kumar Nair Raghu R. Palat 
Partner Chairman Managing Director Director

Mumbai R. L. Shenoy U. Ramachandran Sridhar H. 
May 26, 2014 &���
���� �����������
������
��� ��������'�
������
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To The Board of Directors

TRANSWARRANTY FINANCE LIMITED

�̂� ����� ��!���!� ���� ���	�\�����[� �	��	��!���!� 
��������
statements of Transwarranty Finance Limited (“the Company”) 
and its subsidiaries, which comprise the Consolidated Balance 
������������$#�������QV#%"� �����	��	��!���!�����������	
���	
��
and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year 
����� ��!�!"� ��!� �� �������� 	
� ��[��
����� ���	�����[� \	�������
and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial 
Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of these 
�	��	��!���!� 
�������� ����������� ����� [���� �� ����� ��!� 
���� ���(�
	
� ���� �	��	��!���!� 
�������� \	����	�"� �	��	��!���!� 
��������
\��
	������� ��!� �	��	��!���!� ����� q	(�� 	
� ���� �	�\����
in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in 
sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 
(“the Act”) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th 
��\���j��� QV#$� 	
� ���� ��������� 	
� �	�\	����� �}����� ��� ���\����
of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsibility 
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
���� �	��	��!���!� 
�������� ����������� ����� [���� �� ����� ��!� 
����
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
�	��	��!���!� 
�������� ����������� j���!� 	�� 	��� ��!���� �̂�
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
����	��j��� ���������� �j	��� (������� ���� �	��	��!���!� 
��������
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated 

�������� ������������ '��� \�	��!����� �������!� !�\��!� 	��
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 
���)�� 	
� ��������� ������������� 	
� ���� �	��	��!���!� 
��������
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls 
relevant to the Company’s preparation and presentation of the 
�	��	��!���!� 
�������� ����������� ����� [���� �� ����� ��!� 
���� ���(�
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
	�������}�����������	
����������� ������������	���	��������!������	�

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
	
������	��	��!���!�
�������������������

�̂�j������������������!������!�����(�������	j�����!�������������
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

?�����|����<�@�J����������
a) �(������� ��� ��
����� ��� )���� *+� �������� ����� ��� ���� �����
����

'����������� ���������� �
��������� ��� ����� ����� ��
�������� ,��
���� ����������"� -�� ��
�� ������� ����� ���� 
��!�������� ,�� ����
�������������������,���
������������������	��������
��������"

b) �������������)�����*/��������������������������
����'�����������
������� ��,����� ������ ���� ����� 
������� ������� ��
����� ����
������������ ����"� #��� ������� ��,����� ������������ ���� �����
����� ��	� ������� ������� ��� `� 01�0/2�23345"� �������� ���� ��� ����
���������������,������ �������������`�63�037�+3345�� ������������
���� ���������� ������ ���� ��
�
���� �
������� ���� ���
�������� ���
%��
�����������8������������"

9�� 
��%� ��� ���� �,�
��� ���� :������� ��� �������,������ ��� ���� ������������
���������,����4���������������������,������������
�������,����������������"

Opinion
We report that, on the basis of the information and explanations 
[����� �	� ��"� �;��\�� 
	�� ���� �}���� 	
� ���� ��&��� !�����j�!� ��� ����
+�����
	�������
�!�~\���	��\���[��\�"���!�	�������	���!�����	��
	
� ���� ��\������ ��!��� ��\	���� 	�� ��!���!���� 
�������� �����������
of the Company and its subsidiary, we are of the opinion that 
���� ���!� ���� �	��	��!���!� 
�������� ����������� [���� �� ����� ��!�
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India:
(i) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state 

	
��}�����	
������	�\����������$#�������QV#%�
]��_� ��� ���� ����� 	
� ���� �	��	��!���!� ���������� 	
� ��	
�� ��!�

�	������	���"�	
� ���� �	��� 
	�� �����������!�!�	�� �����!�����
and

(iii) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of 
���������q	(��
	�������������!�!�	�������!����

For RAHUL GAUTAM DIVAN & ASSOCIATES 
�����������

�������� 

(Firm’s Registration Number: 120294W)

RAHUL DIVAN

Place : Mumbai� ;������ 
Date : 26 May 2014  Membership Number: 100733
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TRANSWARRANTY FINANCE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2014

Particulars Note 
No.

As at 
31 March 2014

As at 
31 March 2013

` ` ` `

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
 (1) Shareholders Funds
  (a) Share Capital 2 244,605,680 244,605,680
  (b) Reserves and Surplus 3 309,678,799 315,291,647

554,284,479 559,897,327
 (2) Minority Interest 4 54,803,776 61,212,026
 (3) Non-Current Liabilities
  (a) Long Term Borrowings 5 32,669,715 30,448,219
  (b) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 7,035,703 5,158,670

39,705,418 35,606,889
 (4) Current Liabilities
  (a) Short Term Borrowings 7 16,447,561 23,050,121
  (b) Trade Payables 8 65,137,827 74,519,247
  (c) Other Current Liabilities 9 16,200,116 25,717,038
  (d) Short Term Provisions 10 4,743,659 102,529,163 2,495,829 125,782,235
  Total Equity And Liabilities 751,322,836 782,498,477
II. ASSETS
 (1) Non Current Assets
  (a) Fixed Assets
   (i) Tangible Assets 11 17,348,947 23,010,932
   (ii) Intangible Assets 12 6,021,151 7,122,673
  (b) Goodwill on Consolidation 56,584,196 56,391,266
  (c) Non Current Investments 13 290,877,224 20,778,561
  (d) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 14 423,472 314,675
  (e) Long Term Loans and Advances 15 232,283,429 367,643,589
  (f) Other Non Current Assets 16 – 603,538,419 23,490 475,285,186
 (2) Current Assets
  (a) Trade Receivables 17 44,821,253 43,240,732
  (b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 27,078,428 46,896,228
  (c) Short Term Loans and Advances 19 69,147,794 193,043,844
  (d) Other Current Assets 20 6,736,942 147,784,417 24,032,487 307,213,291

  Total Assets 751,322,836 782,498,477

The Note No.1 to 39 are integral part of these Financial Statements

���\���	����&����!���\	���	
������!���

For Rahul Gautam Divan & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
�����������

��������

Rahul Divan Suresh N. Talwar Kumar Nair Raghu R. Palat 
;������� ��������� <��������&���
���� &���
���

Mumbai R. L. Shenoy U. Ramachandran Sridhar H. 
May 26, 2014 &���
���� �����������
������
��� ��������'�
������
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 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

Particulars Note No.
For the year 

ended 31st 
March, 2014 (`)

For the year 
ended 31st 

March, 2013 (`)
REVENUE

 Revenue From Operations 21 136,851,530 212,647,489

 Other Income 22 10,945,790 36,451,307

Total Revenue 147,797,320 249,098,796

EXPENSES

 Purchase of Stock in Trade 23 49,534,375 70,762,217

� ��\�	����+���
����;\���� 24 44,165,896 80,748,852

 Finance Costs 25 5,174,374 8,826,425

 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 11 &12 5,136,091 6,437,312

 Other Expenses 26 57,580,023 103,484,246

Total Expenses 161,590,759 270,259,052

���J��~��������?�|����
�!�������@�����
������������;����'��������� (13,793,439) (21,160,256)

 Exceptional Items:-

� ��	
���]�	��_�	�������	
�/�;�!������� 765,543 (1,452,385)

���J��~��������?�|����
������������;����'��������� (13,027,896) (22,612,641)

 Extraordinary Items – –

���J��~��������?�|������� (13,027,896) (22,612,641)

Tax Expense

 Current Tax - Minimum Alternate Tax 102,000 –

 Short / (Excess) Provision for Tax in Prior Years (Net) – 1,907,671

 Deferred Tax (108,797) 2,710,189

���J��~��������|����%��;����|��'�������<�������������� (13,021,099) (27,230,501)

���J��~��������|��'����!�����<�������������� – –

 Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations – –

���J��~��������|��'����!�����<����������������������� – –

���J��~��������
����%������ (13,021,099) (27,230,501)

 Basic Earning Per Share of ` 10/- each (In Rupees) 28 (0.53) (1.11)

 Diluted Earning Per Share of ` 10/- each ( In Rupees) 28 (0.53) (1.11)

The Note No.1 to 39 are integral part of these Financial Statements

���\���	����&����!���\	���	
������!���

For Rahul Gautam Divan & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
�����������

��������

Rahul Divan Suresh N. Talwar Kumar Nair Raghu R. Palat 
;������� ��������� <��������&���
���� &���
���

Mumbai R. L. Shenoy U. Ramachandran Sridhar H. 
May 26, 2014 &���
���� �����������
������
��� ��������'�
������
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TRANSWARRANTY FINANCE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

Particulars 2013-14 
(`)

2012-13 
(`)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

�������J��6�|������������
�����������;����'� (13,027,896) (22,612,641)

���*��������������
�������~��������%�
�������

Depreciation & Amortisation 5,136,091 6,437,312

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) – 1,452,385

Interest Paid 5,174,374 8,826,425

+�!���j��� �̂�&���~} 130,801 2,815,261

Short / (Excess) Provision For Tax in Prior Years – (1,907,671)

10,441,266 17,623,712

�����*����������~���>�����~���%�������������������!�'�����<��'����

Interest Received (2,079,391) (21,045,797)

��	
��	�������	
�/�;�!��������]<��_ (765,543) –

Dividend Received (29,449) (39,350)

��	
��	�����������!��[ (159,580) (1,458,854)

��	����	��
	��!�������	�����������	
���	��!�������������(��&���j��) (136,862) (59,151)

(3,170,825) (22,603,152)

�������������J��6�|�������$����������@��%����� (5,757,455) (27,592,081)

���<�����|��*

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables & Other Assets 1,061,747 108,099,293

(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances 9,195,539 (65,469,923)

Increase /(Decrease) in Current Liabilities (18,948,416) (133,696,688)

Increase /(Decrease) in Non-Current Liabilities 1,877,033 897,340

Increase /(Decrease) in Provisions 2,384,692 (393,391)

Cash Generated from Operation (10,186,860) (118,155,450)

Income Tax Paid/ (Refund) 7,893,906 (3,345,912)

Net Cash From Operating Activities (2,292,954) (121,501,362)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

Particulars 2013-14 
(`)

2012-13 
(`)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY

Purchase of Fixed Assets (890,766) (4,584,033)

Sale of Fixed Assets 3,283,724 1,810,250

Sale of Investments (Net) 1,529,919 1,773,926

Inter Corporate Deposits Received / (Given) (10,571,508) 64,180,224

Gold Loan Received / (Given) 1,908,435 74,809,257

Interest Received 2,079,391 21,065,271

Dividend Received 29,449 39,350

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (2,631,356) 159,094,245

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/ (Decrease) in Secured Loans (5,574,177) (37,110,315)

Increase/ (Decrease) in Unsecured Loans (4,144,939) (11,273,470)

Dividend Paid ( including tax thereon) – (14,214,342)

Interest Paid (5,174,374) (8,826,425)

�������%�|��'�~��<��������
����!�����!��>����� (14,893,490) (71,424,552)

������!������~����!�������������%� ����%�
z<�>�@��� (19,817,800) (33,831,669)

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalent 46,896,228 80,727,897

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalent 27,078,428 46,896,228

���\���	����&����!���\	���	
������!���

For Rahul Gautam Divan & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
�����������

��������

Rahul Divan Suresh N. Talwar Kumar Nair Raghu R. Palat 
;������� ��������� <��������&���
���� &���
���

Mumbai R. L. Shenoy U. Ramachandran Sridhar H. 
May 26, 2014 &���
���� �����������
������
��� ��������'�
������
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TRANSWARRANTY FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED  
31ST MARCH, 2014 (ALL AMOUNTS MENTIONED ARE IN RUPEES)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A) Investments other than in Subsidiaries have been accounted as per Accounting Standard-13 - “Accounting for 
Investments”.

?�� ��%��������J!�����!!�<��������@�!���
� ~�������[��
��������	�����[�\	���������������	�����!�������[��
��������	�����[��	�����������[����������������!��	���
��������

statements of the parent company, except in the subsidiary companies M/s. Vertex Securities Limited and M/s. Vertex 
Commodities & Finpro Private Limited where Fixed Assets are depreciated on Straight Line Method (SLM) at the rates 
�\���
�!��������!�����*��	
������	�\���������"�#@?>�

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
2014 (`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 (`)

2. SHARE CAPITAL

 Authorised

 31,000,000 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each 310,000,000 310,000,000

310,000,000 310,000,000

 Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up

 24,460,568 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each fully paid up 244,605,680 244,605,680

Total 244,605,680 244,605,680

Note:-
1) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year.

Particulars
2013-14 2012-13

No of Shares (`) No of Shares (`)

EQUITY SHARES

A) Fully Paid Up Shares

 No of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 24,460,568 244,605,680 24,460,568 244,605,680

 Add / Less :- Issued / Buy back . – – – –

 No of shares outstanding at the end of the year 24,460,568 244,605,680 24,460,568 244,605,680

#�� ���'���������%����(�!%������
z<��;��%���
 The company has only one class of Equity share having a Par Value of ` 10/- each. Each holder of equity share is entitled for one 

vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is 
subject to approval by the share holders in the ensuring Annual General Meeting.

 In the event of liquidation of the company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the 
�	�\���"� ����� !�����j���	�� 	
� ���� \��
��������� ��	������ '��� !�����j���	�� (���� j�� ��� \�	\	���	�� �	� ���� ���j��� 	
� ������� �������
held by the shareholders.
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3) Details of Share holders holding more than 5% shares in the company

 Equity Shares

��'���|��%���������~�
��'�~���'���;
2013-14 2012-13

No of Shares % No of Shares %

EQUITY SHARES

a) Fully Paid Up Shares

 1) Kumar Nair 12,708,694 51.96 12,708,694 51.96

 2) TFL-TCCPL and TFCPL Merger Trust 5,225,000 21.36 5,225,000 21.36

"�� ���������� �<'6��� �|� �%����� �@@�(��� ��� |<@@;� ����� <�� }��%�<�� ��;'���� 6����� ��!��>��� ��� !��%� �<����� �� ������� �|� �� ;������
preceding the date at which the balance sheet is prepared.

No of Shares Class of Shares

EQUITY SHARES

A) Fully Paid Up Shares

i) Shares issued to the shareholders of Transwarranty Credit Care Pvt. Ltd. as per the 
scheme of amalgamation in F.Y. 2010-11.

6,993,000 Equity Shares

ii) Shares issued to the shareholders of Transwarranty Forex & Commodities Pvt. Ltd. 3,446,553 Equity Shares

As per records of the company, including its register of share holders/ members and other declarations received from the 
������	�!������[��!��[�j���
�������������"������j	�����\��������j	�����[�����!�j���
�����	(������\�	
��������

5) EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME

A) Transwarranty Finance Limited

a) The Transwarranty Finance Limited (TFL) Employee Stock Option Scheme has been approved by the Board Of Directors of 
the company on 10th March, 2008.

j_� '���������[�\���	!����	����
���������
�	������!����	
�[����"��	�������[������	��������
�	������!����	
�[�����

�_� �;�����������	!�(	��!��	�������	�������� 
�	��!����	
�[�������!�(�����;\����	���	�\����	��	
�
��������� 
�	������!����	
�
vesting.

!_� '���	\��	���(����j����&��!������������������	
������	�\����

e) The company used the intrinsic value method to account for ESOPs.

f) The exercise price has been determined to be ` 10/-

g) Consequently, no compensation cost has been recognized by the company in accordance with the “Guidance Note on 
Accounting for Employee Share-Based payments” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.
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h) Details of movement of Options

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
2014 (`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 (`)
Options outstanding at the beginning of the year 765,769 852,237
Prior Period Adjustments – (1,875)
Options granted during the year – –
Options vested during the year – 104,607
Options exercised during the year – Nil
Options forfeited during the year 245,450 66,375
Options lapsed /surrendered during the year – 18,218

Options outstanding at the end of the year 520,319 765,769

i) Had fair value method been used , the compensation cost would have been higher by ` 8.05 Lakhs (Previous Year ` 11.85 
��)��_� � ��	
�� ����� ��;� (	��!� ����� j���� �	(��� j�� ` W�V?� ��)��� ]�����	��� ����� �	��� ����� ��;� (	��!� ����� j���� ��[���� j��
` 11.85 Lakhs) and EPS both basic and diluted - would have been ` 0.06 Per share (Previous Year ` (0.49) Per share).

B) Vertex Securities Limited
a) The “Vertex Employee Stock Option Plan 2010” has been approved by the Board Of Directors of the company on 10th 

March, 2008.
j_� '���������[���������	����
���������
�	������!����	
�[����"��	�������[������	��������
�	������!����	
�[�����
�_� �;������� ����� (	��!� �	������� 	��� ����� 
�	�� !���� 	
� [����� ��!� (���� �;\���� 	�� �	�\����	�� 	
� 
��� ������ 
�	�� ���� !���� 	
�

vesting.
!_� '���	\��	���(����j����&��!������������������	
������	�\����
e) The company used the intrinsic value method to account for ESOPs.
f) The exercise price has been determined as follows:

Grant
Options (Face 

Value of ` +5~_�
per share)

Price Per 
Option

Options (Split 
to Face value 

of ` #~_�����
share)

Price Per 
�������������

Share Split)

Grant -I 462,500 69.00 2,312,500 13.80

Grant -II 50,000 145.50 250,000 29.10

Grant -III 17,500 145.50 87,500 29.10

Grant-IV 25,000 145.50 125,000 29.10

Grant-V 100,000 145.50 500,000 29.10

Grant-VI – – 1,013,750 29.10

Grant-VII – – 200,000 5.46

Grant-VIII – – 1,875,000 5.46

g) Consequently, no compensation cost has been recognized by the company in accordance with the “Guidance Note on 
Accounting for Employee Share-Based payments” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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h) Details of movement of Options

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
2014 (`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 (`)
Options outstanding at the beginning of the year split to face Value of ` 2/- share 2,537,002 2,680,315
Options granted during the year – 2,075,000
Options vested during the year – 248,627
Options exercised during the year – –
Options forfeited during the year 814,995 1,751,310
Options lapsed /surrendered during the year – 467,003

Options outstanding at the end of the year 1,722,007 2,537,002

i) Had fair value method been used , the compensation cost would have been higher by ` 14.55 Lakhs (Previous Year ` 21.44 
��)��_�� �	��� ����� ��;� (	��!� ����� j���� ��[���� j��` 14.55 Lakhs (Previous year ` 21.44 Lakhs) and Basic EPS would have 
been ` (0.36) Per share (Previous Year ` (0.42) Per share) and Diluted EPS would have been ` (0.23) (Previous Year ` (0.25)).

Particulars
As at 

1st April, 2013 
(`)

���������~�
Created 

During the 
Year

Deductions 
During the 

Year

As at 
31st March, 

2014 (`)

3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
 a) Capital Reserve 37,893,245 – – 37,893,245
 b) Securities Premium Reserve 208,291,145 – – 208,291,145
 c) Other Reserves
  - Reserve U/S 45 IC of RBI Act 31,277,515 444,879 – 31,722,394
  - General Reserve 10,410,757 – – 10,410,757
� !_� ���\�������\�������������	
���	
�����	�� 
  (Note - 1)

27,418,985 (6,057,727) – 21,361,258

315,291,647 (5,612,848) – 309,678,799

Particulars
As at 

1st April, 2012 
(`)

���������~�
Created 

During the 
Year

Deductions 
During the 

Year

As at 
31st March, 

2013 (`)

 a) Capital Reserve 37,893,245 – – 37,893,245
 b) Securities Premium Reserve 208,291,145 – – 208,291,145
 c) Other Reserves
  - Reserve U/S 45IC of RBI Act 31,277,515 – – 31,277,515
  - General Reserve 10,410,757 – – 10,410,757
� !_� ���\�������\�������������	
���	
�����	�� 
  (Note-1)

35,493,126 (8,074,141) – 27,418,985

323,365,788 (8,074,141) – 315,291,647
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Notes:-

Particulars 2014 2013

 1) ���J��~��������|����%��;��� (13,021,099) (27,230,501)
Less:-
Transfer to Reserve U/S 45 IC of RBI Act 444,879 –
Share of Loss transferred to Minority Interest – 
VSL

(7,405,558) (7,271,183)

Share of Loss transferred to Minority Interest – 
VCFPL

(2,693) (69)

Consolidation adjustment due to change in 
shareholding – in Subsidiary

– (11,885,108)
(6,963,372) (19,156,360)
(6,057,727) (8,074,141)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
2014 (`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 (`)

4. MINORITY INTEREST

 Vertex Commodities & Finpro (P) Limited 12,470 15,162

 Vertex Securities Limited 54,791,306 61,196,864

54,803,776 61,212,026

NON- CURRENT LIABILITIES

5. LONG TERM BORROWINGS

 I. Secured Loans

  A. �����
��'�?��$�

~���!�������	������*�*�*�+��)���!
]������!��[�������	��[�[��	
�~�������������	(��!�j��'����(���������������!�
and personal guarantee given by the Managing Director)
Car Loan Account - HDFC Bank
(Secured against hypothecation of Motor Car - Skoda)
NOTE: The loan from HDFC was taken for purchase of Skoda Car, during the 

year 2010-11. The loan carried an interest rate @ 9.75% and is repayable in 
60 installments. The loan is against hypothecation of the Car Purchased.

4,231,826 
 
 

–

5,478,094 
 
 

74,228

Car Loan Account- HDFC Bank
(Secured against hypothecation of Motor Car )

1,087,384 1,462,883

Total (A) 5,319,210 7,015,205
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Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
2014 (`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 (`)

 II. Unsecured Loans

Intercorporate Loan Associate Companies 5,195,196 –

From Others:,

Inter Corporate Deposits 15,500,000 15,500,000

Security Deposit From Franchises 6,655,309 7,933,014

Total (B) 27,350,505 23,433,014

Total (A) + (B) 32,669,715 30,448,219

Note:-

Terms of Repayment
#_� ~���!���� /�������� 
�	�� *�*�*� +��)� =�� '��� �	��� (��� ������	��!� 	�� #@��� ��[���"� QVV>�� '��� j��)� ���� ��� ���� �	��� !�������	�� 	��

expiry of 12 months, renew the facility for an additional 12 months on each renewal, such that original term and subsequent 
����(���������!	����	���;���!�#V��������'���j��)�	�����������(���(	��!���!��������~���!����������j��` 14.20 Lakhs. Type of 
Interest is Floting Rate of Interest presently at 17%.

2) The loan from HDFC was taken for purchase of Skoda Car, during the year 2010-11. The loan carried an interest rate @ 9.75% 
and is repayable in 60 installments. The loan is against hypothecation of the Car Purchased.

3) Vehicle loan from HDFC Bank was sanctioned on 17.09.2012 for a period of 5 years. Current EMI per month is ` 42,620/-.

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
2014 (`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 (`)

6. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
 a) Trade Payables

  Amount Payable to Clients 5,002,170 2,769,679

  Gold Loan 1,312,879 1,315,888

 b) Others

  Other Creditors 720,654 1,073,103

7,035,703 5,158,670

CURRENT LIABILITIES

7. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

A) Secured Loans

� +�� �����|��'�?��$

~���!�������	������'�������	�����������+��)���!
(Secured against Gold Loan Receivables and personal guarantee given by the 
Managing Director)

4,894,795 2,701,111
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Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
2014 (`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 (`)
Note:-
~���!����
�	����+��������^	�)��[���\�����/��������
	���	�!��	����[����������������������	��
older than six months and personal guarantee of the Managing Director. Tenure of the loan 
is for 12 months and repayable on demand. Limit shall be renewed before the expiry of the 
sanctioned period of one year. Current Interest rate is 15.50% p.a.
~���!�������	���������	�����������+��) 
(Secured Against Pledge / Lien of Fixed Deposit ` Nil (P.Y ` 7,969,985/-) including interest)

– 5,929,010

ICICI Bank OD Account
]������!� �[������ ��\	�������	�� 	
� ~���� ��������� 	(��!� j�� '����(�������� ����� ��!�� ��!�
personal guarantee given by the Managing Director)

1,420,000 1,420,000

Total - (A) 6,314,795 10,050,121
B) Unsecured Loans
 1) From Others
  Inter Corporate Deposits 10,132,766 13,000,000

Total - (B) 10,132,766 13,000,000
Total - (A) + (B) 16,447,561 23,050,121

8. TRADE PAYABLES
 a) Amount Due to Micro , Small & Medium Enterprises – –
 b) Other Creditors
  Amount due to Clients 65,137,827 74,519,247

65,137,827 74,519,247
9. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
 a) Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 474,871 617,727
 b) Interest Accrued & Due on borrowings 3,085,010 3,085,010
 c) Unpaid Dividends 156,713 158,808
 d) Other Payables
  –�+		)�~���!��� 2,393,031 6,412,629
  – Statutory Payables (Net) 991,757 1,916,128
  – Creditors for Expenses 9,098,734 13,526,736

16,200,116 25,717,038

10. SHORT - TERM PROVISIONS
 a) Provision for Employees
  Provision for Gratuity 2,107,927 373,425
  Provision for Leave Encashment 1,381,362 1,222,191
 b) Others
  Provision for Diminution in value of Quoted Investments 159,372 296,234
  Provision For Preference Share Dividend 53,966 53,966
  Provision Others 1,041,032 550,013

4,743,659 2,495,829
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Particulars Face Value 
(`)

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Quantity 

(Nos)
Value 

(`)
Quantity 

(Nos)
Value 

(`)

13. NON- CURRENT INVESTMENTS (AT COST)
 a) Investments in Equity Instruments
 i) Quoted Investments

��<�%��������?��$�����%���%���� 
(Market Value ` 223/- )

1 10 40 1 40

NEPC India Ltd. 
(Market Value ` 5,640/- )

10 2,000 85,156 2,000 85,156

Rama Newsprint Papers Ltd. 
(Market Value ` 8,500/-)

10 1,250 86,838 1,250 86,838

Anil Limited 
(Market Value ` 5,93,792/-)

10 4,639 92,780 4,639 92,780

Biocon 10 100 52,326 100 52,326
Biocon-Bonus Shares 
(Market Value ` 84,810/-)

10 100 – 100 –

¢��6<�$���%��'�!�<��!�@�����) 
(Market Value ` 31,920/-)

10 350 33,438 350 33,438

����@@>����������}�������) 10 – – 16954 370,338
 ii) Unquoted Investments
  1) Associate Companies
  a) Transwarranty Private Limited

1,459,380(P.Y. Nil) 8% Non-Cumulative 
Redeemable Preference Shares

1,459,380 100 145,938,000 – –

  b) Transwarranty Advisors Private Limited
1,245,310 (P.Y. Nil) 8% Non-Cumulative 
Redeemable Preference Shares

1,245,310 100 124,531,000 – –
  2) Others
   Catholic Syrian Bank Ltd. 10 700 31,000 700 31,000
   Cochin Stock Exchange 10 905 2,507,700 905 2,507,700
   Navani Corp (India) Ltd 10 350000 17,500,000 350000 17,500,000
  b) Investments in Government or trust 
   securities

<���	���������[�������
������***������ 5,000 1 5,000 1 5,000
UTI Master Share – 1,000 13,945 1,000 13,945
Total 290,877,224 20,778,561

1) Aggregate amount of Quoted investments is ` 364,524/- (P.Y. ` 734,861/-) and market value is ` 738,830/- (P.Y. ` 1,052,836/-)
2) Aggregate amount of Unquoted investments is ` 290,512,700/- (P.Y. ` 20,043,700/-)
3) Aggregate provision made for dimunution in value of investments is ` 159,372/- (P.Y. ` 296,234/-)



67

ANNUAL REPORT 2013-14

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED  
31ST MARCH, 2014 (ALL AMOUNTS MENTIONED ARE IN RUPEES)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
2014 (`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 (`)

NON CURRENT ASSETS
14. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

1) '�����
����!�'�;�������]�<��_���������������!��	�\������	
������[�!�}��������������[�
on account of :-

  Deferred Tax Asset:-
  Depreciation 423,472 314,675

423,472 314,675

15. LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
 A) Unsecured, Considered Good
  a) Capital Advances 43,300,000 43,300,000
  b) Security Deposits 262,729 52,206,229
  c) Loans and Advances to Related Parties
   Inter Corporate Deposits - Associates 400 83,417,060
  d) Other Loans and Advances
   Inter Corporate Deposits to Others 112,957,800 112,957,800
   TFL-TCCPL and TFCPL Merger Scheme Trust 75,762,500 75,762,500

232,283,429 367,643,589

16. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
 i) Long term Trade Receivables – 137,285
  ����=��+�!���j��� �̂�&���~} – 113,795

– 23,490

CURRENT ASSETS

17. TRADE RECEIVABLES

 Un Secured considered Good

 Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six Months 28,247,755 26,596,136

 ����=��+�!���j��� �̂�&���	} – 2,700,785

 Total - (A) 28,247,755 23,895,351

 Other Debts 16,573,498 19,346,062

 ����=��+�!���j��� �̂�&���	} – 681

Total - (B) 16,573,498 19,345,381

Total - (A) +(B) 44,821,253 43,240,732
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Particulars
As at 

31st March, 
2014 (`)

As at 
31st March, 

2013 (`)

18. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
 a) Balance with Banks

In Current Account 9,557,963 14,799,257
In Dividend Account 143,512 145,506
In Deposit Accounts :-
Less than 12 months Maturity 15,600,302 27,008,256
More than 12 Months Maturity 
(Fixed Deposit of ` 14,400,000/- (P.Y. ` 13,500,000/-) pledged against Bank Guarantees 
and ` 1,000,000/- (P.Y. ` Nil) are pledged against Trading Guarantee for Exchange)

1,625,653 1,925,250

 b) Cash on Hand 150,998 3,017,959
27,078,428 46,896,228

19. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
 A) Secured Considered Good
  a) Others
   Gold Loans 7,064,796 9,133,066
   Advance for Fixed Assets – 658,638
   Loan Against Property 81,837 88,396
 B) Unsecured, Considered Good
  a) Loans and advances to Related Parties – 15,000
  b) Inter Corporate Deposits- Related Parties 977,542 84,620,378
  c) Others

Inter Corporate Deposits 3,027,701 3,012,700
Loans and advances to Employees 47,000 –
Deposits 35,617,719 63,460,825
Advance Payment of Income Tax (Including TDS, Net of Provision) 
{Provision For Tax ` 9,851,300/- ( P.Y. ` 9,751,300 /-) }

16,909,283 24,905,189

Other Short Term Advances 456,154 1,049,998
Advance Gratuity – 153,071
Advance Receivable 4,965,763 5,946,583

69,147,794 193,043,844

20. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest Accrued on ICD’s 3,506,981 18,212,782
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits 1,827,556 4,577,135
Interest Accrued on Gold Loan , etc. 1,402,405 1,242,570

6,736,942 24,032,487
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Particulars

For the year 
Ended on 

31st March, 
2014 (`)

For the year 
Ended on 

31st March, 
2013 (`)

21. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
 a) Sale of Products

  Sale of Shares held in Stock-in-Trade 49,523,279 70,576,188

 b) Interest

  Interest on Gold Loan 1,318,377 12,624,985

  Interest on Loan Against Shares – 151,851

  Interest on Property Loan 7,511 3,159

 c) Other Financial Services

Trade Finance 26,215,683 43,068,886

Corporate Finance 1,375,000 675,000

Investment Banking 7,851,675 2,342,808

Brokerage Income 47,662,507 78,140,641

Merchant Banking Fees 573,889 1,787,632

Income From DP Operations 2,323,609 3,276,339

136,851,530 212,647,489

22. OTHER INCOME

 a) Dividend Income 29,449 39,350

 b) Net gain on sale of Investments 159,580 1,458,854

 c) +�!���j��� �̂�&���~}����	����! 1,300,000 –

 d) Other Non Operating Income

  – Interest Income 2,079,391 21,045,797

  – Miscellaneous Income 3,840,507 9,193,671

  ����	����	��/	����	��!�*����������� �̂�&���+��) 136,862 59,151

  – Vsat Recurring Charges Recovered 148,600 385,446

  – Late Payment Charges 929,252 2,147,822

  ���	�(��������������[������	����! 1,309,874 2,121,216

  – Interest on Income Tax Refund 1,012,275 –

10,945,790 36,451,307

23. PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

 Purchase of Shares held in Stock-in-Trade 49,534,375 70,762,217

49,534,375 70,762,217
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Particulars

For the year 
Ended on 

31st March, 
2014 (`)

For the year 
Ended on 

31st March, 
2013 (`)

24. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
 a) Salaries, Wages, Bonus, Gratuity & Allowances 39,431,375 75,692,408
 b) Contribution to Provident 3,923,358 4,048,370
 c) ���}� �̂�
�����;\����� 811,163 1,008,074

44,165,896 80,748,852

25. FINANCE COST
 a) Interest Expense
  On Term Loans 173,234 209,176
  ~��~���!�������~�����+	��	(��[� 1,372,964 4,005,374
 b) Other Borrowing Costs
  Interest on ICD 2,695,722 2,505,212
  Bank Charges 402,672 607,743
  Bank Guarantee Expenses 529,782 1,498,920

5,174,374 8,826,425

26. OTHER EXPENSES
Rent 3,143,152 13,930,803
Rates & Taxes 891,090 383,775
Insurance 109,377 83,899
Advertisement, Publicity & Sales Promotion 1,035,963 1,912,173
Travelling & Other Incidental Expenses 2,173,548 4,595,899
~��������������� 6,689,183 9,192,146
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 220,714 217,363
Printing & Stationery 600,216 1,178,595
Communication Expenses 1,745,833 2,615,290
Electricity 2,215,415 3,508,641
Donation – 531,844
Auditor’s Remuneration

– As Auditors 235,000 235,000
– For Tax Audit 55,000 55,000
��/	�������
����	����������!������( 87,100 134,000
– Internal Audit Fees 48,000 134,000
– Out of Pocket Expenses 2,404 31,448

Legal, Professional & Consultancy Charges 3,762,315 5,785,638
������	�����&��[�/��� 526,668 628,000
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Other Operational Expenses 32,927,413 47,658,902

Loss on Futures & Options (Net) 149,657 60,619

Loss on Sale of Gold 831,174 7,795,956

+�!���j���(��&���	} 130,801 2,815,261

57,580,023 103,484,246

Note:-


�������~�
��
������
����
��
��������
���

Earnings in Foreign Exchange as fees for Professional Services rendered 12,970,183 7,180,889

Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency 401,832 1,433,280

27. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

1) ����������� �����!� j�� ���� �	�\���� 	�� j����
� 	
� ���� ���	������� 
	�� ��������[� 	����
premises

40,600,000 67,500,000

2) Counter Guarantees issued by Transwarranty Finance Limited to bankers on behalf of 
its subsidiary company Vertex Securities Limited for Exchange Margin requirements

30,000,000 27,000,000

3) Guarantees issued by Vertex Securities Limited on behalf of its Subsidiary Company 
Vertex Commodities & Finpro Pvt. Ltd. for Exchange Margin requirements

30,000,000 10,000,000

 a. Tax demand in respect of which:- – 1,111,000

– �	�\��� �� �\\���� ��� \��!��[� j�
	��� ���� 
���� �\\������� ����	����� ]*��	���
Tax) for the Assessment Year 2007-08

– Service Tax orders for FY 2006-07 to 2009-10 622,000 622,000

101,222,000 106,233,000

28. EARNINGS PER SHARE

 I. <�����	
�����\�������������	
���	
����!��	���������j���
	���������������:	�!��� (13,021,099) (27,230,501)

 II. Weighted Average number of equity shares for Earnings per share computation

  A) For Basic Earnings per share of ` 10/- each (No’s) 24,460,568 24,460,568

  B) For Diluted Earnings per share of ` 10/- each (No’s) 24,460,568 24,460,568

 III. Earnings Per Share (Face Value of ` 10/- each)

  Basic (`) (0.53) (1.11)

  Diluted (`) (0.53) (1.11)

Particulars

For the year 
Ended on 

31st March, 
2014 (`)

For the year 
Ended on 

31st March, 
2013 (`)

26. OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.)
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29. �����	���������������!���!������	���������!��!�#?�	����\�	����j���
���
	��[����������!��������������������������!��

Particulars
Gratuity Leave Encashment (Unfunded)

2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13
�%���������%��6���J���6@��������*
Present value of obligations as on 01. 04. 2013 3,679,310 3,616,950 1,222,191 1,040,638
Current Service Cost 887,746 578,745 1,250,453 1,189,573
Past Service Cost – – – –
Interest Cost 274,689 247,221 57,878 41,930
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 1,112,824 289,760 (74,889) (16,944)
+���
������! (491,428) (1,053,366) (997,443) (1,033,006)
Present value of obligations as on 31.03.2014 5,463,141 3,679,310 1,458,190 1,222,191
Change in Plan Assets:
Fair Value of Plan Assets as on 01.04.2013 3,815,423 4,434,387 – –
Adjustment to the opening balance (112,314) (418,343) – –
Expected Return on Plan Assets 314,174 318,769 – –
Employer’s Contributions 500,000 547,995 986,898 1,033,006
+���
������! (491,428) (1,053,366) (986,898) (1,033,006)
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Plan Assets (314,174) (14,019) – –
Fair Value of plan assets as on 31.03.2014 3,711,681 3,815,423 – –
Net (Asset) Liability (i) - (ii) : 1,751,460 (136,113) 1,458,190 1,222,191
Net Cost for the year ended 31.03.2014
Current Service Cost 887,746 578,745 1,250,453 1,189,573
Past Service Cost – – – –
Interest Cost 274,689 247,221 57,878 41,930
Expected Return on plan Assets (314,174) (318,769) – –
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognised during the year 1,426,998 303,779 (74,889) (16,944)
Adjustment (Gain) to opening value of planned assets – – – –
Net Cost 2,275,259 810,976 1,233,442 1,214,559
Amount recognised in the Balance sheet (Asset) / 
Liability

1,751,460 (88,515) 1,458,190 1,222,191

��	�������	[����!������������������	
���	
����!��	���
(Gain)/Loss

2,275,259 810,976 1,233,442 1,214,559

Principal actuarial Assumptions:-
Discount rate 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Expected Return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00% – –
Salary Escalation Rate 7.50% 4.00% 5.00% 4.00%
�&����	������ 15 to 42% 15 to 42% 15 to 42% 15 to 42%
Demographic Assumptions:
Retirement age 60 Year
Mortality rate 8%
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30) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
 As per Accounting Standard (AS-18) on Related Party Disclosures issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the 
!����	�����	
����������	���(��������������!�\��������!�
��!�����������	�����[�����!��!�����[�����j��	(=�

(I) List of Related parties
 (a) Associated Company : Transwarranty Advisors Private Limited (TAPL) (Until 16/12/2013)
    Transwarranty Private Limited (TPL) (Until 16/12/2013)
 (b) Key Management Personnel : Mr. Kumar Nair (Managing Director)

 Details of Related Party Transactions

��'���|��%����'���;~�������!����� 2014 (` In 
Millions)

2013 (` In 
Millions)

1) Inter Corporate Deposits Given - Associated Companies
TAPL 5.05 22.09
TPL 11.73 19.27

2) ���������������������������!��>���?�!$�_�����!��������'������
TAPL 3.01 0.90
TPL – 14.38

3) Current Account Debit - Associated Companies
TAPL 0.13 0.67

4) Current Account Credit - Associated Companies
TAPL – 0.03

5) Rent Paid - Associated Company
TAPL – 7.20

6) Interest Received on ICD- Associated Companies
TAPL – 5.02
TPL – 11.46
?�@��!��������+[_+#_#5+^������%��?��$���|������}������;�
����!����'����� 
Intercorporate Deposit Debit- Associate Company
TAPL 38.07 38.36
TPL 48.75 45.06
Current Acccount Debit - Associate Company
TAPL 0.02 0.02
?�@��!��������+[_+#_#5+^������%��?��$���|����������!<���������'����� 
Intercorporate Deposit Debit- Associate Company
TAPL 17.04 12.07
TPL 47.94 42.56
?�@��!��������+[_+#_#5+^������%��?��$���|����������''�������� �
�������>�)����)� 
Intercorporate Deposit Debit- Associate Company
TPL 30.00 30.00
?�@��!��������^+_5^_#5+"������%��?��$���|����������!<���������'����� 
Trading Account Credit - Key Management Person
Kumar Nair – 0.04



74

TRANSWARRANTY FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED  
31ST MARCH, 2014 (ALL AMOUNTS MENTIONED ARE IN RUPEES)

31. Principles of Consolidation:
�_� '����	��	��!���!�
���������������������������	�'����(��������/�������������!"������	�!��[��	�\������!��������	�����	(��!�

subsidiaries. The consolidation of accounts of the Company with its subsidiaries has been prepared in accordance with 
���	�����[�����!��!�]��_�Q#�¨�	��	��!���!�/������������������� ��'���
�������������������	
�����\��������!�������j��!�������
�����	�j���!�	���� �����j�� �����j�������!� ������[�	�\�j�������"� ������[�	�\� ���������	�����!����������!�\�	
���	�� �	���������
fully eliminated.

j_� *�� ���� �	��	��!���!� 
�������� ����������"� ¨�		!(��� � ��\�������� ���� �;����� 	
� ���� �	��� �	� ���� �	�\���� 	
� ���� ����������� ���
the subsidiaries and/or joint ventures over its share of equity, at the respective dates on which the investments are made. 
Alternatively, where the share of equity as on the date of investment is in excess of cost of investment, it is recognised as 
¨��\������������ ���������	��	��!���!�
�������������������

�_� ���	����� ��������� ��� ���������������	
� �	��	��!���!���j��!������� �	�������	
� ������	����	
���������&��j���j��� �	� �������	�����
shareholders at the respective dates on which investments are made by the Company in the subsidiary companies and 
further movements in their share in the equity, subsequent to the dates of investment as stated above.

d) Investments in Associates are dealt with in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 23 ‘Accounting for Investments 
in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. As on the 
reporting date the company does not have any associate company.

�_� '��� 
�������� ����������� 	
� ���� ��j��!������� ���!� ��� ���� �	��	��!���	�� ���� !��(�� �\�	� ���� ����� ��\	����[� !���� ��� 	
� ����
Company i.e., for ended March 31, 2014 .

32. Information on subsidiaries :

� '�����j��!������	�\�������	���!���!���������	��	��!���!�
����������������������=

Name of the Company Country of 
Incorporation

Percentage of 
��@��������^~^+~#5+"

Vertex Securities Limited (VSL) India 50.95%

Vertex Commodities & Finpro Pvt. Ltd (Subsidiary of VSL) India 99.95%

33. (a) Current Assets, Loans and Advances are approximately of the value stated, if realised in the ordinary course of business.

� ]j_� ��j�����!����!���j��������������j������	��	�
�����	��	
�\�������

34. Sundry debtors include old outstanding debts amounting to ` 15,259,655/- (` 16,476,641) in respect of which Company has 
��������!���[�����!�	��������	���������	��"�����\�	���!��[��	
�(������������!�}���������[���	
�\�	[������<	�\�	����	��
	��!	�j�
���
!�j�������j������!������������	�����!����[������������������������[����������	�
!�������������!�j�������[		!���!����	����j���

35. Lien has been marked in favour of Axis bank in respect of Bank Deposits worth ` 14,400,000/- (P.Y ` 13,500,000/-) together with 
accumulated interest thereon, against bank guarantees issued by them on account of the Company. Lien has been marked in 
favour of BSE against trading guarantee in respect of Bank Deposit worth ` 1,000,000 /- (P.Y. ` Nil) together with accumulated 
interest thereon.

36.� '��� ����[������ ���� ��������!� ���� �	�[� ����� ������������ ��!� �	�
���� ����� ������ �;���� �	� �������������� (����� (�������
provision on account of permanent diminution in the value of investments.

$��� ~\������[� ������=� '��� �	�\���� ���� 	j�����!� 	���� \�������� ��!��� 	\������[� ������� '����� ������� ���� 
	�� �� \���	!� ���[��[�
from 11 to 60 months and are renewable as may be mutually decided. These are generally cancellable lease. Lease payments 
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���	[����!� ��� ���� ���������� 	
� ��	
�� ��!� �	��� ��� ¨���� � ��!��� <	��� <	�� Q>� ��� ` 3,143,152 (P.Y. 13,930,803/-). Future minimum 
lease rent payable are as follows:

Particulars As at 31st 
March, 2014

As at 31st 
March, 2013

Not later than one year 1,632,237 1,425,214
�����������	��������j����	�������������
������� 1,263,928 1,030,094
�����������
������� – –

38. The company is primarily engaged in a single segment viz. Financial Services and related activities, therefore the separate 
disclosures required under Accounting Standard (AS-17) on Segment Reporting issued by ICAI are not applicable.

$@�� �����	��������
[�����������[�	�\�!�	���������[�!�(�������������������	��	����\	�!�(���������������������
[�����

���\���	����&����!���\	���	
������!���

For Rahul Gautam Divan & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
�����������

��������

Rahul Divan Suresh N. Talwar Kumar Nair Raghu R. Palat 
;������� ��������� <��������&���
���� &���
���

Mumbai R. L. Shenoy U. Ramachandran Sridhar H. 
May 26, 2014 &���
���� �����������
������
��� ��������'�
������
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TRANSWARRANTY FINANCE LIMITED

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956, RELATING TO 
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2013-14

Sr. 
No Name of the subsidiary Company Vertex Securities 

Limited

Vertex 
Commodities & 
Finpro Pvt. Ltd.

1 Financial Year of the subsidiary ended on 31/3/2014 31/3/2014
2 Date on which they become subsidiary 18/7/2008 18/7/2008
3 Holding Company's Interest

a) Number of Shares Fully paid 24,318,110 38,59,493
b) % of Shares held by Transwarranty Finance Limited and its subsidiaries 55.46% 99.95%

4 <��� �[[��[���� ��	
�� �� ]�	��_� 	
� ���� ��j��!����� �	�\������ �	� 
��� ��� ����� �	������
members of Transwarranty Finance Ltd.
i) For the Financial Year of the subsidiary (` In Lakhs)

a) Dealt with in the accounts of the Holding Company (78.86) (53.83)
b) Not Dealt with in the accounts of the Holding Company (74.06) (0.03)

ii) For the previous Financial Years of the Subsidiary Company since it become 
the Holding Company’s Subsidiary (` In lakhs)

 a) Dealt with in the accounts of the Holding Company (89.15) (1.38)
 b) Not Dealt with in the accounts of the Holding Company (72.71) (0.01)

*�����	�!�����(������������������������������!�j��'������������	
��	�\	������}�����"��	���������	
�*�!���
(` In Lakhs)

Sr. 
No Name of the subsidiary Company Vertex Securities 

Limited

Vertex Commo-
dities & Finpro 

Pvt. Ltd.
A Capital 1,502.83 586.15
B Reserves & Surplus (131.02) (136.77)
C Total Assets 2,735.69 615.61
D Total Liabilities 2,735.69 615.61
E Details of Investment 

(Except in case of investment in subsidiaries)
1,133.06 327.00

F Turnover 498.61 133.89
G ��	
����]�	��_�+�
	���'�;���	� (99.06) (53.86)
H Provision for Taxation (Deferred Tax) – –
I ��	
����]�	��_������'�;���	� (99.06) (53.86)
J Proposed Dividend Nil Nil

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 Suresh N. Talwar Kumar Nair Raghu R. Palat 
� ��������� <��������&���
���� &���
���

Mumbai R. L. Shenoy U. Ramachandran Sridhar H. 
May 26, 2014 &���
���� �����������
������
��� ��������'�
������
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Form No. MGT-11

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

TRANSWARRANTY FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L65920MH1994PLC080220

�������������!�* 
403, Regent Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021

Tel.: +9140010900 Fax.: +91-022-66306655 
Website: www.transwarranty.com 

Email.: companysecretary@transwarranty.com

Name of the member(s): ....................................................................................................................................................................................

Registered address: ............................................................................................................................................................................................

E-mail Id: ..............................................................................................................................................................................................................

Folio No / Client Id: ..................................................................... DP ID:.........................................................................................................

I/We, being the member (s) of .............................. shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

1. Name: ...................................................................................................................................................................................................................

 Address: ...............................................................................................................................................................................................................

 E-mail Id: ............................................................................................... Signature: ................................................................ , or failing him

2. Name: ...................................................................................................................................................................................................................

 Address: ...............................................................................................................................................................................................................

 E-mail Id: ............................................................................................... Signature: ................................................................ , or failing him

3. Name: ...................................................................................................................................................................................................................

 Address: ...............................................................................................................................................................................................................

 E-mail Id: ............................................................................................... Signature: ...........................................................................................



��� ���	��� \�	;�� �	� �&��!� ��!� �	��� ]	�� �� \	��_� 
	�� ������ ��!� 	�� ���	��� j����
� ��� ���� QV��� ������� �������� ������[� 	
� ����
�	�\���"� �	� j�� ���!� ��� ��� ��� ����� :���"� +�	[����� :��[	���!��� +���!��["� $�!� q		�"� #W�QV"� {��)������� ��j���� ���["� ���j��� ��
400 001, on 19th September, 2014 at 11.30 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

RslnNo Ordinary Business Optional
*For *Against

1. �!	\��	�� 	
� 
�������� ���������� 
	�� ���� ����� ��!�!� ������
31, 2014

2. Appoint Director in place of Director who retires by 
rotation

3. Appointment of M/s. Rahul Gautam & Associates., 
��������!� ���	�������� ��� ��!��	��� ��!� 
;���	�� 	
�
remuneration thereof
Special Business

4. Appointment of Mr. Raghu Palat as an Independent 
������	��	
������	�\����
	���������	
��\�	�
��������

5. Appointment of Mr. Pravin Khatau as an Independent 
������	��	
������	�\����
	���������	
��\�	�
��������

6. Appointment of Mr. Ranjal Laxmana Shenoy as an 
Independent Director of the Company for a term of upto 

��������

7. Reappointment of Mr. Kumar Nair as Managing Director
8. Increase investment limits of FII and NRI in the Company

Signed this ............................................................... day of .................................. 2014.

 ........................................................................ 
 Signature of shareholder

 ........................................................................ 
 Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note:
#�� '����
	���	
�\�	;�����	�!����	�j���}���������	��!�j��!�����	�\����!���!�!�\	����!����������[������!�~����	
������	�\���"�

not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Q�� ��\���	�������������\�	;��	��j����
�	
����j�����\�	���!��	���;���!��[�
�����!��	�!��[���������[[��[�����	���	������������
percent of the total share capital of the Company. Further, a Member holding more than ten percent, of the total share capital 
of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any 
other person or Member.

¡� *�� ��� 	\��	���� �	� \��� �� ¨� � ��� ���� �\\�	\������ �	����� �[������ ���� ���	����	��� ��!�����!� ��� ���� +	;�� *
� �	�� ������ ���� ¨/	� � 	��
‘Against’ column blank against any or all Resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks 
appropriate.

��;
Revenue
Stamp of 

` 1/-



TRANSWARRANTY FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L65920MH1994PLC080220

�������������!�* 
403, Regent Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021

'���=�¦@#%VV#V@VV�/�;�=�¦@#�VQQ�>>$V>>??��� �̂j����=�www.transwarranty.com 
Email.: company secretary@transwarranty.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Regd. Folio No./Client ID………………………….

I hereby record my presence at the 20TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at M C Ghia Hall, Bhogilal 
Hargovindas Building, 3rd Floor, 18/20, Kaikhushru Dubash Marg, Mumbai - 400 001, at 11.30 a.m. on Friday, 19th September, 2014.

 …………………………….....................………………. …………………………….....................……………….
 Name of the Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy/
 Representative of Body Corporate Authorised Representative of
� ]���+�~�{���&���_� +	!���	�\	����

Notes:

]#_� ���j������	;��	�!����������������!��	�\�	!���������&��!��������\�!������[��!�
	���!�����	���	�����������[������

(2) Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report for reference at the Meeting.

�
�





Transwarranty Finance Limited
CIN: L65920MH1994PLC080220

���������	
��
��
403, Regent Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021

'���=�¦@#%VV#V@VV���/�;�=�¦@#]QQ_Q%Q#�%?V���� �̂j����=�www.transwarranty.com
Email.: companysecretary@transwarranty.com

BALLOT FORM
(In lieu of E-voting)

Registered Folio No. / DP ID No. / Client ID No. : IN300931

Name & Address :  ................................................................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................................................................................................

Name(s) of the Joint Member(s), if any : ...........................................................................................................................

No. of Shares held :  .....................................

I/We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the Resolution(s) to be passed for the business stated in the 
Notice of 20th Annual General Meeting of the Company dated 19th September 2014, by conveying my/our 
assent or dissent to the said Resolution(s) by placing the tick() mark at the appropriate box below:-

RslnNo Ordinary Business
Optional

*For *Against
1. �!	\��	��	
�
������������������
	�������������!�!�������$#"�QV#%
2. Appoint Director in place of Director who retires by rotation 
3. Appointment of M/s. Rahul Gautam & Associates., Chartered Accoun-

�����������!��	�����!�
;���	��	
�����������	�������	

Special Business

4. Appointment of Mr. Raghu Palat as an Independent Director of the 
�	�\����
	���������	
��\�	�
��������

5. Appointment of Mr. Pravin Khatau as an Independent Director of the 
�	�\����
	���������	
��\�	�
��������

6. Appointment of Mr. Ranjala Laxmana Shenoy as an Independent Direc-
�	��	
������	�\����
	���������	
��\�	�
��������

7. Reappointment of Mr. Kumar Nair as Managing Director
8. Increase investment limits of FII and NRI in the Company

Place : .......................................

Date : ......................................
Signature of Shareholder

NOTE: {��!������!� ���� ���������	���\�����!�	������
�j�
	���
����[� ���� 
	��������!�+���	��/	�����������!�j��
the Scrutinizer by 5.30 p.m. on 12 September 2014 shall only be considered.



INSTRUCTIONS

#�� ���j���� ���� 
��� �\� ���� +���	�� /	��� \�����!� 	������
� ��!� ��j���� ���� ����� ��� �� �����!� �����	\�� �	�
���� �����������"� ���� ����� ������"� <�����\\�������"� ��	��!� q		�"� 	\\�� +�!(��)� :	�\����"� �+�� �	�!"� 
Bhandup (W), Mumbai- 400 078 so as to reach by 5.30 p.m. of 12 September, 2014. Ballot Form received 
�%��������}�@@�����!�@;�6��������������|�������!��>��)

2. The Company will not be responsible if the envelope containing the Ballot Form is lost in transit.

3. Unsigned, incomplete or incorrectly ticked forms are liable to be rejected and the decision of the 
������������	����������!����	
�����
	����(����j��
����

4. In the event member casts his votes through both the processes i.e., E-voting and Physical Ballot Form, 
the votes in the electronic system would be considered and the Ballot Form would be ignored.

5. The right of voting by Ballot Form shall not be exercised by a proxy.

6. To avoid fraudulent transactions, the identity/signature of the members holding shares in electronic/
!����� 
	��� ��� ����
�!� (���� ���� �\������� ��[�������� 
�������!� j�� <��������� ��!� ����� 	
� ���j����
�	�!��[�����������\��������
	����������
�!����\����������	�!��	
����������������
����[����	
������	�\����
i.e.,Link Intime Pvt. Ltd. Members are requested to keep the same updated.

7. There will be only one Ballot Form for every Folio / DP ID Client ID irrespective of the number of joint 
members.

W�� *�������	
��	�����	�!���"�����+���	��/	�����	��!�j����[��!�j������
��������!�������	�!�����!��������������
absence by the next named shareholders. Ballot form signed by a joint holder shall be treated valid if 
signed as per records available with the Company and the Company shall not entertain any objection on 
such Ballot Form signed by other joint holders.

9. Where the Ballot Form has been signed by an authorized representative of the body corporate/Trust/
�	����������"��������
�!��	\��	
� �����������������	������	����+	��!����	����	���	��	�����	��!����	�\����
the Ballot Form.

10. Instructions for e-voting procedure are available in the Notice of annual general meeting and are also 
placed on the website of the Company.
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